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Pilot (3)

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

4 \
Originally aired: = Tuesday September 21, 2021
Teleplay: Derek Haas
Story: Dick Wolf, Derek Haas
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Zeeko Zaki (Special Agent Omar Adom "OA" Zidan), Alana De La
Garza (Special Agent in Charge Isobel Castille), Oded Fehr (Colin
Kent), James Chen (Ian Lim), Kellan Lutz (Special Agent Kenny
Crosby), Missy Peregrym (Special Agent Maggie Bell), Taylor Anthony
Miller (Kelly Moran), Julian McMahon (Supervisory Special Agent Jess
LaCroix), Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen-
tine), Annemarie Lawless (Andrea Walcott)

Production Code: INT101

Summary: Special agent Scott Forrester and his Budapest-based FBI fly team
head to Croatia to help capture an American fugitive who escaped to
Zagreb with a 14-year-old girl.

The first two parts of the episode were
aired as the FBI episode SO4EO01 titled
All that Glitters, and FBI: Most Wanted
episode SO3EO1 titled Exposed.

Special agent Scott Forrester along
with his Budapest-based FBI fly team
were heading to Croatia to stop a hu-
man trafficker. The trafficker’s name was
Colin Kent and he was wanted for sev-
eral crimes. Which included murder. Kent
was also guilty of extortion because he
would blackmail men who he sometimes
tricked and sometimes not into sleeping
with underage girls and he used the extortion as means for his cover.

Kent claimed to be an investment banker. The only investments were into himself and he used
that to buy drugs for runaway teenage girls and that convinced them to sleep with strangers. Kent
killed most of the girls the moment it looked like authorities were getting too close to him. He
only left one alive.

Kent was traveling with the one girl. She was fourteen and her real name is Madison. But
everyone calls her "Sunny". Sunny was in danger. Kent left her alive because he planned on
trading her for something down the line and so Forrester tried to grab Kent in the Croatian city
of Zagreb only he was stopped. He was stopped because he hadn’t cleared his actions past the
local police force.

Something he needed to do if he expected any cooperation and so he got in trouble for that. The
local police also stopped him from questioning the suspects. They found a rich man connected
to Kent and they were forced to leave the man’s home unmolested because the local police didn’t
like a Croatian being questioned by Americans without their say so.
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Forrester and his team were forced to retreat. They also had to deal with a fellow American.
Special Agent Omar Adom Zidan flew to Croatia when he heard Kent might be in the area because
he has been following this case from the beginning and he wanted to rescue the girl. The girl had
apparently called the tip line a month ago. She tried to tell them about the underage sex ring
and she had been too scared to say anything important.

She hung up before she could reveal any details about the ring. It was OA working the tip line
who spoke with her. He thinks if he pushed her harder then he could have avoided this whole
thing and so that’s why he was now in Croatia however there was a problem.

OA wanted to take down Kent. It was Forrester who reminded him to look at the bigger picture
and the bigger picture was the blackmail material that Kent currently has in his possession. Kent
took all the videos and photos he had of men with underage girls and this material could bring
down leagues of pedophiles. It was important that the FBI get their hands on this.

They later and finally got the local police to work with them. They checked in with Kent's
Croatian friend. He was sleeping with an underage girl and she gave him clues. The FBI also
used their contacts in the area. They found out that Kent was looking to grab a burner that
couldn’t be traced and so they were tracking it when Kent ruined things by turning off the
phone.

They couldn’t trace it or Kent. But they did have a lead on where he was going and so they
went there and they were able to arrest Kent. It was just unfortunate that he handed over the
blackmail material before he was arrested. The team then had to track down who he transferred
his briefcase to. They were later able to find him but that was pretty much dumb luck and it
worked out for them.

They found out where Sunny was by watching one of the videos. Kent traded her for money
and access to the elite circle in the Croatian government and so they went to the house where
she was being held. They arrested the man raping her. They freed her and they used the fact that
Kent had close friends in the government to get Croatia to expedite the extradition.

OA was the one to carry the extradition. He returned with Kent, Sunny, and the blackmail
material. The FBI back in the States was later able to use the material to round up twenty-eight
pedophiles. They arrested them all at once which left them the little opportunity of using their
wealth to flee or destroying critical evidence at their homes. OA was also able to bring closure to
one of the victim’s mothers.

Julia was fifteen when she was killed. She began hooking as a way of paying her sick mother’s
medical bills and now she’s dead and her mother would gladly take on the debt if she could get
her daughter back. Julia’s mother wanted to find out the men who hurt her daughter were
captured. OA was able to give her that closure.

Forrester also managed to befriend some of the local police before he left Croatia. He returned
to Budapest with his team and unbeknownst to pretty much everyone he’s been sleeping with
one of them.
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The Edge

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday September 28, 2021
Writer: Derek Haas
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine), Jor-
dan Belfi (Gary Milgrave), Tom Morley (Lucas Robinson), Cade Wood-
ward (David Milgrave), Alex Brock (Anthony), Casey Braxton (DA Mike
Tompala), Miklés Olaszi (Drop Off Father), Péter Jankovics (Park Goer),
Martin Mészaros (Police Commander), Lili Bordan (Katya)

Production Code: INT102

Summary: The International Fly Team is called on when a young mother flees to
Hungary with her son, after losing partial custody of her son in the
U.S. However, after the boy is kidnapped from his mother in broad
daylight in Budapest, the team questions which parent is the danger
in the child’s life.

Special Agent Scott Forrester was at the
scene when a boy was abducted. He tried
to stop the kidnapping which happened
in broad daylight and was almost run
over. Forrester had been with one of his
subordinates. Special Agent Jamie Kel-
lett worked under Forrester. She was also
sleeping with Forrester and no one knew
about it. But the agents stood together
publicly to solve the abduction. The body
that was taken was an American citizen.
His name is David Milgrave and he was
the son of Gary and Katya Milgrave. Mil-
grave married an Eastern European woman. They had a child together and then they broke up.
His ex-wife claimed he was abusive. She also said that he started to hit their son and so she ran
off with the son when a judge awarded them joint custody. The mother freaked. She ran off with
the son back to her home country and now the body was taken.

The natural suspect was his father. His father was a rich man after all and he could afford
to have his son abducted in order to have him brought back home to the States. His ex-wife
couldn’t return to the country. There was an outstanding warrant against her and so she would
be arrested if she ever tried to come back to get her son but there was another side of this
situation. Forrester said that the mother couldn’t be believed just on her word. She could be
making up the allegations of abuse. She could have done in her divorce in order to get as much
as she could and she could have taken her son out of vindictive spite. Forrester wasn’t quick to
just accept her word. His team on the other hand sympathized with the mother.

They didn’t believe she would lie or that she would arrange to have her own son kidnapped.
Which was another possibility. There was a good chance that she arranged the kidnapping to
throw dirt on her husband or to get more money out of him. Forrester was open to all possibilities.
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The only concerning thing was that the boy has epilepsy. He needs his medication every few hours
and he had been kidnapped without it. Forrester wanted to find the boy. He also wanted to do
things his way and that wasn’t flying with the Hungarian police. The kidnapping happened on
their turf in broad daylight. The mother was also one of them and so they wanted to get to the
boy first. Forrester claimed jurisdiction because the boy was American.

Forrester also had his friend from Europol smooth things over. He wanted to find the boy and
they came close to getting him back. They spotted a boy at the train station with his abductors.
They tried to free him and the abductors proved they weren’t afraid of shooting their way out of
the situation. The boy was taken before he could be released. One of the abductors ran off with
the boy and the other was captured. The man they arrested didn’t want to talk. He was a part
of a group called Dad’s Pride and they were a Christian group that believes children deserve to
be with their fathers because their mothers couldn’t be trusted. It was a bunch of incels really.
They kidnapped the boy because the father was rich and they hated the fact that the mother got
away with him.

The group involved in this kidnapping proved that Katya wasn’t involved. It just didn’t verify
her information about everything else and so the team spoke with Milgrave. He was in the country
"unexpectedly". He claims not to know anything about the kidnapping. He also called Katya a
liar. He claims not to have ever abused her or their son. He said that Katya was guilty of parental
alienation. She was trying to turn their son against him. But the FBI didn’t believe him. It turns
out parental alienation has been largely questioned in certain courts and Forrester was against
it. He has a complicated relationship with his parents. His father worked in the government and
so did his mother until she turned judas.

His mother was Angela Cassidy. She sold information to the Russians in ‘04 and disappeared
without a trace in '05. Forrester doesn’t discuss his mother. The newest member of the team
only found about it because Kellet let it slip. Kellet wanted Vindotto to understand why Forrester
didn’t believe the mother at first and it helped clear things up for her. The federal agents later
questioned Milgrave again. They used the opportunity to plant a tracker in his phone and then
used it to follow him to the exchange place where he got David. They tried to stop him from
escaping when he made it off in his car with David. The agents followed him and they later found
Milgrave’s car on the cliff. He and his son were still inside. Milgrave was apparently considering
suicide because he didn’t want Katya to have David.

Milgrave would rather murder his son than let his mother have him. Thankfully, Kellet hit the
car before it could go over the cliff and they got David’s medication to him on time. David was
saved. He was also asked about an incident with his father. David told Forrester that his father
hurt him and he did so without the influence of his mother around. It turns out Katya was telling
the truth. Her ex-husband is abusive. She got a restraining order against him and Kellet helped
get the warrant against her dismissed.

Kellet also heard back about the job she applied for back in the States. She had gotten the
job and now she has to think about whether or she’s willing to give up that job for Forrester.
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Secrets as Weapons

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

e N
Originally aired: =~ Tuesday October 05, 2021
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Deborah Kampmeier
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Alana De La Garza (Special Agent in Charge Isobel Castille), Fredric
Lehne (Steve Webb), Dominik Tiefenthaler (Dante Graf), Thue Er-
sted Rasmussen (Leland Schmid), Tonya Glanz (Melissa Miller), James
Sobol Kelly (Gregg Pruett), Leander Vyvey (Kristian Hess), Ryan Kessler
(Chet Lewis), Adam Wittek (Hoschi), Peter M. Marton (Doctor), Radak
Janos (Ulrich), Szabolcs Kelemen (Accomplice #1)

Production Code: INT103

Sumimary: The team investigates when the hijacking of cryptocurrency en route
to a safety vault in Switzerland leaves an American transporter dead
and another on the run.

Special Agent Scott Forrester's team
caught a case. The Swiss Federal Police
were requesting their service in a rob-
bery/homicide involving two Americans
and one of the Americans was killed.
Melissa Miller and her partner were for-
mer cops. They became private investiga-
tors and they were delivering some called
"crypto wallets" to a person when they got
forced off the road. Held up and robbed.
Melissa’s partner was Kkilled. She man-
aged to escape with some injuries and
now the Swiss were investigating it. They
asked Forrester’s team to join them because of the victims’ nationality. Forrester had an easier
time questioning Melissa than the Swiss had and so she told him that she didn’t know how much
bitcoin was on each wallet. All she knows was that she was being paid for expenses as well as
five hundred dollars a day to deliver the items.

Melissa and her partner were asked to pose as tourists. They were supposed to hide their
true intent in the city and they thought they had done an admirable job until they got forced
off the road. Neither Melissa nor her partner told anyone what they were doing. The only way
the thieves could have known was if they had gotten the information from someone in the know.
Melissa was delivering the crypto wallets to a man named Steve Webb. Webb said the crypto
wallets were direct access to twenty million in bitcoin and that anyone could cash them in. Webb
had no idea had information of the trade-off had gotten out. He uses a crypto bank in the area
that was top-notch. Forrester and his team asked questions.

They were all answered. Nothing stood out and so Special Agent Jamie Kellett said she would
reach out to one of her contacts in the area. She knew a low-level crook. She went to his apart-
ment to question him about the heist and murder and he was doing his best to get rid of her
when his friend revealed himself. Jamie’s contact had one of the guys involved in the murder
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at his place. The friend pulled a gun on Jamie, but not before she made a call to Forrester and
kept Forrester on the line as she tried to talk the guy down and it didn’t work. Her contact was
murdered. Jamie was shot and it was a miracle she wasn’t outright killed. Forrester freaked out
when he heard the gunshots over the phone. He had her phone tracked and they were able to
reach Jamie in time to get her medical help.

Their friend in Interpol rode with Jamie to the hospital. The rest of the team however continued
with their investigation and Forrester couldn’t prevent making this personal. He managed to
offend Webb. He kept pushing and pushing until Webb demanded to have nothing to do with
him. The Swiss backed up Webb because they're the Swiss. They didn’t like conflict. Forrester
also heard from his bosses in Washington to back off Webb and there was nothing he could do
about it. Forrester suspected that Webb had the wallets stolen to hide his assets from his ex-wife.
He had nothing other than a gut feeling and his gut was off. Forrester was being irrational in the
case because Jamie wasn't just a member of his team. The two were seeing each other.

It had gotten to the point where Forrester asked Jamie not to take a job in New York because
he didn’t want to lose her. Forrester’s irrationality was therefore that of a boyfriend and not a
boss. Jamie managed to write down some numbers on her hand before she lost consciousness.
Forester had his team run those numbers and they later had their numbers run against a rental
car when they saw that their shooter had taken a car to leave the location after he shot Jamie.
The team found the car. The car had been abandoned and set on fire. His GPS was still working.
The team used that GPS to determine where the car had been and it showed that it had been
near Mr. Schmid’s address. He was someone who worked at the Vault.

The Vault was a crypto bank. It's where Webb planned on housing his wallets in cold storage
and Schmid knew about it in advance. Forrester went for Schmid. He got physical with him and
that got Schmid talking. He was apparently feeling raw after being passed over for a promotion
when he met a man named Hoschi. Hoschi arranged everything. He brought in two other men
and one of them was named Kristian. Schmid hadn’t known that anyone was going to get hurt. He
thought they were just going to rob the couriers and so Forrester had Schmid bombard Kristian
with messages his cut. Kristian called Schmid. He told Schmid that the wallets were password
protected. He also said he negotiated a ransom and that Schmid’s cut is not getting shot. The
Swiss were able to trace that call.

They found Kristian as he was handing over the crypto wallets. Forrester and his team went
after the men and they were able to capture Kristian and the crypto wallets but not Hoschi.
Hoschi escaped. It was him that Forrester wanted the most. He wanted revenge for Jamie and so
he proved willing to negotiate with Kristian. Kristian wanted citizenship for his Turkish girlfriend
and her son. He wanted them to be safe. He offered up information that led to the capture of
one of the other guys and Forrester got to look Hoschi in the face when he was arrested. Jamie
meanwhile made a full recovery. Her near-death experience made her realize that she didn’t want
to take the job in New York and so she later told Forrester that she was staying. She didn’t want
to leave after coming so close to losing what they have.
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American Optimism

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: = Tuesday October 12, 2021
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Deborah Kampmeier
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: David Norona (Inspector Mateo Diaz), Ivan Mok (Drew Edmonson), Ar-
mand Schultz (Ambassador Gary Berger), Rodrigo Penalosa Pita (Thi-
ago Delgado), Erica Lutz (Emma Healy), Pat Garrett (Mrs. Delgado),
Aleida Torrent (De Leon), Mario de la Rosa (Pedro Munoz), Simone
Spinazze (Prime Minister), Ines Benz (Maria), Raquel Farias (Carmen),
Elod Marosvolgyi (US Marine #1), John-Paschal Obi (US Marine #2)

Production Code: INT104

Summary: The team investigates an American citizen who is proclaiming his in-
nocence after seeking sanctuary at Madrid’s U.S. embassy while still
covered in the blood of his murdered Spanish boyfriend. Also, Vo and
Raines continue to grow their friendship.

An American was hiding at the embassy
in Madrid, Spain. He was suspected
of murdering someone. Drew Edmonson
was a student living in the city and with
his boyfriend Rafael Delgado when he
came home to find said boyfriend dead.
Edmonson called the police. He then pan-
icked and ran to the embassy six blocks
away. Edmonson actually hadn’t been a
suspect until he ran.

The Spanish police were left angry
with the fact they couldn’t reach Edmon-
son and it created an international inci-
dent. FBI Special Agent Forrester and his team were called in to handle the situation that
emerged from this incident. They were dealing with the second in command to Ambassador
Berger. Her name is Emma Healey and not only did Forrester’s team have to clear everything
past her, but they also had to deal with a member of the Spanish police.

Spanish Inspector Matteo Diaz believed Edmonson was the killer. He asked if Edmonson
wasn't guilty then why did he run? The Americans couldn’t really answer that question because
the truth would be offensive. Edmonson ran because his boyfriend came from a conservative and
wealthy family.

He felt he had stuck around that he would have been treated unfairly by the local police.
Which wasn’t entirely wrong. The local police barely waited a day before they released the body
and had the family come in to collect items from the victim’s house. The local police never
questioned anyone. They would have realized that Delgado was overheard arguing with someone
about money. It couldn’t have been Edmonson because he hadn’t gotten home yet.

Also, if it had been him then the neighbors would have known. They wouldn’t have said that
Delgado was arguing with a stranger on the night he died. They would have said he was arguing
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with his boyfriend because they've heard Edmonson plenty of times before and they would have
been able to identity his voice.

But to make matters worse was the fact the ambassador pressured Edmonson to turning
himself over to the Spanish. Ambassador Berger was having a high profile party and he didn’t
want the international ruckus to disrupt the party. He pressured Edmonson. He convinced him to
turn himself in and that’s what Edmonson did. He was immediately arrested. Forrester couldn’t
get to him and the local police were trying to pressure Edmonson into confessing.

The local police was decided to stop helping the FBI. Forrester and his team weren’t given any
office space to operate inside of the precinct and the more they learned the more they saw how
bare the case was. There was no autopsy done on the victim before his body was handed to his
family.

They took perhaps two pictures of the body for their file. They didn’t notate how he was killed
or the angle of the stab wounds or even if the perpetrator was right or left-handed. The Spanish
didn’t investigate at all. The FBI continued their investigation. They learned that Delgado just
came out two weeks ago and that he was embezzling money from his investment firm. He stole
almost two hundred and fifty thousand euros. He hid in an offshore bank account that only
Edmonson had access to.

This seemed like a motive. Edmonson killed his boyfriend for the money or at least that’s how
the Spanish would frame it and so Forrester asked to speak with Edmonson again. Forrester
got fifteen minutes by being honest with the Diaz. Diaz allowed him fifteen minutes. Forrester
questioned Edmonson about the bank account and he didn’t know a thing. His boyfriend put
some papers in front of him to sign.

It was in Spanish and so Edmonson signed it without reading it. He didn’t think any of it.
He didn’t access the account. Forrester’s team learned that Delgado could set it up without any
interference from Edmonson and odds are Edmonson never knew. And right after they learned
that, Delgado’s family made a few calls.

They demanded that the local police stop helping the Americans. The family wishes to be-
lieve that Edmonson was a crazed homosexual stalker and that he murdered Delgado because
Delgado wasn’t gay. The family was also pressuring the local police to buy this story in spite of
evidence. They removed photos of Delgado with Edmonson because they didn’t want anyone to
know Delgado was gay.

The family was wealthy after all and the local police were caving into pressure. They threw
the FBI out of their station. They refused to work with them. They also refuse to give Edmonson
protective detail in prison and so Forrester did what he did best. He became a pain in the backside
until the Ambassador was forced to meet him. And once they did meet, Forrester pushed the
Ambassador to making the necessary calls to get the police to work with his team again.

Forrester wanted back in because he found evidence proving there was someone else in the
apartment that night. He found someone had access the bank account with the stolen money
while Edmonson had been in prison and that the person matches the description of the man
Edmonson saw leaving their building that night.

Forrester showed Diaz what he had. It forced Diaz into arresting the suspect and they later
learned that the guy pressured Delgado into stealing from his employers by threatening he was
gay to his family. But then Delgado came out. He came out on social media and he wasn’t going
to be threatened anymore. Its why he argued with his kKiller the night he died. And why he was
ultimately killed.

Edmonson was released from his prison. He met up with Delgado’s brother and together they
grieved for Delgado. Delgado got to be an openly gay man for one week before his death but he
at least died free.

And Forrester and his team didn’t take credit for this case and so in the future they’ll be
welcomed back more freely.
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The Soul of Chess

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: = Tuesday November 02, 2021
Writer: Wade Mclntyre
Director: Alex Zakrzewski
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Aaron Serotsky (Michael Rafferty), Magdalena Korpas (Alina Nowak),
Toni Belafonte (Julianna Blake), Pawel Szajda (Alesky Zielinski),
Alexander Sokovikov (Piotr Efremov), Tom Hendryk (Henryk Galacki),
Kumbi Mushambi (Philip Blake), J6zsef Kovacs Molnar (Choir Direc-
tor), Lucas Kristof Halper (Pedestrian), Nicholas Gauci (Dasha), Arpad
Antolik (Police Worker)

Production Code: INT105

Summary: The team investigates an American journalist’s death by poison after
his attempt to meet with an anonymous source in Poland. Also, Kellett
takes Forrester to task for being overprotective with her during the
mission.

An American journalist has been found
poisoned in Krakow, Poland. The jour-
nalist has been working in Europe and
he was allegedly working on a story in-
volving Russians. Russians and poison-
ings tend to go together. It also create an
international incident. FBI Special Agent
Forrester and his team have been called
in to investigate Phillip Blake’s murder.

Forrester was lucky with this case be-
cause Polish police were very forthcoming
and helpful in assisting the Americans.
They also allowed the FBI to conduct their
own investigation. Forrester and his team spoke with Blake’s contacts. Blake was apparently very
secretive about what he’s working on. He wouldn’t even say who was involved and now his con-
tacts were happy because they might have been killed as well if they had known.

But there is something strange about the case. Blake’s killer managed to kill him with mo-
ments using a poison and then this killer went to his apartment to also douse it with poison.
They killed the maid that way. Blake’s killer or killers had gone back to his apartment and they
had probably cleared any hints about the story he was writing. Another thing that was strange
was the CIA’s presence.

Blake’s story was seemingly big enough to earn the CIA’s notice and yet they didn’t make any
moves to protect him from the Russians. There were two Russians spotted following Blake in the
lead up to his death. They could have been involved or like the CIA they could have simply been
spying on him in the hopes of finding out more about his story.

Forrester spotted the CIA Officer following him. He confronted him and he had a member of
his team verify him once he identified himself. The CIA had been following Blake. They also had
a USB with his files on it. They handed it over to Forrester’s team. Forrester’s people looked into
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it and they found out that Blake was reporting on a new Russian missile. One so fast that it
wouldn’t be detected by any American missile system and so this new weapon could potentially
be dangerous. It also would be worth killing for. The Russians wouldn’'t want a new weapon
getting out because then that would force the Americans to finding something to counteract it
and so Blake’s research has been vital.

Forrester reported what he found back to Washington. He also spoke with his Europol friend
to warn her that this case might take on a life of its own and she decided to stay on. She also
contacted her spy friends. She wanted more information on Blake’s work, but Forrester and his
team found a lead. They found out that the woman Blake was working with had known more
than she originally claimed.

She knew enough that she felt her life was in danger and the team was able to prevent the
two Russians responsible for Blake’s death from coming after Alina. They got her to safe house.
They also got her to confirm certain things. Blake’s article about the new missile was coming
from a defector by the name of Dasha and Dasha was wanted by both the Americans as well as
the Russians.

Dasha stole information about the new missile from his own government. He then went on the
run when he got into contact with Blake and told his story. Blake was killed to keep that story
from coming out. He was killed because the CIA wanted to use him to find Dasha and so they
didn’t care enough to prevent the Russians from murdering him. But Dasha was still out there.
Dasha tried to reach out to Alina because she worked with Blake and so he wanted to meet up.
The FBI wanted to use Alina to find Dasha. There just one tiny part with that plan and that was
Alina. She hadn'’t slept in days. Her hands haven’t stopped shaking since those two Russians
almost killed her and so a member of Forrester’s team offered to pose as Alina.

Special Agent Jamie Kellet said that Dasha has never met Alina. She could pose as Alina and
she could meet with him. Forrester was opposed to the idea at first. He claimed that he didn’t
want a member of his team to be in danger and the truth is that he didn’t want Jamie to go
because they were in a relationship. They were dating. He was afraid of her getting hurt because
he didn’t want to lose her and so she had to threaten to end the relationship. It forced Forrester
to let her do her job. Jamie pretended to be Alina and the plan almost worked. Then the Russians
happened. The Russians interrupted the meet as they tried to kill Jamie thinking she was the
journalist and she was able to kill the assassin.

Dasha was back in the wind. He wasn’t responding anymore to texts from Alina’s account
and there is doubts he’ll ever be found now. But Europol Agent Jaegar came up with a plan to
safeguard Alina. She got the Russians to agree to stop targeting journalists in exchange Alina
doesn’t publish anything she got from Dasha nor does she insinuate that there was a rouge
member of the Russian Ministry of Defense in her article. Blake’s widow also had to stop accusing
the Russians of her husband’s murder. The two men who killed him had been found and were
either apprehended or killed but that’s as much justice as she’ll ever get.

And Forrester also heard from his new CIA contact that his mother has been sighted in Russia.
The same mother that spied on her country and was wanted by the United States for her crimes.
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The Secrets She Knows

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: = Tuesday November 09, 2021
Writer: Brooke Roberts
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Moe Irvin (General Finley), Margo Seibert (Bridget Rapp), Cas An-
var (Ali Majidi), Dan Bittner (Holden Barnes), Brock Yurich (Nick
Blaine), Cerris Morgan-Moyer (Deirdre), Stacy Sobieski (Carla), Jon
Tarcy (Lukacs Sipos), Mamad Heidari (Davudi), Samar Boukadida
(Teller), Eleanor Shaw (Female FBC Tech), Mathieu Bonnefont (Male
FBC Tech), Laurent Winkler (Bartender)

Production Code: INT106

Sumimary: After a U.S. intelligence negotiator goes missing and her ransacked
Paris apartment is discovered to be covered in her blood, the team is
on the clock to find her before the country’s nuclear secrets fall into
the wrong hands.

An American woman went missing
abroad. The victim’s name is Bridget
Rapp and she’s a US Intelligence nego-
tiator. She has Q-clearance. It’s the high-
est clearance there is and she knew all of
America as well as the Middle East’s nu-
clear secrets. But she’s missing. Rapp’s
apartment was found in disarray with
blood everywhere and so there’s a chance
she was either dead or needing help.

Her co-workers found her apartment
in such a state. They notified US Intel-
ligence and they in turn contacted FBI
Special Agent Forrester’s team. Forrester’s people quickly took action. They flew to Paris where
Rapp lived. They checked the apartment. The checked security cameras right outside and they
soon learned that Rapp had taken a stranger home with her.

Which was a big no no! Rapp’s security clearance means she has to get every date checked
out before she could be alone with them and so she wasn’t supposed to be meeting strangers or
taking them home. Rapp’s apartment was also staged. The blood was collected over time with a
special chemical to stop it from freezing up and that’s why blood on the scene looked so fresh
hours after the fact and so that meant one thing.

Rapp wasn’t taken. She’s gone rouge. Rapp purposely made her disappearance look like she
was taken. She participated in abnormal behavior. She’s out and about. She made everyone
think she would go missing because then they would think she was bleeding out somewhere.
They wouldn’t catch on that she was simply walking around everywhere.

The team used facial recognition. They quickly found footage of Rapp exiting from a bank that
morning and she hasn’t been spotted since. Some agents went to the bank. They learned that
Rapp withdrew a million euros in all cash and the bank wasn’t even Rapp’s bank. It was a secret
account.
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Many assumed that Rapp was betraying her country or about to for money and so a kill
order was sent. The Americans wanted her captured but they’ll settle for killing her if that wasn’t
possible because Rapp knew where their missiles were located in Europe and could sell the
information. Forrester went digging through Rapp’s life. They searched all her books when they
found a cute letter and Forrester instantly realized that Rapp was in fact seeing someone.

It just wasn’t the guy she brought home. That guy was a diversion. Rapp pretended to be
drunk to interest him and then took him where she quickly "sobered" up. She had that guy
leave through the garage so that he wouldn’t be spotted on the cameras. But Rapp was dating
someone.

She was dating the former Iranian Nuclear negotiator. He was replaced by a hardliner by the
Iranians because Ali Majidi gave the Americans too much back in 2015 and so Ali was in town
during the recent negotiations. Forrester questioned him with Jamie’s help. They found out that
Ali’s people already knew about the relationship and that they tried to use that to pressure her
into spying on Americans. When that didn’t work, they tried to blackmail her.

Rapp inadvertently revealed two Iranians that were spying on Iran for the Americans. Those
two people were captured and executed. Rapp was told by the Iranians that they would claim
she happily gave over that information if she didn’t spy for them. But she didn’t want to do that.
Ali claims he gave her money to go on the run and what he failed to mention is that he planned
on running away with her. The team didn’t find out that until much later on. They found out
that Ali and Rapp planned on fleeing together and now she has to leave without him because
the Iranians found out Ali was speaking to the Americans. He apparently told them too much
because he was "reassigned".

In other words, they killed him. Rapp must have figured out that when Ali failed to make it
to the extraction point and that created an issue. The team did a profile on Rapp. They found
out she was buying illegal anti-psychotics and that she wasn’t mentally well. They figured Rapp
would try to kill herself once she realized Ali wasn’t coming. They thought Rapp would try to jump
from the bridge where all those lovers put a key lock, but she actually tried to Kill herself from
a bridge much further away that was far more intimate. Forester and Jamie found her there.
They tried to talk her down and, when that didn’t work, they simply grabbed her. They physically
stopped her from killing herself. They told her that the Americans wouldn’t execute if she wasn’t
mentally well.

They failed to mention that she would most likely get locked up in an asylum where she’ll never
be allowed to leave. Not with all that she knew. Forrester called it in and she was secured by the
Americans. Forrester had one final word with her, though. He wanted to know what made her
turn against her country and Forrester was asking as a son and not as an FBI agent. Forrester’'s
mother betrayed her country. Forrester was trying to understand his mother’s mindset and so
he asked about motives. And Rapp said she did it for love.

Forrester later put up a flier for mental health but no one decided to use it because Forrester
wouldn’t be the only boss they ever had and they didn’t want to risk their careers by asking for
help.

Forrester was later found looking into his mother’s case and so they shut him out of the
intelligence surrounding it and warned him that he’s no longer allowed to carry out any private
investigations into the matter. And so that made him curious.
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Trying to Grab Smoke

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday November 16, 2021
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Alex Zakrzewski
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Julian McMahon (Supervisory Special Agent Jess LaCroix), Brian
Keane (Jim Clancy), Molly Brown (Ella Clancy), Laura Baranik (De-
tective Marta Novak), Christina Rouner (Julianne Kellett), Jon Tarcy
(Lukacs Sipos), Whoopie van Raam (Adela Buzek), James Payton (Lloyd
Eckersley), Nick Basta (Fred Dobbins), Jasmin Dufa Pitt (Pavlina
Dudek), Laszlo Szives (Bodyguard 2), Nikolaos Brahimllari (Antek
Kral), Andor Potocsni (Bodyguard 1)

Production Code: INT107

Summary: When an American founder of an illegal adults-only site is killed in
Prague, the team is tasked to locate his co-founder, who is still on the
run in the Czech Republic.

Someone murdered an American porn
king in Prague. Llyod Eckersley was over-
seas because he was wanted back in the
United States for human trafficking and
for extortion. He tricked young women
that were usually from the age eighteen
to nineteen into doing sexual acts they
didn’t agree on in exchange for selling
them to private collectors overseas, but
then he would threaten to send these
videos to their families if they didn’t co-
operate and it went on like this until a
woman died.

She killed herself. It led to an investigation and that’s when everything came out. Eckersley
and his partner Fred Dobbins were tried in absentia because they both went on the run. They
came to Prague.

A beautiful city whose police department is woefully under budget. Eckersley tried to start up
the porn business again while in the country and he was shot by someone twice in the groin. It
killed him. The women he was working with had then taken the opportunity to escape while they
could and so they were seen fleeing from the scene right after gunshots rang out. A delivery guy
called it in.

The police came and they found Eckersley. It was too late to send him to prison, but his
partner Dobbins was still out there and he was still a wanted man. Dobbins and Eckersley were
close. If Eckersley was in the city that meant so was Dobbins. Special Agent Forester and his
team were brought in to bring Dobbins to justice.

The first place they went looking was with Eckersley’s newest associates. The guys were ap-
parently aware of the two men being wanted by the Americans and they were resisting helping
them because they thought the two guys had been screwed by the American justice system. They
claimed that those women who were tricked were adults who knew what they were doing.
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They weren’t helpful and they weren’t afraid of the same person who killed Eckersley. But
Forrester and his team did find a suspect in Eckersley’s murder. They found Jim Clancy. Clancy
was the father of the young woman who killed herself and he was also a cop back in Oklahoma.
He’s had training. He knows how to use a gun and he bought a ticket five hours before he boarded
a plane.

It was clear Clancy was the killer. They didn’t have any way of proving so or arresting him
because it was also clear he was still in the country looking for Dobbs, but the FBI later got a
tip. They found the two women that Eckersley was working with right before death and one of
the women knew where Dobbins was. But she refused to talk without being paid first.

The FBI eventually got what they needed anyways and they later found Dobbins. They arrested
him. They asked him about Clancy and he admitted the father wasn’t as bad as the sister. The
late Kayla Clancy has a sister Ella and Ella was struggling with her sister’s death just as much
as her father. Ella was also backpacking through Europe and she has experience with a gun.

Ella posted a photo of herself at a gun range with the words "practice makes perfect". The
FBI came to believe that Ella was the one who killed Eckersley and that she must have told her
father. It's why he rushed to come to Prague. He’s looking for a daughter and he’s trying not to
lose the only child he has left. But he can’t her protect from the repercussions. Both Forrester
and Jamie had heard his heartbreak and it affected Jamie. They got word from him where his
daughter was hiding and Jamie made sure to reach Ella first. She told Ella to hide her bag behind
trash cans. She wanted to hide the murder weapon. Jamie also spoke with Jim Clancy again and
she managed to talk him into confessing to the crime.

Jamie knew what she was doing. She knowingly did so because she was trying to protect Ella
and she managed to make Jim Clancy aware of that. Clancy is claiming that he and Eckersley
fought over the gun. He’s going to be charged with manslaughter. He will face two years in prison
and the only thing he asked for was to see his daughter before he’s taken away. Clancy assured
his daughter that everything will be alright. Ella hugged him and then they were separated. But
Forrester knew what Jamie did. He couldn’t prove it, but he knew. He told Jamie to make sure
that her priorities aligned with the job and so Jamie took him up on a suggestion from a few days
ago. She told him she was going to take time off.

Jamie later met up with Ella. Ella was heading to Norway with the bag she recovered and she
was going to spread her sister’s ashes in Norway. It turns out that Kayla only did what she did to
save up enough money to visit Norway and so her sister wants to honor that by bringing Kayla
there for her final resting place.
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Voice of the People

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

( \
Originally aired: = Tuesday December 07, 2021
Writer: Stuti Malhotra
Director: John Polson
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Endre Hules (Gregor Varga), Adam Boncz (Kobey Farkas), Terence
Maynard (Bill Davies), Jon Tarcy (Lukacs Sipos), Maja Bloom (Irena
Simko), Jadran Malkovich (Elek Simko), Didi Anderson (Victoria Bern),
Zsofia Galambos (Police Tech), Milla Harmat (Teenager)

Production Code: INT108

Summary: When a group of Americans are among the victims of a bombing at a
festival in Budapest, the team is brought in to find the perpetrators
before they strike again. Also, when Vo’'s new beau is injured in the
blast, she re-evaluates what dating truly means while in the bureau.

r
.

There were two explosions at a music fes-
tival. Special Agent Carmen Vo was there
with her boyfriend and she couldn’t stay
because she had to work. Her partner
Raines was picking her up from the site
when they felt the first explosion. The
first one was small. They didn’'t know
what it was when they began running to
the explosion site and that’s when the
second one went off. The second one was
bigger. It knocked the agents off their feet.
They came to later on and Vo’s first con-
cern was her boyfriend. Vo went looking
for her boyfriend. He was studying to be a musician tech. He was excited about the event and so
Vo knew he was near the explosion site. She later found him with shrapnel in his leg. And so she
used a scarf to tie off the wound as she tried to get him an ambulance.

The music festival was big. There were Americans in attendance and about five of them died.
The terrorist attack also happened in Budapest which was the home for the International unit
of the FBI. The FBI was called in to help with the investigation. Forrester told his team that if
they wanted to sit out that they could and they all wanted to work. Even Vo. She wanted to find
out who did this. They began the investigation by looking into Bartalan Agostan. Agostan was
the American dream. He was a child of Hungarian immigrants who moved to the United States
for a better life and he became a successful millionaire. He also believed in helping Hungary. His
company financed the festival and he was one of the victims.

Agostan was a successful man. He could have developed enemies. His company Trumantis
recently pulled out of a contract with a woman who was supposed to attend the event and this
woman also ordered a lot of ammonium nitrate. Forrester and Jamie questioned the suspect. She
denied any part in the bombings. She also said she was there. She had to leave early because
of a work commitment. They asked her about the ammonium nitrate and she said that her
company grows produce. Which it does. She even added that the company she ordered the
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ammonium nitrate from has been short-changing her. There was enough missing chemicals to
create two more bombs. And so someone from the ammonium nitrate company has been stealing
the chemicals.

The team looked into Buda Petro Chemical. There was one employment in charge of the
shipments and it was Elek Simko. He was the delivery man. The ammonium nitrate disappeared
along his route and so Simko’s home was later raided. They found it empty. There were drugs
found. But enough evidence to indicate he was their terrorist. The only thing the apartment
lacked was the man himself and he became wanted. Simko lost his job because of Trumantis.
He looked for work and he couldn’t find it. His wife left him. She took the kids and she got full
custody. Simko lost everything because of Agostan and that’s why he killed him but it didn’t
explain why he took enough chemicals to create more bombs and so the FBI had a word with his
ex-wife.

She didn’t want to say anything at first. She still thought he was a good man. She only left
him because after he lost his job he lost his way and nothing she did helped. She wasn’t worried
about him working. She got a job herself and they were good when she noticed the changes in
his character. He started to go to rallies. He began scaring his wife. She left with the kids because
she didn’t like where he was going and unfortunately her leaving had just meant he was both
cut off and alone while being angry. Simko’s rallies were for Hungarian patriotism. They wanted
to destroy the imperialism that crept into the country after the Berlin Wall fell and communism
went away. And so Simko’s second bombing site at was at the company endorsing automation at
Buda Petro Chemical.

A few people died again. The supposedly patriotic group he was a part of was hyping this
bombing as a sign against imperialism and so Forrester and his team spoke with the man lead-
ing the movement. They knew he was in contact with Simko. They just couldn’t prove it but
something he said about the Americans being the aggresors in the first place had rang a bell for
Forrester. He realized where the next bombing would be. It would be at Buda Petro Chemical.
If Simko blew up their ammonium nitrate supply then it would wipe out blocks for miles and
so Forrester and his team jammed the cell tower in the area. This prevented Simko from setting
off the next bomb. He then tried to run and they captured. And Simko wasn’t apologetic in the
slightest as he was being arrested.

Vo thought his message about getting the Americans out would spread on the news now, but
Forrester said he knew a man who had been at the at the terrorist attack in Oklahoma and that
this man said people never remembered the terrorist. Just the fallen.

Simko was in jail and the man who inspired him was also arrested for funding a terrorist
attack.
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One Kind of Madman

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 \
Originally aired: = Tuesday January 04, 2022
Writer: Roxanne Paredes
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Roberto Davide (Ivo Kostov), Nick Gracer (Commissar Iliev), Nicholas
Kolev (Aleks Yanev), Michole Briana White (Helen McCree), Louie
Threlfall (Petar), James Hightower (Jason), Patrik Karlson (Doctor
Matyas), Tamas Podlovics (Gjorg), David Csanyi (Albanian #1), San-
dro Nicolini (Albanian #2), Gabriel Bossa (Albanian #3)

Production Code: INT109

Summary: The team jets to Bulgaria when terrorists hold hostage for millions in
cryptocurrency a concert hall filled with multinational student per-
formers and their families. Also, Raines is intent on proving his field
skills, and Forrester receives news of their dog, Tank.

Special Agent Forrester’s dog is sick. His
dog isn’t just some pet. He was also a ca-
daver dog and he works alongside For-
rester’s team. He’s even helped with sev-
eral cases. He was a useful dog. But he
was sick and they only live for so long.

Forrester’s dog had to stay overnight
at the vets. The vet was going to run tests
on him and Forrester originally wanted to
wait on his dog, but then something came
up and it unfortunately dragged his at-
tention away. Forrester and the interna-
tional arm of the FBI were alerted after
several Americans were taking hostage during a philharmonic concert in Bulgaria. The hostage
takers came in with guns. They took everyone playing and the audience hostage. And their de-
mands were simple.

The bad guys wanted ten million dollars in cryptocurrency. They either get the money or they
kill people. They even killed one member of the audience to prove that they were serious. The
armed men were in complete control and the security cameras were only on because the men
allowed them to be on. Forrester was chosen as the spokesperson. He talked with the guy in
charge and he heard the demands. He also saw the footage of them killing that poor guy to
prove his point. Forrester and his team were working with Bulgarian authorities and they were
therefore warned that the local police had called in their boss.

Their boss was no nonsense. He wasn’t going to give in to the demands. He was going to go
in with his guns drawn and more people were going to die. So, one cop warned Forrester to do
what he has to do now before it becomes too late. Forrester spoke with the man named Kostov.
He demanded to know if there was anyone injured inside of the building and he was warned
that two people needed help. One tried to fight back. The other was a pregnant woman. Forrester
negotiated with Kostov. They were allowed to send in the paramedics and one of their own. Raines
went in. He got to see the lay of the land and one of the bad guys sent him a message.
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The message was "I want out". It seems one of the bad guys hadn’t known people were going
to die and he doesn’t want to spend the rest of his life behind bars. Raines got the message. He
was able to pass it on to Forrester once he returned and now they had a man on the inside. They
especially needed him as Kostov called to threaten them. He said if he saw anyone entering the
building without his say so that he would set off the bombs hidden inside and Raines believes
that might be a bluff. He didn’t see any rigging. He thinks either the bombs is made up or it was
hidden inside of the walls.

The man on the inside also came out. His name is Petar. Petar said he and his cousin were
brought in on a job to kidnap a wealthy businessman who was stopping the Albanian refugees
from returning to their country and that the job was just supposed to be about the one guy.
It wasn’t until they showed up with guns that Kostov changed the plan. He changed the plan
on his men. He forced them into going along with him and now there’s no coming out of it.
Petar gave Kostov full name. They looked into it and they found out he was an extremist. He
was an Albanian extremist who believed in unification. He didn’t care about the money or the
businessman.

The guy he killed in the first fifteen minutes was in fact the businessman. Kostov also has a
condition that could cause an aneurysm at any moment and so he has nothing to lose. He could
die at any moment. He’s not scared of death. He was fighting for a cause. Unfortunately, this was
the moment that Bulgarian boss showed up. He armed his men and he planned on storming the
building. Forrester had no other choice than to go along with it. He got the boss to agree to let
his people enter the building first and they later did so. They took several men. Some that were
true believers in the cause.

Forrester’s team was doing well until Kostov noticed what was happening. He grabbed an
American. An American known as Jason and who was only a teenager. Forrester made it out that
they transferred and that Kostov long away just enough for Raines to take the shot. He killed
Kostov. The hostages were freed and only the bad guys had to die. Forrester knew his team did
the heavy lifting but he still gave it to the Bulgarian police so that they could count it as a win
and Forrester and his team got to return home. Forrester learned that his dog had a couple of
lumps. One was found during a surgery to remove the other and so his dog had to undergo an
even more extensive surgery than was planned.

And Forrester rushed home to be there with his dog just in case the worst happened.
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Close to the Sun

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10
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Originally aired: = Tuesday January 11, 2022
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Rob Greenlea
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Ryan Watkinson (Liam Walsh), Simon Delaney (Chief Burke), Kevin
O’Grady (Inspector Sean Henry), Jay Paulson (Agent Harold Porter),
Diarmuid de Faoite (Patrick Ferrell), David Pearse (Rory), Karen Has-
san (Lauren Walsh), Sofia Cassells (Amelia Walsh), Rory Murphy (On-
site Manager), Stephen Cromwell (Police Tech)

Production Code: INT110

Summary: Kellett and the Fly Team reluctantly join an investigation in Northern
Ireland, when one of Kellett’s shifty yet valuable informants who'’s ar-
rested for his connection to a robbery and murder, calls her to help
clear his name.

The episode begins with Special Agent
Forrester's dog doing better. He’s heal-
ing well. His cone is off. It was too early
to tell about what they found when they
performed surgery on him and so For-
rester felt ready to return to work. How-
ever, his agent and girlfriend Kellet had a
new problem. Someone from the bureau
was sniffing around their case in Prague
and it was considered highly suspicious
that she shared a cab with a murder sus-
pect. She later claimed that the suspect
had been ruled out. Her father confessed
to the crime and she didn’t know why she was being asked. She was told by the investigator that
her role in the case was being questioned. Someone with power. Someone with the authority over
Kellet’s life believes her actions in Prague were illegal. And it’s being investigated.

Forrester knew nothing about it. He didn’t even know an investigator had been sent until he
showed up at the office and an agent from Europol informed about the internal investigation.
Forrester would have asked Kellet about it, but they got a call from Ireland about an asset being
under arrest and that person asked for Kellet. Kellet was the one who develops assets all over
Europe. Liam Walsh was connected to a robbery and murder. He claims he’s innocent. He wanted
Kellet to help him get a lenient sentence in exchange for getting her information about a group
smuggling firearms into Europe.

Walsh gave them an address. The FBI went to this location with the armed response unit
of the Belfast police and unfortunately, they walked into a building that went up in a fire. The
Belfast police assumed it was a trap. They weren’'t happy about the FBI's involvement or the
American intervention because they believed they were going to get Walsh off on killing a cop.
Kellet was one of the few people to speak up for Walsh. She said the information he has was too
important to risk and so they got Walsh to reveal what he knows. He didn’t say everything. He
held certain parts back as he talked about his friend’s stepdad who used to be IRA.
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Just because the war is technically over doesn’t mean the troubles haven’t stopped in North-
ern Ireland. Walsh mentioned some diehards who are in charge of the gun smuggling and he
tried to make it out like he hadn’t been involved, but that was a lie. Walsh was in it up to his
neck. Kellet supposed ex-wife and she realized that the divorce was just for a show. They got a
divorce in case anything went south with the IRA. The divorce would mean the ex-wife wouldn’t
be targeted. Which the ex-wife realized because she planned on making a run with her daughter
and Kellet and Forrester interrupted this when they went to question her.

Neither of the special agents decided to stop Walsh’s family from fleeing. They knew the risks
that Walsh was taking and it didn’t matter to them as long as his family was safe. They still
wanted to use Walsh to get information on the smuggling ring. As they were awaiting Walsh to
make a move with his buddies, they got footage of the shooting and Walsh was right. He was
innocent. His friend drew his weapon once the police drew theirs and the policewoman that died
only did so because her partner had been a coward. The guy who was the loudest about throwing
the book at Walsh was the same guy who jumped when he saw that Walsh and his friend were
armed.

This in turn spooked his partner. She pulled her weapon. The friend pulled his. They took each
other out and the partner meanwhile went to hide behind a car. This cleared up any charges that
Walsh might face, but he still needed to help them with this gun-smuggling thing and so Liam
asked for something else. He asked Kellet to safeguard his family. She convinced the Northern
Irish police to take a step back while she went alone with Walsh and that was a ruse to make
sure no one was following them when he collected his family. His daughter was scared but they
reassured her. Kellet then drove around for a while before it was revealed his family was going to
be fine.

They arrested everyone involved in the gun smuggling ring while she was driving around. She
didn’t tell him until after the arrests were made because she wanted to make sure he would still
choose the right thing and he did. Walsh proved he wasn'’t truly tied to the cause. He was just
doing so for money and so he was arrested for the part he played but he will most likely get out
in a few years. Walsh’s family was now safe. And Kellet returned home to be questioned.

They had a photo of her on the bridge where the gun used in a crime was later found dumped,
but Forrester claimed to be her alibi and said that photo of Kellet wasn’t in fact her. And she
didn’t like that he lied to her. She later told him that she needed a break from him while she
deals with things.
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Chew Toy

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11
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Originally aired: = Tuesday February 01, 2022
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Rob Greenlea
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine),
Brian Letscher (Mark Douglas), Sasha Roiz (Lieutenant Timur Rusu),
Chris Payne Gilbert (Inspector Rick Savrinn), Elan Zafir (Vadim Cer-
ban), Nick Nevern (Florin), Elizabeth Mitchell (Angela Cassidy), Olivia
Oprzynska (Sabina), Ekaterina Tuchina (Doctor), Irén Bordan (Florin’s
Mom), Adrienn Lorinc (Salesperson), Ilkin Seyidzade (Husband), Daria
Rachkovskaya (Officer Zatkya), Zoltan Andrasi (Marius)

Production Code: INT111

Sumimary: When an NYPD officer is detained in Transnistria for aggravated as-
sault, the Fly Team investigates his claims of infiltrating a sex traffick-
ing ring being concealed by those in power. Also, Forrester receives an
unusual message from an unknown sender.

NYPD Detective Mark Douglas was found
beaten up in Transnistria. He got into a
fight with some thugs that ended in him
getting tied up in addition to beaten up
and thrown into the trunk of a car. But
again this happened in Transnistria. It
was considered the Wild West out there.
The FBI didn’t have any contacts in the
area. They didn’t have friends and the lo-
cal police could be bought and paid for.
Douglas got in trouble in the wrong city.
He couldn’t have chosen a worse place
and so Special Agent Forrester traveled
there with his team to try get their fellow American out of the situation he was in. He warned his
team to be cautious. They were to handle everything with care. And they flew to the country in
the hopes of helping Douglas.

Douglas shot a man in Transnistria. The man he shot went on to die and so he was facing
murder charges. Something that was going to cost him his job as well as possibly his life. Douglas
originally flew to the country to be a part of the NYPD’s International Liaison Program and he
was supposed to be looking for terrorists. He instead came across a human trafficking ring. He
found out about this by carrying out an off the books investigation that no one else knew about.
Not even his bosses. His direct boss also happened to be Douglas’s cousin. His cousin has been
looking after him since Douglas fell apart after his wife died.

Douglas’s late wife was pregnant when she died in 9/11. He was the never the same after
that and so this job was arranged for him so that he could finally start over. But then he found
trouble again. Douglas said he was at the bar and that his badge had been showing and so
he was approached. He claims he was approached by people who were looking to traffic girls
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through JFK. Douglas also kept mentioning one girl that was about to be moved. Her name is
Sabina. He claims he had information to back up the secret investigation and that it was on his
laptop hidden at his apartment.

Forrester went to the apartment with his team. They didn’t find the laptop. They instead came
across a detective from the local police and he claims he didn’t find anything while looking.
Something the team knew was a lie. They carried an investigation into the bar that Douglas
mentioned and they found out women were being trafficked. They also found out that the woman
that Douglas seemed fixated on saving was a dead ringer for his late wife. Its why he got so caught
up. He thinks this is his second chance to save his wife and nothing will stop him and so the
dirty cops in on the thing had tried rushing through his sentencing.

Douglas also died in custody. He was rushed to a hospital where he was saved and so a dirty
cop made him an offer. They offered to look the other way while Douglas gets transferred back to
the United States. Douglas’s cousin wanted them to take the offer. They instead told Douglas it
was up to him and he wanted to stay. He didn’'t want to leave without making sure that Sabina
was alright. Forrester asked Douglas to put on a show in front of the dirty cop. They pretended
that he agreed to get sent back home and that all they needed to do was clear it through the
Americans. Forrester’s delaying tactic was enough to spook the dirty cop to directly contact the
person controlling him.

The guy didn’t know that the Americans were listening in with technology left by the Germans.
Forrester and his team gathered enough evidence to take down the dirty cop and before they did
so — they made a guy an offer. They told him in exchange for working with them that he and
his whole family can be relocated somewhere safer. All he had to do was flip on bosses. He took
the offer and he helped take down the human trafficking. They captured the man making the
calls. They told him if he cooperates that it will end better for him and then asked where Sabina.
Sabina wasn’t with the girls they freed from the bar.

It turns out Sabina was never a victim. She was working with Florian to get information on
Douglas and Douglas was so caught up in the fact that she looked like his ex-wife that he didn’t
see it. Sabina wasn’t going to be arrested, but Forrester asked her to pretend that she had been
freed so that Douglas would still have peace of mind. Sabina didn’t do it for free. She was paid a
thousand dollars in her own money and so she put on a convincing act. And poor Douglas still
fell for it.

But Forrester and his team made friends in the small country. They know that if they ever
return that there were people there they could talk to. And Forrester also learned that his mother
was tracking his movements.
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One Point One Million Followers

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12
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Originally aired: = Tuesday February 22, 2022
Writer: Derek Haas
Director: Hernan Otano
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Gabriel Olds (Michael Vestal), Jeremy Xido (Detective Kripo Adler),
Alexander Devrient (Harold Pesch), Elizabeth Mitchell (Angela Cas-
sidy), Xenia Kitzmann (Lena), Mark Ebulué (Gary Murdoch), Rafaela
Nicolay (Lula), Marcus Calvin (Frederick Schmidt), Bence Bouquet
(Bouncer), Ian Porter (Dettman), Ikenna Damilola Suru (Garretson),
Parham Nikseresht (Ben), Darko Bedic (German Border Guard), Mar-
ton Nagyszokolyai (Jonas)

Production Code: INT112

Summary: When a notorious American tech tycoon becomes involved in a mur-
der in Frankfurt, the Fly Team must chase him down amid the local
protesters he’s incited with his conspiracy theories on social media.
Also, Jaeger relishes working in her home country, and Forrester must
make a decision involving his mother’s past.

Special Agent Forrester hasn’t always
had it easy what with his traitor of a
mother. His mother was literally a traitor.
She sold information on the Americans
to the Russians and then disappeared. It
was assumed that she went to Russia to
hide out.

Forrester was sixteen when everything
went down and it did scar him. He was
never the same again after his mother’s
actions were revealed. But he still met
with her after she contacted him while he
was overseas. Forrester led the interna-
tional arm of the FBI unit. He was man with authority and power now. He thought he could
handle the visit and it of course went south very quickly. His mother denied all wrongdoing. She
claimed to be still working to the CIA.

Forrester didn't fall for it. He told her to get around to whatever she wants instead of wasting
his time by saying she was proud of him and so that’s when she revealed what she actually
wants from him. She wants a file. The file was labelled "Hutchinson". It was located at the nearby
American office and she couldn’t get it because she’s still a wanted woman. She wanted Forrester
to get the file. But he shot that down. He wasn’t going to help a known traitor. Forrester went
back to his office where his team was waiting for him. They noticed quite early on that something
was wrong. He was acting out. He was brusque with everyone.

Even the dog noticed it. The others asked Kellet about it and she confessed that they broke
up. She claimed it was mutual when it wasn’t. She also said they’ve both moved on when she
knows darn well that Forrester would take her back in a heartbeat. Yet, the team didn’t need to
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worry about Forrester because it wasn’t long before they caught a case. They were brought in
after a wanted American murdered a German in Frankfurt, Germany. The killer was identified
by a surveillance camera that caught the murder and it was Michael Vestal. He was the founder
as well as CEO of an anti-virus software.

Vestal was in charge right up until it was suspected he murdered his business partner. He
fled before he could be charged and he was trialed in absentia. Since then, Vestal has maintained
an online presence that he uses to target the American justice system. He claims he was framed.
He even did so again after he killed his neighbor and it was caught on camera. He took to social
media to claim that Americans were stalking him. He posted photos of both Forrester and Kellet.
Which could ruin their undercover work in the future and so Forrester said they should just keep
their head down and make the case.

Something they tried to do. It was just that it was harder what with their faces out there and
a conspiracy theorist now has everyone believing they were out to kill him. Forrester and his
team tried pursuing the guy. They were met with resistance every step of the way. Vestal had
apparently handed out hundreds in euros to anyone who was willing to stop the guys "stalking"
him. Vestal had also built up a presence in Germany. He had friends everywhere thanks to his
money. Some of them had even fought Forrester. They grabbed him at a club. He was fighting
them four on one when Kellet showed up with her gun and evened out the numbers.

There was also another guy that tried to hide Vestal. Vestal invested two million dollars in
his startup, so the guy thought he owed Vestal favors like hiding him from the police. It didn’t
dawn on them that the German police also wanted to arrest him for murder. Vestal's conspiracy
theorists fans were there and they even protested outside of the precinct after they learned one of
Vestal's friends was arrested for helping him. They tried to set up a sting to capture Vestal using
this supposed friend but it got ruined by his fans during one of their more violent protests. And
so it was Kellet who realized how to capture Vestal.

Kellet remembered a book that Vestal was reading. It was Madame Bovary. It was about a
neighbor who seduces the married woman next door and they later found a key hidden in Vestal’s
home that unlocks the door to the neighbor’s home. The same guy that he killed. Everyone
thought he killed his neighbor because the guy found out he was a wanted criminal. Instead it
happened over a woman. The local police tracked down the wife as she was trying to cross the
border and hidden inside of her trunk there was Vestal. He was arrested. His arrest was posted
on social media by the local police who hadn’t appreciated the protests his little stunt caused.

But Forrester decided to do something smart. He got the Hutchinson file or he made the
motions as if he was going to get it and then he reported to the authorities that he was in contact
with his mother. They set up a sting. They watched him as he was supposed to meet with his
mother and that’s where things ended tonight.

There’s no telling if she showed or not.
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Snakes

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13
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Originally aired: = Tuesday March 08, 2022
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Loren Yaconelli
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Rob Evors (James Delvina), Cristina Catalina (Lendina Abazi), Geor-
gia T. Willow (Amelia Delvina), Christopher Convery (Gabriel Delvina),
Nada Sharp (Lieutenant Agnes Nika), Alain Blazevic (Lorik Abazi), Lou
Jurgens (Fiona Delvina), Tamas Szitnyai (Luan Delvina), Denise Del-
gado (Aunt Abazi), Jason Lamar Ricketts (U.S. Marshal)

Production Code: INT113

Summary: When a couple flees to Albania while awaiting sentencing for bilking
millions in COVID relief funds from the U.S. government, the Fly Team
and Jaeger must contend with the wife’s menacing crime family as
they try to track the duo down. Also, Kellett works the case from Bu-
dapest as she and Forrester try to regain their professional bound-
aries.

In California, a mother and father were
forced to say their goodbyes to their teen
children. They cut their GPS ankle mon-
itors and fled. Soon after, authorities
kicked in the door demanding to know
where the teens’ parents were!

Kellett confronted Forrester about
calling counter-intelligence on his own
mother. She was baffled why he didn’t let
her in on his decision. Since they were no
longer together, he felt he would resume
being her boss, which no longer affords
her that intel. She rebutted that was he

being vindictive and he spat bureaucracy at her.

Kellett decided to stay back in Budapest while the rest of the team flew out on the next case
which was located in Albanian. A couple, James and Fiona Delvina, fled to the country while
awaiting sentencing for swindling millions from Covid-19 relief funds from the U.S. government.
Forrester updated the team about the fugitives and tracked them to Albanian, where Fiona was
from.

Agent Forrester, Raines, and Vo were introduced to Lieutenant Agnes Nika who updated them
on Fiona’s background. Her family was a long-time crime syndicate family in Albania. Her father,
Lorik, was at the helm. It seems Fiona married "down in class" by marrying James. The Fly Team
needed to speak with Lorik. The authorities had him under surveillance and could set a watch
on his schedule.

When they visited the man, he stonewalled them and Forrester felt he knew more. Upon exit-
ing, the authorities received a rude awakening as they weren’t safe in the country. The Albanians
involve kept a strict code of "Besa," a code of honor meaning, "to keep the promise!"
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Forrester formed a plan to use James and Fiona’s children as bait to draw out the parents.
He charged Raines and Vo with posing as counselors from the U.S. Embassy to the children and
if their parents showed, intercept them. Raines felt it was risky and Forrester shut his opinion
down, demanding they get the job done!

Raines and Vo picked up Gabriel and Amelia who were 12 and 16 years old, respectively. The
agents felt guilty but had to follow orders. However, Lorik arrived to intercept his grandchildren
from The Fly Team and confront them about their ploy.

The Feds offered $20K for information on James and Fiona’s whereabouts. A woman, Lendina,
who worked for Lorik contacted them about the reward. They planned to meet her later for an
exact location on their fugitives.

When they met Lendina, they gave her half the money and she shared the couple’s location.
When they arrived, James and Fiona, weren’t there. The woman dupped them but the money bag
had a tracker and Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger tracked and confronted the woman. While she
was asking for the fugitive’s whereabouts, James appeared outside the house. Lendina attacked
Jaeger but Jaeger defended herself and broke the woman down, then chased after James who
fled in a car!

Jaeger chased James until he spun the car towards her and stopped. She apprehended him
without incident. Forrester was closing on her location and spotted an SVU with the teens. The
driver fled and Forrester intercepted the teens.

While Vo spoke with the teens, Amelia wanted the truth from the agent. Their father was in
custody and they needed their mother to turn herself in. The parents would be extradited to the
U.S. can the children would return with family in the States.

Forrester used James’ children as leverage to give up his wife’s location. Raines grew agitated
at Forrester using the children as leverage and asked Jaeger if his recent anger was regarding
his mother.

Forrester pressed on James once more and he agreed. He tried to convince the agents that
their plan was to distribute the Covid funds in their community but Forrester didn’t buy it
because they were greedy. Fiona called back and James told her that their children would be
split up if she didn’t turn herself in. She agreed to come in, provided she had time with the
children before being arrested.

Forrester warned James, if her mafia family was planning an ambush, "they will get smoked!"

Fiona didn’t show up and messaged the Feds that she will reunite with her kids someday.
Amelia heard the news and offered to give the Feds her possible location...

Kellett called Forrester about Amelia turning against her mother. The case was too close to
home for Forrester and he couldn’t go through with using the teens to rat out their mother. He
couldn’t split the teens and didn’t want Amelia to live with the same guilt he’s currently feeling.

Back in Budapest, Kellett pulled Forrester in the camera blind spot at the office and kissed
him. They continued at his place.
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The Kill List

Season 1
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 14
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Originally aired: = Tuesday March 22, 2022
Writer: Wade McIntyre
Director: David Barrett
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Barbara Eve Harris (Attorney General Rebecca Blair), Brandon Prado
(Special Agent Kyle Harmon), Jeremy Holm (Unit Chief Grimes), Laila
Drew (Jordan Raines), Connor Price (Ethan Castellaw), Attila Arpa
(Karoly), Tom Forbes (Nick Thorpe), Natalie Shinnick (Grace), Amanda
Vilanova (Mia Sahar), Matt Kennard (John Mallory), Sam Donnelly
(Ken Gregory), Melissa Neal (Aimee), David Fecske (Istvan)

Production Code: INT114

Summary: The Fly Team must figure out how to keep the U.S. attorney general
safe amid a possible security breach while she’s in Hungary for an
important meeting. Also, Raines’ sister is in Budapest.

An American was murdered in Budapest.
The man was identified as Kenneth Gre-
gory. Gregory was the senior aide to At-
torney General of the United States and
he was in Europe because he was follow-
ing his boss. His boss Rebecca Blair was
coming to town. Its why she sent her peo-
ple ahead.

They were supposed to clear the way
for her and instead someone killed Gre-
gory. They pushed him off of a bridge.
They also kept his cell phone. The same
cell phone used to coordinate Blair's
schedule and so right away the belief was that the Attorney General was in danger. Her security
team had said that maybe Gregory committed suicide or he had too much to drink.

But Forrester and his team were able to prove that Gregory wasn’t alone when he died. He
went over the side of that bridge and the woman with him had never reported it. She just simply
walked away. Forrester was in talks about the important matters of the case.

He had to stay back at the office and so it was Kellet who ran point. Kellet also had to deal
with Blair. Blair was warned to cancel her trip to Hungary and she ignored it. She came anyways.
She said her mission was too important to delay. It seems that this "mission"” was even more than
Blair’s life. Kellet later asked Blair about it.

Blair said the last person in her job had ruined American goodwill abroad. She was therefore
traveling to help repair the damage and to show their allies that America was still a player in the
game. But Kellet didn’t believe her.

He didn’t think an American cabinet member’s life should be put at risk for some good PR.
She kept digging and she asked her Europol friend to do the same. Together they found out that
the Americans were in town to negotiate a prisoner release. The Americans were looking for an
American that was hiding out in a Hungarian prison. His name is John Mallory.
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Mallory was a civil analysts for the Department of Defense. He helped compile a list of allies
in Afghanistan that needed to be moved to safeguard from the Taliban and somehow that list
got into the Taliban’s hands. The Taliban went on to hunt those people down. Mallory took a
classified report proving what happened. The Americans then put out a warrant for his arrest.
So, Mallory ran off to Hungary to seek asylum. He was put in prison while the Hungarians and
the Americans worked out a plan amongst themselves. Somehow the woman on the bridge must
have learned about the incident and she wanted nothing more than to prove what happened.

Gregory wasn't just picked at random. He had to have been tracked from each city he was
traveling in. Kellet and the team checked the hotel where Gregory was staying in. They showed
around the picture of their suspect and the waiter recognized her. He said that she visited the
hotel several times. He also remembers that she was staying at a nearby Airbnb. The team
followed up this lead and they were able to identify their killer. Her name’s Mia Sahar. Sahar was
a former mercenary whose fiancé was murdered in Afghanistan after the Taliban learned he was
helping the Americans. And so Sahar was out for revenge.

Sahar wanted to avenge her fiancé’s death. If she couldn’t save Mallory for being deported,
the truth about what happen would never get out and so Sahar started plotting. She stalked
Gregory. She waited until he was drinking alone to drug him. She then used the opportunity to
get him on the bridge where she ultimately killed him. But here’s the thing. Gregory had helped
her. Sahar had written to the Americans after her fiancé was killed for help and Gregory read
those letters. He felt so bad for her that he met up with her. He told her what really happened.
He thought it would give her closure and it actually helped her formulate a plan.

Sahar then killed Gregory as a means of getting Blair’s security information. She was going to
use it to kill Blair and stop Mallory from being deported. But Kellet and the team later caught up
to her as she tried to make a play on Blair’s life. Kellet hadn’t agreed with what Blair was doing to
Mallory but Forrester had reminded her that it wasn’t their job to judge Blair. It was their job to
keep her safe. Kellet said as much when Blair asked her for her opinion on Mallory. Kellet didn’t
agree to what was happening and she thought whistleblowers deserve better only she did her job
and she got Blair safely back on a plane to America.

As for what happened to Mallory, that wasn’t the team’s problem and so they didn’t ask
questions.
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Shouldn’t Have Left Her

Season 1
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 15
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Originally aired: = Tuesday March 29, 2022
Writer: Derek Haas
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Jay Paulson (Agent Harold Porter), Luka Peros (Detective Ledar Tolka),
Dmitryi Turchaninov (Detective Vizak Pocoli), Nathan Dean Williams
(Matthew Alcott), Connor Price (Ethan Castellaw), Laila Drew (Jordan
Raines), Natalie Shinnick (Grace), Harbin Mustafi (Leon Gashi), Harry
Szovik (Farouk), Tamas Kosynus (Selman), Riadh Kbech Boula (Detec-
tive #1), Guzian Dourajed (Detective #2)

Production Code: INT115

Summary: When Raines’ sister goes missing in Kosovo, he goes rogue to find her,
putting his job and his life on the line. Also, Kellett and Forrester face
further scrutiny from inside the Bureau.

FBI Special Agent Andre Raines has a sis-
ter. Her name is Jordan. Joran was actu-
ally in Europe. She was traveling around
the continent with her boyfriend and a
friend when they stopped over in Kosovo.
They didn’t go to the capital.

They instead stopped off in Pristina
which was considered a hot spot be-
cause it was high in terrorism and orga-
nized crime. It, therefore, wasn’t surpris-
ing that the trio was targeted the moment
they came off the train. The person they
were supposed to be meeting up with had
never shown. They instead ran into kidnappers who grabbed the women and knocked out Ethan.

Raines later heard from Ethan. Ethan told him that some guys grabbed Jordan and their
friend Grace. He also never heard from his connection in Pristina. It turns out the trio had only
gone there because Ethan’s roommate from college had promised to hook them up with drugs.

None of them had ever tried it before. They all wanted a new experience and why not in
Europe? It didn’t dawn on them that they were dangerous or that they shouldn’t go into a no-fly
zone like Kosovo. Ethan told Raines everything he knew and so Raines asked him to send a map
pin. He was going to go to Kosovo to rescue his sister.

His team wanted to go with him. But they couldn’t. Kosovo wasn’t considered safe for them
and the FBI had no presence in the country. Jaeger had offered to open up a channel there. She
said it would take time and Raines didn’t want to wait. He ran off to Kosovo the first chance he
could.

His team wanted to follow him, but they were held up by Special Agent Porter. Porter was
an officer from the Office of Professional Responsibility. He initially began investigating Kellet
because her actions in an old case were suspect and now he was just antagonizing everyone. He
kept showing up like a bad penny.
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Porter also came with paperwork that states they couldn’t postpone talking to him. Porter just
wanted Kellet and Forrester. He asked them questions about the past couple of years. He wanted
to know every detail. Forrester eventually had enough of him. He demanded the guy get to the
point and so he did.

Porter came because of Forrester’s mother. She is wanted by the United States. Porter wanted
to use Forrester and Forrester’s relationship with Kellet to get to his mother. They were working
it out as Raines had to apologize to Kosovo for traveling to their country without the proper
paperwork.

Raines had to explain himself to the local police because they arrested him. They threw him a
cell and they were going to leave him there if he hadn’t play nice. Which he did. Upon his release
from the holding cell, Raines tracked down this friend his sister was meeting up with. Vo was
helping him on her end. She gave him this Leon Grubic’s address. He went there. He ran into
Ethan. A high Ethan. Ethan said he did it to take the edge off and that his friend Ethan was
helping him. Ethan apparently contacted a private investigator they used. He brought him back
to his apartment to meet Ethan when Raines pulled a knife.

Raines doesn’t believe Leon’s story that the girls getting snatched was just a coincidence.
Raines suspected that Leon played a part in the human trafficking and so he held Leon at
knifepoint to find out what he knows. He even thought the private investigator was in on it. But
before Raines could get answers, someone came at him. This third-person fought Raines. Raines
got away thanks to a Kosovo detective. He started working with the guy. They found the supposed
private detective was really a plant and that he was helping local thugs kidnap girls and bleed
their parents of as much money as possible. Leon’s cousin was one of them.

The private investigator was named Alcott. He was the one in charge of the ransom demand
and Raines found out about it. Raines made the guy contact his friends. He told him to pass on a
message that the women aren’t to be harmed. It would lessen their value if they were. But Ethan
was dead. He died because the fool failed to mention that one of the women had a brother in law
enforcement or that he worked in Europe. Raines and his detective friend were able to trace the
call that Alcott made. They then went after the women. they later found them being stashed at a
warehouse and while the detective called in back up — they didn’t wait.

Raines rescued his sister and her friend. But Detective Tolka died. Tolka’s wife and children
immigrated to the United States. He wanted to join them. His visa was being held up and he
thought that if he helped Raines that Raines would help him. Something he would have done if
Tolka had survived.

Raines and the women were detained for a short time by the Kosovo police, but they were
released when Jaeger opened up a Europol office in Pristina and claimed Raines was working
with her agency on this case.

Raines made sure Jordan and her friend got on a private plane back to the United States. He
meanwhile returned to work and he found Porter gone. It turns out Porter was such a menace
because he was seeing a prostitute in their city. And he wanted a reason to visit her without his
wife finding out.
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Left of Boom

Season 1
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 16

e A
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 12, 2022
Writer: Rachael Joyce
Director: Nina Lopez-Corrado
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Pasha D. Lychnikoff (Paul Kovacs), Tom Forbes (Nick Thorpe), An-
drew Pifko (LTC Akos Valko), Kadia Saraf (Legat Erin Padilla), Mar-
jan Radanovich (Istvan Benkod), Teréz Hartman (Bartender), Gustavo
Chiang (Young Bartender), Tayssir Khalfallah (Receptionist), Ferenc
Janosi (Roland Torok)

Production Code: INT116

Summary: The team lands in hot water with local authorities when Vo is found at
the scene where a Hungarian gambling regulator was murdered.

FBI Special Agent Cameron Vo ran into
an old friend in Budapest. It wasn’t a
coincidence. Her friend Nick Thorpe was
someone she knew in childhood and they
went to Quantico together. Thorpe always
wanted to be an FBI Special Agent like his
dad. Vo was there when he became one,
but now she was hearing that he left his
job there and that he was currently work-
ing in the private sector. Vo and Thorpe
went to go have a drink. She noticed that
someone was looking at him. Thorpe ex-
cused himself from the table. He went
outside and the other guy went outside after him. The next thing Vo is hearing is a gunshot.
She goes outside to see that the person who clearly knew Thorpe was now dead. And her friend
was missing.

It doesn’t matter if he was FBI or retired. He wasn’t typically a guy to run from the scene and
so Vo reported what happened to the police and the police came to believe that Thorpe was their
shooter. They began looking for him. It was at risk of fraying American/Hungarian relations. The
American ambassador in Hungary had sent someone to question Vo. They asked Vo about her
relationship with Thorpe. She told them everything she knew. She even mentioned how he quit
his job in the bureau and so that’s when she was informed he hadn’t quit. He was fired. He lied
to the FBI. They fired him after that and the rest was a mystery.

The United States had no idea why he was in Hungary? Or why did he supposedly murder
Roland Torok? Torok was the murdered victim they all assumed was Thorpe’s job. Only Thorpe
broke into Vo’s apartment. He waited for her there. He told her that he didn’t do this. He said
that he works for a man who ordered Torok’s death and that he hadn’t pulled the trigger. Thorpe
wants immunity and protection before he says more. Thorpe ran after Vo suggested bringing him
in. She reported it to Kellet and Thorpe later called her. He offered to help them in exchange for
immunity and protection.

Kellet brought the offer to Forrester. Forrester enlisted Jaeger. They got Thorpe a deal and he
came in. He said he was a private contractor for a man named Paul Kovacs. Kovacs was a big
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casino guy in Hungary. He was also in bed with the Russians. He was using the casino to funnel
money for them. He wanted to get into the American markets. He was hoping to use Las Vegas as
a bigger money laundering place for the Russian mob. Vo was going to go undercover. She was
going to pretend to be a buyer. She was going to get drugs in exchange for money. She pretended
to be a big person in the States and Kovacs fell for it.

Kovacs was charmed by Vo. He flirted with her. He made a deal with her. the team meanwhile
was checking into Kovacs’s people. They learned that one of his henchmen had been in the area
during Torok’s murder. Thereby, proving that Thorpe was telling the truth. He hadn’t killed the
guy. It was his boss who carried out the job and Thorpe ran because he was scared. Vo felt
vindicated that her friend wasn’t a killer. She vouched for him. She was proven right and so all
she had to do left was to finish the deal she made with Kovacs. She met later met up with Kovacs.
She came carrying seven million and he tried to rob her.

It turns out the guy he killed had stolen money from him. Which didn’t help because Kovacs
was already embezzling from the Russians. Kovacs needed that money to keep the Russians
happy and so he tried to rob Vo. Vo and Raines were able to turn the tables. They saved them-
selves and Europol moved in to arrest Kovacs. The team got Torok’s killer as well. He died, but
his gun was checked and it was the same bullet used to murder Torok. The team thanked Thorpe
for his family. He had claimed not to know that Kovacs was going to rob them and so he got to
walk away scott-free after assisting them in their arrests.

Vo followed him back to the casino where he was staying. She got a call from Forrester telling
her to bring Thorpe in and she couldn’t do so because he had disappeared. He was no longer
staying at the casino. He checked out two days before the op. It turns out Thorpe was embezzling
money. Not Torok. Torok tried to blackmail him over it and so he told Kovacs that Torok was
responsible and that’s what led to Torok being killed. Thorpe then blamed everything on Kovacs.
He soon got rid of Kovacs by contacting Vo. Thorpe was playing everybody. He even played a
friend. Vo got angry. She felt like a fool for falling for his lies and she had even believed his lie
about why he got fired.

Thorpe wasn'’t trying to capture pedophiles by breaking some rules. He worked in white-collar.
It’s how he learned how to embezzle money. The team caught up to Thorpe as he was flying out
and they arrested him for the conspiracy to commit murder and embezzling. And so Vo’s job was
safe, but she will never trust as easy as she had with Thorpe.
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Uprooting

Season 1
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 17
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Originally aired: = Tuesday April 19, 2022
Writer: Brooke Roberts
Director: Avi Youabian
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Raphael Roger Levy (Guillaume), Angela Lin (Amanda Martin), Jeff
Ayars (Henry Martin), Alana O’Brien (Shannon Spencer), Katalin
Ruzsik (Sara Molnar), Joffrey Platel (Dupuis), Laurent Maurel
(LeGrand), Julio Gabay (Jeremy Sheridan), Tony Nowicki (Daniel
Spencer), David Coburn (Olivier)

Production Code: INT117

Summary: When an American vintner is shot and killed on his wine estate in
France, the team must determine if the region’s local protest group
with a history of violence against foreigners is to blame.

Forrester was finally learning Hungarian.
He even got a tutor. He figured he’s been
living in Budapest long enough to learn
the language and that’s what pushed
him to hire Sara to teach him. Sara was
young. She was beautiful.

She was also interested in him. Sara
let it be known that she would much
rather be tutoring Forster than out danc-
ing and so that alone was very telling.
But work eventually called. Forrester was
asked to travel to France for a case and
that put an end to his flirtation with Sara.
For now. Forrester and his team were asked by Europol to investigate a murder of an American.

The American was named Daniel Spencer. Spencer moved to a small French town to open up
a winery with his wife and he also managed to convince his best friend Henry Martin to move to
the area on his own as well. However, both men faced stiff opposition to their wineries.

The small town had turned against them. They hated Americans. They hated that Americans
weren't suffering like they were. They hated that the French government was driving them into
bankruptcy like they were the French. This small town was also known as the center of a French
right-wing organization called "CRAV".

Europol was worried that a murder of an American was just the first step in a terror plan.
They asked Forrester and his team to go there to investigate and what they found was a town
that hated all outsiders. Especially Americans. Daniel and Henry came in with the idea of revo-
lutionizing wine.

This ticked off the French wineries and they turned to CRAV. CRAV was a small group until
this. They were known for intimidation tactics. They've even burned down French-raised wineries
that tried to switch and grow olive trees. What they have never done is Kkill. Not until now. The
community was looking to push out the Americans that were buying land and that’s when CRAV
came in.
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Or to better put it that’s when Guillaume Marais came in. Marais made himself out to be
one of the people and he is French. He had military experience. He firmly believed in ousting
all outsider influence. He even ran Henry’s wine tanker off the road. It ruined the wine. He lost
money from that. He tried to fight Marais and unfortunately Marias was more experienced.

He would have killed Henry if Forrester hadn’t stepped in. Forrester and his team were just as
hated as all outsiders. The local police hadn’t even wanted to help them. They didn’t give them
office space. They put up in an old house that had been abandoned in town.

The only one the team thought was willing to talk was an American chef living in town. The
chef has lived in France for most of his adult life. He did his best to learn the culture and to
adapt their customs but often forgotten that he wasn’t one of them.

The chef was willing to talk to Forrester. He told Forrester about how Daniel and Henry
rubbed people the wrong way. He said he asked them to meet with Marais. To talk to Marais
about settling in. Henry wasn’t willing to do it and so Daniel did. Daniel’s wife was pregnant. He
had more of a vested interest in making his life in France work. The chef didn’t hear how the
meeting went. He just knew it happened weeks ago.

Forrester noticed that one of the sous chefs was recording them. He pursued the guy and the
guy pulled a knife on him. They fought. Forrester was in fact losing when Vo stepped in to save
him. They called in the local police to deal with the stabber and Forrester also told them that if
they didn’t help that he will personally make a call to Paris to get city cops out to the town. So,
that’s when the local police stopped ignoring evidence. They started assisting the investigation
and they also gave Forrester an actual office to work out of. Forrester later met with Marais.
Marais admitted to intimidation tactics. Nothing else.

He said neither he nor CRAV had anything to do with the murder. They would never lower
themselves to it. Marais had full control over his people and this town. They had nothing to do
with the murder. The FBI looked up Marais’s phone records. He was clear. Henry’'s wasn’t.

Henry was in talks with a radical that had been kicked out of CRAV and he was talking to the
guy even on the day that his supposed best friend was murdered. It turns out that Henry had
been behind the worst scare tactics. He ordered that Daniel’s door being kicked in. He ordered
that Daniel’s vats are shot out and unfortunately the man he hired took things too far. And ended
up shooting Daniel.

Henry was trying to get Daniel and his wife out of France because they made a partnership
agreement that states if anyone abandons the winery that it had to be sold to the remaining
partner. It had to be sold at the initial value. Not the value it was now. This meant Henry would
have gotten millions for scaring away his best friend and he did so because he didn’t come from
family money. He didn’t have it made like Daniel. It's why he never bothered to make nice with
the locals. He was just out to make a quick buck. His wife knew about it too. And so they were
both going to be charged with Daniel’s murder.

But the team caught the shooter and so that guy was going away for life.

In the end, the Americans were responsible for another American dying. Daniel’s widow Shan-
non had said she wishes her former friends will both go to hell.

And Forrester returned to Budapest where he had another tutoring session.
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On These Waters

Season 1
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 18
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Originally aired: = Tuesday April 26, 2022
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Nick Boraine (Leon Bauer), Stephen Plunkett (Agent Tomas Richter),
Katalin Ruzsik (Sara Molnar), Kieran Roberts (Jeremy Wilcox), Anya
Whelan-Smith (Lena Wosniak), Andy Apollo (Simon Wosniak), Natalie
Dunne (Petra), Corinna Nilson (Marie), Luca Molinari (Sebastian), Iliasz
Shweirif (Austrian Cop), Darinka Takacs (Anja), Joszef Pleszkan (Thug)

Production Code: INT118

Summary: Following a frenzied attack by gunmen aboard an American-owned
river cruise ship on the Danube, the Fly Team heads to Vienna to
investigate why the boat was targeted. Also, Forrester realizes his feel-
ings of mistrust caused by his past are affecting his personal relation-
ships.

A river cruise was attacked. It happened
as the ship was sailing into Vienna. The
men with guns boarded the ship and took
all that they could. They also shot several
people. They even shot a child. Forrester
and his team were called in because the
cruise was technically an American ship
and it also crossed country borders. For-
rester had already skipped out on his
museum plans with his tutor.

He was, therefore, free and this case
came at the right time. Vo couldn’t join
them. She had to return to the States to
testify in a trial that got pushed back and so it left just the three agents to travel to Vienna with
Jaeger. And what soon learned early on is that the gunmen were looking for something on the
ship.

The gunmen hadn’t taken the guests’ wallets or jewelry. They instead went to staff lockers
and raided them. Whatever they might have found or might not be unknown. The gunmen had
gotten spooked. They fired at someone who fought back and they sprayed the whole ship with
the bullets.

It's how they ended up shooting the child. Poor baby girl. She was on the cruise because she
wanted to see the castles on the river and she probably got that idea from Disney. The girl was
in the hospital because the bullets perforated some of her organs. She was getting treatment as
Kellet was interviewing her parents.

They repeated what everyone else said. The gunmen weren’t interested in robbing them. The
bullets also didn’t fly until that one man tried to fight back and so odds are it was never in the
gunmen’s plans to shoot anyone. They just did so because they panicked. Also, their panicking
shows they weren’t pros.
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Pros would have better kept it together. The team believes some dissatisfied staff might have
been involved because the cruise belonged to a company whose CEO was cutting down salaries
and firing people. The company suffered during the pandemic. It hasn’t gotten back on its feet
just yet and that could be why someone on staff has turned to drug dealing.

The ship was searched in the aftermath. The team later found twenty kilos of heroin onboard.
Someone on staff must have smuggled it on to assist the Balkan cartel and somehow that infor-
mation got out. It’'s why that guy fought back. He wasn’t some innocent victim. He was a member
of the Balkan cartel.

He was there to protect the shipment of drugs. To make sure it got to Vienna safely. The
gunmen didn’t find the drugs onboard like they thought they would and so that’s when they
panicked. But the question left was who would be dumb enough to steal from the Balkan cartel?

The team didn’t know the answer to that question. They chose to look for who was helping the
cartel on the ship because that person might have tipped off the gunmen and it turns out the
ship’s captain had a half-brother that should never have gotten a job on the ship. Sebastian Klein
had a record. If the company hadn’t short-changed on background checks, Sebastian would
never have gotten hired. Sebastian also speaks German and the gunmen had been overheard
speaking German to each other. The team looked into it. They went digging into Sebastian’s life
and it turns out Sebastian had incurred a debt with some Germans.

The Germans wanted their money back. They threatened to beat him up unless they got their
money and so in a state of panic Sebastian told them he was carrying drugs for the cartel onboard
the ship. He offered to do the same for them. But they still beat him up. They then tried to steal
the shipment on board only they couldn’t find it. Sebastian had told them it was hidden in the
lockers. It was actually hidden in the kitchen. Sebastian had been smart enough to lie about that
and he’s been in hiding ever since. He was probably afraid of what the cartel would do to him
once they found out he was the leak.

Sebastian later reached out to his brother. His brother was still in custody at the time and so
they made Baur agree to meet up. They got him to agree to a place they wanted him to. They then
followed him there, but something happened. Baur and Sebastian got into a fight. A gun became
involved. Baur shot his brother. The FBI came in after they heard the shots and they found Baur
with a gun in his hand. He claimed that Sebastian pulled a gun on him with no provocation. He
was sticking to that story and still, no one believed him. It just didn’t make sense to the FBI. They
had audio of the apartment where the men met up. They played it and it revealed Sebastian’s
last words were "why".

Sebastian wouldn’t have asked that if he just tried to kill Baur. Baur was clearly lying. He was
lying about everything. He must have known about the drugs and he was worried his screw-up
of a brother was going to reveal everything. So, he killed him. He turned on his family. Forrester
got Baur to admit as much. Baur revealed to all the players what happened. The Austrians got to
make their arrests and Forrester realized he made a mistake somewhere along the way. Forrester
had found out his tutor Sara had been onboard the ship. He was worried she was a part of the
smuggling ring and so he accused her without evidence, but she was clean. She had nothing to
do with the smuggling ring. Forrester only got to that conclusion because everyone betrayed him
at one point in time.

And after everything, Forrester went back to Sara’s apartment. He apologized for what he said
and she wasn’t willing to take him back. She said she needed someone stable. And in his grief,
he reached out to Kellet.
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Get That Revolution Started

Season 1
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 19
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Originally aired: = Tuesday May 10, 2022
Writer: Wade Mclntyre
Director: Jonathan Brown
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: William Ludwig (Willem Smit), Joseph Balderrama (Dr. Luc Michaud),
Dendrie Taylor (Celesse Jans), Thirsa van Til (Henriella Beckers),
Christina Rouner (Julianne Kellett), Balazs Csémy (Corporal Dennis),
Magnus Bruun (Lt. De Hondt), Vinzenz Kiefer (Patrick Jans), Felix Uff
(Marc Claes), Rabea Wyrwich (Slania), Jodie Price (Agathe), Ed Ashe
(Christopher Stanton), Courtney Chen (Dr. Shu), Mohamed Tolaymat
(Belgian Sergeant), Ashwin Varma (Belgian Soldier), Daniel Ehigbai
(Airbase Soldier)

Production Code: INT119

Sumimary: The Fly Team works to hunt down the sniper responsible for killing
an American during an attack targeting a biomedical lab in Belgium.
Also, Jaeger clashes with her boss at Europol over her allegiance to
the Fly Team.

A sniper targeted a medical research lab.
He or she managed to kill one as well as
injure several. The doctors at the lab were
able to save themselves by locking them-
selves in one of the refrigerator and they
didn’t come out until the shooting was
done.

Now, this lab that was targeted was
the same lab that was trying to get ahead
of the pandemic. They were finding new
cures and doing their best to anticipate
the new variants that could come up. The
doctor killed in this shooting had been an
American. His death guaranteed Special Agent Forrester and his team’s involvement. They were
working with Europol and the Belgian police to solve this crime in Brussels.

But this lab was a hot topic. The man who led the lab was Luc Michaud. Michaud was
Europe’s Dr. Fauci. He was the man with the answers about the pandemic and he wasn’t afraid
to take politicians to task for politicizing the pandemic. Michaud has a lot of enemies only it was
the team that determined this shooter was military. They found his sniper’s perch. It was in a
closed off area. To make shots from there, the killer had to have had military experience. They
also found bullet shells. The shells came from a DSR-1 sniper rifle. It was military range. The
team’s next stop was at the local military base.

There, they found out that a sniper weapon was missing. There was a list of targets there.
The list included Michaud and his family. There was also missing ammo. All this led back to
Corporal Patrick Jans. Jans was recently demoted. He was demoted after he used racial slurs,
committed to violence against other soldiers, and used pictures of liberal politicians for target
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practice. Forrester didn’t understand why Jans hadn’t been dismissed from the army. He was
just demoted. Something that didn’t seem like it was enough and they learned that Jans took a
rocket launcher with him. And so finding Jans was imperative.

They needed to find him before he could use that RPG. The team talked to men who served
alongside him. Those people all claimed that Jans would never do this and that he was just all
talk. Talk that he got from his mother. The team spoke to the mother. They learned that she was
just as crazy as her son and that she thought the shooting had actually been the government
trying to hide what they were really doing at the lab. These people were so sure that the doctors
advising caution were only trying to control people that Jans was like a hero to them. Especially
to his mother. She went full racist on Special Agent Raines.

Raines is a black man. All he did was ask the woman where her son is and she went full
white power on him. Then, to make matters worse, Jaeger heard from her boss. Willem Smit has
been advising her to reel in the Americans (like she could) and he hated how she’s been ignoring
his advice. He told her that the moment the Americans stop delivering results — she will be
fired. Jaeger heard the threat. She ignored it because she had other things to focus on. Like
protecting Michaud and his family. Jaeger moved everyone on the hit list into protective custody.
She released everyone who wasn’t on the list and that proved to be a mistake.

It turns out that Jans hadn’t written the hit list. It was Michaud’s assistant who wrote the
list. He was pulling the strings. He was taking out all of his rivals. He didn’t even care about
the same agenda that Jans did. Claes was simply using Jans to eliminate everyone in his way.
He even messaged him on the location of Michaud and his family. Jans had been hiding in the
national park. Forrester and Vo came across him when he took out their car with his RPG. But
Jans escaped the park. Jaeger was also taken off the case. Smit thought she risked Michaud’s
security by letting Claes go.

Forrester thought taking Jaeger off an active case would prove disastrous. He also didn’t
agree with Smit on moving the family and so the only thing he asked for was to be able to provide
security. Forrester was moving the family when Jans shot Michaud. Michaud was shot in his
shoulder. Forrester was able to get him out of the line of fire. One of his agents went after Jans.
Kellet pursued Jans and he managed to get the drop on her. He pulled a gun on her. Only, Kellet
was able to talke herself out of a tight spot. She managed to convince Jans not to kill her. She
just hadn’t been able to convince him not to kill himself.

Jans killed himself. He stepped off a ledge of a tall building. But Michaud survived his injuries.
His former assistant was also later arrested and that still didn’t stop Jaeger from being fired. She
got blamed for everything that happened.

And the team doesn’t know where to go from here.
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Black Penguin

Season 1
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 20
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Originally aired: = Tuesday May 17, 2022
Writer: Roxanne Paredes
Director: Milan Cheylov
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: William Ludwig (Willem Smit), Matt Corboy (Gabriel Watts), Nicole
Forester (Marian Watts), T.J. Ramini (Troy Levinson), Chris Rogers (In-
spector Philip Honsel), Deidrie Henry (Amy Schwartz), Carlotta Banat
(Tanja Kessler), Milo Callaghan (Thomas Watts), Raphael Zari (Finn
Muller), Annabelle Mandeng (Ilse Hahn), Marcus Ho (Frank Delillo),
Damian Schedler Cruz (Noah Bergen)

Production Code: INT120

Summary: The Fly Team and Jaeger head to Berlin when the 19-year-old son of
an American billionaire is found unresponsive in his apartment. As the
team works to determine if foul play was involved, they realize there’s
a shadowy group on the case as well.

Jaeger still has two weeks left on the job.
She was fired and so she thought she
would ride her last remaining weeks with
her head down. But then something odd
happened. The American Ambassadors to
both Hungary and Germany reached out
to Special Agent Forrester because they
wanted him to take a case. They wanted
him to find out what really happened to
Thomas Watts. Thomas was found un-
responsive in his apartment. He was an
American student in Germany going to
the university there. His was important
because Thomas was the nineteen-year-old son of billionaire Gabriel Watts. And Watts was
pulling strings to get answers.

Watts wanted to know what happened to his son. He and his wife flew into town to attend their
son’s graduation and their son never showed up. Hence they went looking for him. They found
him at his apartment seizing on the floor. Thomas had been overdosing on fentanyl. Something
the local German police were denying was a problem in Berlin. The lead detective had said that
was an American problem. When Forrester and his team agreed to take the case, they spoke to
that detective. They felt he was lying about fentanyl being a problem. They looked into that and
they also talked to Watts.

They found out from Watts that his son was a rebel against money. Watts was worth over sixty
billion dollars. Thomas hadn’t wanted to touch any of it. He didn’t want bodyguards. He didn’t
want a private car driving him where he wanted to go. He wanted to live a simple life as an artist.
The only thing he agreed to take was an apartment and he didn’t even live there. He just kept
it for show. Thomas was actually slumming it in another posh apartment in a place his parents
hadn’t agreed to and so Forrester went there with Kellet. They found the place being ransacked
by a private detective firm that Watts had hired.
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Watts had called every politician he knew to get them to work his son’s case, but he thought
he could handle the overdose as does everything else and that meant throwing all his resources
at it. Only he was contaminating the case. The FBI told him to back off. They said they would get
answers and so Watts agreed to hand over Thomas’s private laptop and cell phone. It wasn’t long
before Forrester found the girl that Thomas was last seen with. Thomas had drawn a picture of
her. It was at his fake apartment. The one where he also threw a party on the night he took drugs.
The girl said that Thomas had offered up the drugs. She only took one pill. He took several.

Thomas had apparently gone into a manic state. He allegedly took several pills all at once.
The girl said the drugs had been his and that taking them had been his idea. He was still taking
them long after she left. Or so she claims. There was no way to prove it because Thomas'’s cell
phone hadn’t been turned over to them and, when they went to go complaint about it to Watts,
they ended up witnessing Thomas’s last moments. He died of an overdose. The parents were so
distraught that they demanded that their private firm handled everything from here on out. And
that didn't sit well with Forrester.

Forrester didn’t believe a private firm should control a joint task force. He said he and his
people were going to continue to work the case. They found the drug provider. They got the
deliveryman to come to meet them. Only, the German police had called in Watt’s people. They
detained the deliveryman and that left the team unable to follow the guy into learning who the
source was. Watt’s people as well as the German police blew the case. They ruined. They were
ruined at several levels. Almost as if they wanted to destroy any chance of finding out who was
calling all the shots in the Berlin drug trade.

Forrester finally snapped at the local German police. He blamed them for the incompetence
of the case. Chief Detective Honsel knew darn well what he was doing when he informed Mark
Levinson about an active case. Levinson has been working for the Watts family for the past
fifteen years. He knew them better than anyone. This is why Forrester began to doubt him after
Levinson’s people ruined the case. They looked into it. It turns out Levinson was the one who
bought the drugs for Thomas. Thomas had no idea where to get the drugs for himself. Levinson
got it for him. And so his death was Levinson’s fault.

The FBI arrested Levinson. He basically asked for a lawyer once he was confronted and so
that confirmed things for Watts. He went running in there to get his hands on Levinson, but they
pulled him off him. And the FBI later received an apology from the ambassador who wanted them
to drop the case.

The team arranged a private viewing of all of Thomas’s paintings as a way to comfort his
family. They were doing that while Jaeger was using the new political capital she got from closing
this case. She made sure that Smit was fired and that she was reinstated as the Europol liaison
with the FBI.
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Crestfallen

Season 1
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 21

4 \
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 24, 2022
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Rob Greenlea
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Christiane Paul (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger), Carter
Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines)

Guest Stars: Alon Aboutboul (Pavel Novikoff), Lotte Verbeek (Astrid Jensen), Aaron
Serotsky (Michael Rafferty), Maurice Irvin (General Finley), Michael
Torpey (Ken Dandridge), Elizabeth Mitchell (Angela Cassidy), Philip
Rosch (Greg Hutchinson), Adam Fidusiewicz (Vladislav), Temiloluwa
Ami-Williams (Flight Attendant), Khatia Lakobishvili (Florist Clerk)

Production Code: INT121

Summary: When a private jet carrying American citizens is shot down outside of
a small town in Poland, the Fly Team looks into the man who missed
the flight. Also, Forrester is conflicted when he receives information
from his mother.

Jaeger was promoted after she took down
Smit. She now gets an office job. She can
also choose her replacement. Making the
next case be her last case with Forrester’s
team. Someone used a rocket launcher to
take down a private plane. Everyone on
board was killed. There was another per-
son scheduled to take that flight and the
authorities were left with questions about
why he missed that flight. But this case
went to the FBI because of the victim in-
volved. The person who owned the plane
was Hutchinson as in the Hutchinson in
Hutchinson file that Forrester was asked
to steal for his mother. He never did so.

He didn’t want to betray his country.

Forrester instead reported the interaction with his bosses. They created a sting operation to
capture his mother. Forrester therefore never got close enough to the real file to see what it said
about Hutchinson. He had no idea what Hutchinson did for the United States or why he was
important. He was just told his plane was shot down. Forrester was going to investigate this
as he did with anything else and instead he had both the United States and his mom wanting
updates on the case. His mother reached out to him after months of no contact. The last time
they saw each, Forrester had been warning her against showing herself because he had been
followed.

But now Forrester has questions. He wanted to know why Hutchinson was so important. His
side wouldn’t give him the answer to that and neither would his mother. They were instead fo-
cusing on who else was supposed to take that flight. The man who got the lucky escape. Paul
Novikoff. Novikoff was in charge of all spy operations in Russia. He was even the name who sup-
posedly turned Forrester’s mother and helped her to betray the Americans. Novikoff disappeared
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after he failed to make the flight. He went to the ground because there was a chance the assas-
sins were after him and if they were after him it was because he was thinking of defecting from
Russia.

Or that’s what Forrester's mom was claiming. Angela claims she never became a traitor. She
said she was still working for the Americans and that Novikoff was willing to join them. He
just wanted the reassurance of safety first. Forrester chose to believe this story because it was
his mom telling it and so Forrester went off the book. He left his team in Budapest. He didn’t
tell them where he was going. He simply told them that he was going after Novikoff and that
he was chasing intel. His bosses hadn’t liked hearing that because they thought Forrester was
committing treason by talking to his mom. And so a friend from the CIA went after him.

They wanted to keep him safe. They allowed themselves to be seen in the hope that Forrester
would confront them. He did. He told his friend that he had to do this and the friend was doing
his best to dissuade him when he got shot. The assassins after Novikoff had shown up. They
would have killed Forrester too if Jaeger’s fellow Europol officer hadn’t shown up. The officer
gave Forrester a ride. He later met with Novikoff who revealed he wanted to abandon Russia. He
began feeling that now was the time because he hated the war in Ukraine and he wanted no part
in the atrocities happening.

Novikoff said he expressed his doubts to Angela. Angela then revealed she was under deep
cover. How she still works for the United States and so Angela agreed to help Novikoff defect. She
told him that her son could help him. Novikoff tried leaving on his own. He missed his doomed
flight because he got a flat tire and he didn’'t want to take any more risks. But he chose to
believe in Forrester. Forrester called in his team after he got Novikoff. He asked them to arrange
an extract mission. They sent people to wait at a private airport. Forrester headed there with
Novikoff. And they ran into some trouble on the way there.

They ran into the assassins. Forrester and Europol had to do their best to fight off the as-
sassins and Novikoff was injured because he broke his arm in a car crash. So, Forrester had to
do most of the fighting. He was almost close to the airport when Novikoff tells him that Angela
has had a change of heart. She now wants to go with them. Forrester was tempted to turn back
for his mom only the assassins kept coming and so he had to focus on Novikoff. He got him to
the airport when Novikoff got another message from Forrester’s mom. This time she claims she’s
been compromised and that she can’t get in touch for a while. She has to go dark.

Forrester was angry he couldn’t go back for his mom. They had just gotten into contact after
years of no word and now he’ll lose her again. Forrester later received one call from his mom in
which she said this was goodbye and told him to give up on her, but it’s his mom and he’ll never
fully give up on her. And he has so many questions after seeing men moving to detain her before
she ended the call.

He doesn’t know if she was safe and he wasn’t safe either because the assassin was still
following him.
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Unburdened

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 1

4 )
Originally aired: = Tuesday September 20, 2022
Writer: Derek Haas
Director: Jonathan Brown
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Matthew Bellows (Keith Panzarasa), Jarreth J. Merz (Commander
Beaumont), Michael Shelford (Brandon Davis), Robert McKewley
(Ambassador Akin Dogo), Aude Le Pape (Corine Desroches), Adam
Fidusiewicz (Vladislav), Alex Skarbek (Sartovski), Andre Squire (Omar
Fane), Julie Zeno (Romani Woman), Séverine Vasselin (Passerby),
Matthew Baunsgard (Tourist Man), Akim Zahi (Hazmat Officer), Re-
becca Emekandoko (Embassy Assistant), Chidiebube Williams (Em-
bassy Staffer), David Komoroéczki (French Kid)

Production Code: INT201

Summary: The Fly Team and Europol liaison Megan Garretson investigate when
an American police detective on the Federal task force is murdered in
Paris while looking into a U.S. firm suspected of selling illegal weapons
in France and Middle East.

An American was brutally murdered in
Paris. His death sparked an investiga-
tion. The investigation was led by Super-
visory Special Agent Scott Forrester and
his team. They’ve investigated American-
involved crimes before. They usually get
cooperation from the local police, but
nothing is quite as valuable as their aid
from Europol. Their last Europol liaison
was promoted. She can no longer work
cases with them and so they have a new
person working with them. Well, not so
new. Megan Garretson was an old friend
of Scott’s. It’s one of the reasons she was recommended for the job. And she was needed on the
new case.

The American that died was a detective. Detective Brandon Davis was murdered because he
was in Paris on a joint federal task force. This task force was investigating an American weapons
company that was operating from Delaware and had ties all across Europe. Everyone suspected
this company of arms deals with nefarious people. They seem to be willing to sell anything for
the right price. Davis as well as the rest of the task force were trying to find the dirt on them.
Davis met with an informant on the day he died. Her name is Corine Desroches. Corine didn’t
seem to know that he was dead when Scott and one of his agents showed up.

But she seemed unnerved when she found out that Davis had been murdered. She also
seemed jumpy as Scott was interrogating her and both he and his agent noticed that Corine
had a few bags already packed. They had to inform her that she couldn’t leave town until her
possible involvement with Davis’s murder was fully investigated. Scott’s other agents also came
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across something. They went to one of the addresses in an investigation that Davis thought was
important. They ran across someone who was looking for something there. They managed to run
the guy off. Only he escaped in a vehicle with diplomatic plates.

Special Agents Vo and Raines reported what happened. They also continued to look into
why that site was so important. They couldn’t find anything there and they later returned to
headquarters to go through what else Davis thought was important. Davis seemed set on a town
called Fontainebleau. They didn’t know why that town was so important until they found Davis’s
apartment. His apartment was full of notes. Most of it was about something called "Dechets". It
turns out dechets were a nuclear power component that kept the lights on in Paris. And once the
team figured out how dangerous it was, they moved on the town with full force.

Except they were too late. Someone had already stolen the material and could sell the dirty
bomb anywhere in the world. The team wanted to take down the guy behind the company, but
they found they couldn’t do so because he has diplomatic immunity. Keith Panzarasa was an
American. He was also white. Which makes his diplomatic status in a Western African country
all the more puzzling. It turns out the Embassy of Dondi sells its immunity status to anyone
with a big enough bank account. Meaning the team couldn’t rely on their help in taking down
Panzarasa. They instead had to use subterfuge.

The team hacked into the Dondi Embassy’s computer servers. They planted an email that they
sent to Panzarasa demanding money or they were going to take back his immunity. Panzarasa
replied to the email. Just not before he collected the radioactive material from the guys he ordered
to steal the thing. Those guys were later found dead of radiation poisoning. The guys hadn’t
handled the material properly. Their fate could be Panzarasa’s. something they mentioned when
Panzarasa and they were able to capture him alive after a brutal fight with Scott. Scott and Kellet
showed the man pictures of what happened to his friends.

It did move Panzarasa. But he still was being selfish. He didn’t want to talk until he had been
given immunity and there was no way he was going to get that. Megan made him a deal. If he
tells them who he sold the radioactive material to, he gets to stay in a French prison instead of
an American one. Panzarasa caved. He said he gave the dirty bomb to Omar Fane. Fane was from
Dondi. He was a henchman and his country was under the threat of a coup. Fane wanted to use
the dirty bomb to frighten his own people into accepting the current regime.

The team later found Fane thanks to a young boy who said Fane buys candy from an outside
vendor. They got their hands on the dirty bomb and they prevented it from exploding. They did
so well that Scott took the time to discuss Raines’s future with said man. Raines could move up
the pecking order with a desk job back in the States. He turned it down because he likes working
in the field. He likes saving the day. He told Scott as much and Scott was happy to keep him on
the team.

Scott also heard back from his mother and he doesn’t have to worry about that Russian that
was following him. The Russian guy got sent back to Russia. His mother however reassured him
that she was still alive. And that she’s okay.
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Don’t Say Her Name Again

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 2

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday September 27, 2022
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Avi Youabian
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Ruby Jay (Charlotte Weston), Marguerite Stimpson (Mimi Weston),
Stephanie Hoston (Maya), Gyuri Sarossy (Lt. Laszl6 Lakatos), Veronika
Vas (Det. Beatrix Toth), Bastian Tyrko (Deco Horvath), Larissa
Kouznetsova (Elke), Miklés Béres (Andor Molnar), Anita Major (Ameri-
can Girl 1), Emma Papp (American Girl 2), Zora Gerda Fejes (American
Girl 3), Veronika Varga (American Girl 4)

Production Code: INT202

Summary: The Fly Team attempts to bring a local predator to justice with on-site
help from one of the victims, Charlotte Weston.

An online pervert was harassing teenage
girls. He would get photos of them. Of
them without their clothes and he would
threaten to send it to their whole school
if they didn’t want what he wanted. There
was usually one girl who tried to fight
back by saying she would go to the police.
But he would tell them "good luck with
that". He wasn’t in the United States. He
said the authorities couldn’t touch him
and so the authorities contacted Supervi-
sory Special Agent Scott Forrester’s team.
They began looking into it. They realized
the predator they were after had slipped up with one of his victims. He admitted his screen name
was MenoKid.

MenoKid was based in Budapest. Meaning he was right in Forrester’s backyard. Forrester
and his team went digging into MenoKid and they found out that he was in communication with
another predator. Someone who went by BlackPenj. BlackPenj was identified as Andar Molnar.
He was Hungarian. He served six months on a child pornography charge. He was supposed to
stay away from other predators as well as schools and he broke both of those rules. The FBI
arrested him. They questioned him about his friend. He eventually told them that MenoKid was
simply one of the man’s screennames.

The guy happens to have ten to fifteen screen names. They were all used in the same con. The
pervert would make a fake social media profile of a handsome young man going to Junior College
and he would convince these girls to send him pictures. One of the girls was as young as twelve.
He would get them in a compromising situation and then use that as leverage into forcing them
to make actual child porn. It was working right up until he met Charlotte Weston online. She
didn’t react like his typical victims. She instead pretended to worship him. And he lowered his
guard with her.

It’s how she found out one of his screen names was MenoKid. Charlotte was set on seeing this
through to the end and she even traveled to Budapest to help with the case. She traveled without
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her mother’s approval. She has nowhere to stay. But she still came all the way from the United
States just so that she could stop this guy. Her mother in fact called the FBI because she found
out about her daughter’s trip and she thought they should be warned. The mother didn’t think
it was a con to trap MenoKid. She thought Charlotte really was in love with him. And that she
was helping him evade capture.

Scott’s team talked about it amongst themselves. Special Agent Kellet said that Charlotte
reminded her of a younger her and that she believed the girl. Charlotte was only seventeen. She
needed all the help she could get and so she convinced the team to take a chance on Charlotte.
They did. They used Charlotte’s cell phone to send MenoKid a message. They traced that message
back to a bar and they didn’t find MenoKid there. It turns out that MenoKid was rerouting his
WiFi through a bar. He wasn’t there. He was just nearby. He also hacked the security cameras
to the bar so he knew that Charlotte was working with the police.

He pushed her on it. He demanded to know if she was working with the police. Kellet told
her to deny it. She did and it wasn’t enough for MenoKid. He demanded that she send him a
full nude video of herself or he was going to send the rest of the information on her to publicly
humiliate her. Charlotte pushed him back. She challenged him and he backed down. The team
meanwhile followed the security cameras back to MenoKid’s apartment. It turns out he lives with
his mom. His real name is Deco Horvath. He looked nothing like his online persona. He was just
some lonely young man who realized he could befriend his fellow perverts.

Horvath wasn’t at his mom’s place when they went looking. He went on the run. He even
made them wipe his computers because they didn’t realize they triggered his escape plan and so
they wanted to use Charlotte again. There was just one problem with that. Her mother showed
up. Her mother refused to believe Charlotte was helping. She tried to intimidate the FBI. She
told them it was her daughter and none of their business. She completely ignored the fact that
Charlotte is seventeen. They didn’'t need the mother’s permission to talk to her. Especially when
she’s not a suspect.

Charlotte continued helping the FBI. She sent Horvath a video of herself saying she’s in
London. She admitted she snuck away from her mother and that they could finally meet in
person. Horvath was so tempted that he opened the video. It helped pinged his location. He
realized Charlotte was a liar. Just not before they found him at the airport. Deco had tried
getting a ticket to London and he was arrested before he could reach his phone. He was later
interrogated where he admitted he could name names of his pedophile friends. The decision was
put to Charlotte. They could get her for the crimes against her or grant him a lesser sentence in
Hungary.

Charlotte chose to take down the ring. All she wanted in exchange was to say her peace to
Deco. The FBI granted her this favor and she got to tell her abuser off. He tried to tell her she
was different, but the FBI shut him down before he could sprout more lies.

Charlotte was also offered a job in a Victim Advocacy Group and she said she couldn’t wait to
help other girls in the same situation.

And afterward, Scott’s team went back to that bar and they brought them so much-needed
business.
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Money Is Meaningless

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 3

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday October 04, 2022
Writer: Wade McIntyre
Director: Jonathan Brown
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Krizia Bajos (Chief Inspector Gutiérrez), Michael Benjamin Hernandez
(Brian Clarke), Ido Samuel (Levy Sofer), Eyas Younis (Ronen Sofer),
Matt Whitchurch (Quinn), Asher Miles Fallica (Zsolt), Dora Kakasy
(Dora), Chiara Lari (Lizzy), Federico Trujillo (Arturo), Miranda Wil-
son (Erin Potter), Noel White (Richard Potter), Paula Solano Caldes
(Barista), Ledwin Vega Paez (Evidence Team Member #1), Diego Lopez
Garcia (Bodyguard), Cara Nikita Schiller (Emelia Sofer)

Production Code: INT203

Summary: The Fly Team is off to Mallorca when an American is found brutally
murdered.

Some anti-capitalist protesters went too
far. The group broke into a mansion in
Mallorca, Spain. They destroyed prop-
erty. They wrecked the home. They hung
a huge banner about "eat the rich"
and they taunted the police when they
showed up. But someone was dead. There
was a body of a woman who lived there
beaten to death. The protestors claimed
they found her like that. The police
weren't sure to believe them and the fly
team became involved once the victim
was identified as an American. Her name
was Emelia Sofer. She was the daughter-in-law of Ronan Sofer. He was known for running a
blood diamond trade and he was recently kicked out of Spain because of sanctions.

The family was ridiculously wealthy. They were billionaires. Or they were before the sanctions.
They also brought a lot to the economy and so not everyone was happy when Ronan got kicked
out. But Emelia was someone that was adored by the community. She was well-liked. Even the
police were taking her death personally. They bit the head off of the Europol officer who dared to
ask if Emelia had any enemies. Scott and his team realized early on that the police weren’t going
to be of much help. The police were focused on the protestors and Scott and his team were sure
the protestors weren’t involved. And they were sure because only three of the protestors were
seen going upstairs.

Lizzie, Arturo, and the leader of the group were Quinns. Quinns was seen on the balcony by
the police for most of the time they were upstairs. He was ruled out. Lizzie only joined the protest
as a means of getting more likes on social media. She wanted to be an influencer and she was
building her brand. She would never risk that by killing someone for the cause. Which leaves
Arturo. Arturo was seen with a golf club smashing up items and the golf club was the only thing
missing from the scene. It was suspected to be the murder weapon. But there was a problem
because Arturo didn’t have enough blood on him to be the killer.
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The killer had to be covered in blood. There was blood sprayed everywhere in the room Emelia
died and so her killer had to be covered in it as well. There was no blood on Arturo. There was a
spot on his sleeve. That was it. He couldn’t be the killer because forensics says he was innocent
and so Scott’s team was looking at Emelia’s family. Her husband. Her husband claimed to be in
meetings all day in Barcelona. He wouldn’t admit who he was in a meeting with and the team
couldn’t verify who the meeting was with. But they had their suspicions. They believed that Levy
was talking to his father. Ronan wasn’t allowed back to Spain only it seems Emelia wanted out.

Emelia was a soft-hearted young woman. She did a lot for charity. When the story broke of
her father-in-law’s dealings with the blood diamond trade, Emelia approached an accountant.
She told the accountant that she wanted to know how to walk away from the family and keep
her assets safe. Emelia told this person that she wanted to return to Minneapolis. She made no
mention of her husband joining her. Something the team brought up to Levy. Levy claimed he
always planned on joining Emelia back in the states and that his wife didn’t have to worry about
his father. He also wouldn’t go on record to confirm or deny if his father was back in Spain in
spite of the sanctions.

The family lost a lot to the sanctions. Most of their assets were frozen. Their properties were
seized and so the team wondered why Emelia was at that house that day. Her husband claimed
not to know why she was at that house. The team looked into the house. They found out that
Ronan had changed ownership. He placed it under contract by a shell company and the shell
company was a front for Emelia. Emelia was American. She wasn't restricted by the sanctions.
Having the property in her name kept the house safe. Emelia’s accountant friend was asked about
the house. He said Emelia only found out about it once Ronan sent her a bunch of paperwork
and asked her to sign.

The paperwork was a ruse according to the accountant. It was actually a way of getting Emelia
to sign off on selling the property so that Ronan would be able to claim the money and so the
accountant told Emelia this once he saw the paperwork. He managed to convince her to sell the
property first. He said that Emelia wanted to donate the millions to a charity. He also said he had
paperwork proving this back at his apartment. Special Agent Kellet went with the accountant to
go get the paperwork. Scott didn’t go because he went after Levy. The police were trying to close
the case and they were in a rush to blame the protestors.

Scott had thought it was Ronan who was pressuring the police to close the case. It wasn’t
until Scott followed Levy and ended up meeting Ronan himself that he was able to clear things
up. Emelia wasn't killed for trying to take money away from her in-laws. She was killed by her
accountant friend. It turns out her father-in-law had warned her she was being scammed by the
accountant. The charity she was going to donate to — was fake! It was all the accountants. He
wanted to scam her and her father-in-law warned her about it and so Emelia confronted Brian.
And he murdered her.

He even attacked Kellet to try and cover up his crimes and she was forced to knock him out
to arrest him. Now, that guy was facing life for murder.

The property reverted back to Levy upon his wife’s death and he won’t go against his father.
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Copper Pots and Daggers

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 4

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday October 11, 2022
Writer: Roxanne Paredes
Director: Avi Youabian
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Armando Riesco (James Greer), Nikita Tewani (Jen Mercer), Maurice
J. Irvin (General Finley), Aykut Hilmi (Mehmet Dogan), Selin Akku-
lak (Leyla Kaplan), Sabina Akhmedova (Emily Reid), Asher Miles Fal-
lica (Zsolt), Jophielle Love (Zoey Greer), Cem Yaman (Officer Sadik),
Yasemin Gravitas (Officer Pasha), Tarik Olus Akbulak (Officer Birgen),
Kaan Abdullah (Officer Arslan), Bruno Matay (Officer Ipek), Zaquis
Riddick (Sergeant Brady), Koray Acka (Turkish Detective), Nodo Iako-
bishvili (Sami Osman)

Production Code: INT204

Summary: The team races against the clock to organize the release of a former
U.S. Marine detained in Istanbul.

Supervisory Special Agent Forrester be-
friended a kid in his building. The kid had
approached him one day and it seemed
like he was going to ask for help, but his
mother called him back into the apart-
ment and Forrester was forced to drop it.
Not that he actually did so. He instead
worked on gaining the kid’'s trust. Zsolt
admitted that his parents have been ar-
guing a lot. His father was currently away
on a work trip. Forrester also got the fa-
ther’s name. He was going to look into the
guy. He also didn’t want to spook the kid
with too many questions. And he was going too deep so background info dumps when he also
got called into work.

An American was detained in Istanbul. The American’s name is Emily Reid. Reid was in the
military. She was in turkey on a military trip that she turned into a family trip and so her partner
and her daughter had been with her when she got detained. She got detained thanks to a scam.
She packed her bags just fine and after being out of sight for a minute — somehow Turkish
"antiques" was found in her bag. Emily got detained. Her partner, James, was asked to pay a
detention fee. But he refused to do so. He instead called the American embassy because the
military didn’t want to be seen dealing with this problem. And the ambassador called Forrester.

Forrester went into the situation believing he was just dealing with dirty cops. Especially as
the FBI didn’t have a presence in Turkey. They weren’'t wanted there. Forrester had to rely on
their Europol liaison to get an invite into Turkey and even that didn’t guarantee them an office.
Forrester’s team normally works out of the local police station. But they couldn’t do that this
time because the guy in charge was a real pill. Dogan refused to believe his men were dirty. He
wanted to hold onto Emily until he found evidence and he eventually did so. He found something
buried in the wall of the apartment Emily was using while in Turkey.
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Dogan realized Emily was a spy right around the same time that Forrester did. Forrester
hadn’t been warned that Emily’s name was fake and that she had been in Turkey on a mission.
Not even James or their daughter Zoey knew the truth. Emily’s real name is Isabel Yilmaz. She
was in Turkey getting someone with inside knowledge of the Turkish nuclear plans and Emily’s
people didn’t know her asset’s real name. Forrester had his people look into Emily’s life. They
soon found the most likely person to be the asset and they were going to collect him, but the guy
got picked up by the Turkish authorities.

It was only a matter of time before the asset broker. The team needed to get Emily out of the
Turkish detention and they needed to do it fast. So, they staged a prison break. Special Agent
Vo visited the prison under the guise of getting Emily to talk and she instead was buying time
until her partner Special Agent Raines hacked the prison. It was up to Vo to get Emily out of
that prison. She struggled to do so and if it hadn’t been for Raines then they would have gotten
caught. They would have gotten caught several times. And even once they got her out, she didn’t
want to go with them because she wanted to save her asset’s life.

Osman was more than just an asset. He was a friend. But he broke under custody. He con-
firmed that Emily was a spy and that Emily wasn’t her real name and that was it. Osman was
a Turkish citizen detained by Turkish authorities. There was nothing they could do to help him.
Europol Agent Megan "Smitty" Garretson was supposed to transport Emily to the helicopter that
would take her to a safer country. Only they got pulled over. Smitty ran a red light. The cop
was going to arrest both her and Emily again and so Smitty assaulted the guy before pulling off.
Meaning they had to race out of there before Emily got put back into prison.

What followed was a car chase as well as several maneuvers, but they got Emily out of Turkey
and she was reunited with her family which was stressful alone because James had been de-
briefed. He now knows Emily isn’t really Emily and that her whole backstory about her name was
fake along with everything else she told him. And so it’s up to him whether he wants to continue
to be a part of her life.
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Yesterday’s Miracle

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 5

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday October 18, 2022
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Attila Szalay
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Corey Sorenson (Dennis Palmer), Andra Nechita (Cosmina Dalca),
Slavko Sobin (Deputy Chief Hofer), Adam Jackson-Smith (Howard
Greyson), Violeta Hais (Felicia Zamfir), Elen Rhys (Amy Palmer),
Asher Miles Fallica (Zsolt), Kristof Wolf (Peter), Sarah Moss (Eliza-
beth Greyson), Mihai Arsene (Mateo Vasa), Kornelia Strzelecka (Na-
dia Balan), Petra Veres-Kovacs (Romanian Staff), Ildiké Frank (Tech-
nician), Josephus Cruz (Pilot), Beata Katula-Csizmadia (Pregnant

Woman)
Production Code: INT205
Sumimary: The Fly Team searches Bucharest for a Romanian surrogate who goes

missing shortly before carrying the biological child of an American cou-
ple to term. Also, Forrester’s concern about the safety of his neighbors
in Budapest intensifies.

Supervisory Special Agent Forrester didn’t
forget about Zsolt. He tried to approach
Zsolt’s father. He approached the man as
someone that was just concerned about
Zsolt’s well-being and Peter fobbed him
off. He said Zsolt was none of Forrester’s
business. But it was his business when a
twelve old year old kid came to him for
help. Zsolt’'s family was mixed up with
the mob. His father got beaten up. Zsolt
was covered in his father’s blood when he
talked to Forrester and there was nothing
the FBI Agent could do about it because
the family refuse to go to authorities for help. It didn’t matter what Zsolt wanted. He was just
a kid. It was his family that was the problem and Forrester’s hands were tied until something
changes.

Forrester tried talking to Kellet about other options when work called. Forrester and his team
were contacted after an American couple lost contact with their surrogate. The Palmer couple
didn’t have much. They thought a surrogacy in Romania would be cheaper. It was at first, but
then the costs started adding up and the couple were now two hundred grand in the hole. Only
it didn’t matter to them. They just wanted their baby. Their surrogate’s name was Cosmina. They
met her through a surrogacy clinic. They like her during her interview. They chose her to be their
surrogate and it was a gestational surrogacy. The baby was biologically the Palmer’s child.

Meaning the baby was American. An American child had been abducted and it was up to
the team to locate the surrogate. They met with some resistance from Romanian cops. It turns
out it doesn’t matter if the baby isn’t biologically the carrier’s. The surrogate still has the legal
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right to keep the baby if she wants to. It was Romanian law. But the team had the Romanian
government on their side. Everyone wanted to turn an American baby over to their actual parents
and so the team went looking for Cosmina. They checked her apartment. The apartment looked
far too swanky for a supposed country girl.

There were other things that didn’t add up as well. Cosmina has asthma. Her pump at her
apartment was empty and so they checked to see if she filled in prescription elsewhere. They
found she was waiting on it at a pharmacy near the train station. The team went there. They
eventually found Cosmina and she was no longer pregnant. She’s claiming she miscarried. She
said that she went into labor on her own and that the baby was born dead. She said she felt
so ashamed that she dumped the baby in the river as part of a cleansing ritual. But Cosmina
claimed she didn’t tell anyone else because she was so ashamed of the miscarriage. And the team
weren’t buying that.

Nothing about Cosmina’s story made sense. The team tried to fact-check it and it was impos-
sible. They also couldn’t find a body because the river could have swept any remains away. But
what they did have was from Cosmina’s surrogate friend. The friend has been down the surrogate
route six times. She knows what expect. She didn’t think Cosmina did. Cosmina also called her
about what to use on a baby’s flaky skin and so the baby survived. Or else there wouldn’t be a
reason to give the baby smooth skin. Then there was the fact that Cosmina was in contact with
another couple. She was in contact with Howard Greyson and his wife.

The Greysons were wealthy. They’ve also been on the record about their fertility issues and
so it seems they've turned to buying a baby. The team knew that the baby girl was born and
that she didn’t belong to the Greysons. If she did, they wouldn’t have covered up their presence
in Romania or have fled their hotel. The team went to the hotel and they found the baby cream.
They didn’t find the Greysons. They had to track down the Greysons using the GPS in their car.
The team also learned that the woman who runs the surrogacy clinic was in on it. She was being
given seven hundred thousand to make it all look legitimate.

Here’s what happened: Cosmina had a healthy baby girl. She was fine with giving the baby
away. She just wanted to be paid for it and she was so by the Greysons. The Greysons have no
legal attachment to the baby. The woman who ran the clinic had some documents that Cosmina
signed that handed over the custody of her baby to the Greysons. They were hoping to make their
fraud/kidnapping look legal. But it wasn’t. Forrester was able to convince the local Romanian
police to finally get on board and they all together managed to find the Greysons before they
could fly out of the country with the baby.

The Greysons couldn’t legally adopt because Howard has a record. They then tried to steal a
baby and were caught. The Greysons quickly lawyered up. Cosmina hadn’t. The team was able to
extract a confession from Cosmina and she confirmed that the baby was biologically the Palmers.
Cosmina’s situation was a trial run for the clinic. They were hoping to make double deals in the
future and Cosmina’s confession stopped that from happening.

The baby was later handed over to the Palmers and they were just so happy that they didn’t
care they were in debt. Afterwards, the team went out for drinks to celebrate. Forrester didn’t
join them. He continued trying to help Zsolt and so now he was spying on the mob that was
controlling the family.
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Call It Anarchy

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 6

4 )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday November 15, 2022
Writer: Rachael Joyce
Director: Milena Govich
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Jade Harlow (Paige Taylor), Jacob Moskovitz (Kody Taylor), Andreas
Karras (Sergeant Kostas Artino), Lawrence J. Hughes (Chief MAA Kevin
Davis), Asher Miles Fallica (Zsolt), Mihai Arsene (Mateo Vasa), Kevin
Ezekiel Ogunleye (Master-at-Arms Eckles), Fanos Xenofés (LTC Dinos
Markovic), Laszlé Kurely (Nikos), Kat Cleave (Sebastian Wilkes), Niko-
las Savvides (Griffin), Lorena Santana Somogyi (Military Nurse Feld-
man), Roni Lepej (Security Guard Kontos)

Production Code: INT206

Summary: Vo’s friend from the U.S. Navy calls in a favor to help find her missing
nephew in Crete.

A friend of Special Agent Cameron Vo
reached out to her tonight. This friend
needed her help. The friend’s name was
Paige Taylor. Taylor had a nephew that
was missing. They were both Americans.
They were living in Crete because of Tay-
lor's work on the American base there
and Kody was only living with his aunt
because his parents couldn’t take care of
him. His father was currently in rehab.
The whole family has had problems with
addiction. Taylor was the good one. She
wanted to get Kody away from all of that
and unfortunately, by bringing him to Greece she made it easier for him to jump from the frying
pan directly into the fire.

Kody didn’t really make friends in Greece. There was also the fact that homeschooling didn’t
work out. Taylor thought this archaeological program would help him fit in when he went to
boarding school the next year. But the whole program was a hoax. It shut down three years ago.
The web page that Kody showed her had actually been created four months ago and so it really
was a hoax. The question is whether or not Kody knew about it. Kody was the one who brought
up this program. He claimed he heard about it through social media. He also asked her to drop
him off and that the program directors would come and get them later on.

Taylor never met anyone from this program. Or even the other kids that were allegedly attend-
ing. She simply saw the website and she chose to believe that Kody was finally making friends
in Greece. She didn’t realize anything was wrong until he failed to answer during two checkup
calls. It wasn’t until he missed the second one that Taylor went to the school, she saw it was
closed and had been for years, and she realized her teenage nephew was missing in Greece. That
is if he was still in Greece. She didn’t know where he was and so she turned to the local police.
They said they couldn’t do anything because they ruled Kody as a runaway. She then turned to
the American Embassy. And they told her about the local FBI unit.
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Around then was when Taylor got in touch with Vo. She wanted her old friend’s help in
tracking down her nephew and they found out something unpleasant while doing so. They found
out Kody was involved with the Typhon Faction. They were an extremist group. They’ve even been
labeled a terrorist group. Kody has actually been using a computer at the local library to get in
touch with these people and it started off small. They asked him to come to protests. He did. He
even started throwing stuff at local police. It then got worse and worse from there. The TF took
Kody to an abandoned farmhouse. They jumped him into their terrorist organization.

By that, they beat him until he felt like one of them. Kody managed to send a distress signal
to his aunt from his phone not long after this beatdown. The FBI and local police used that to
track down the phone and they found a bloody farmhouse. They also found car tracks leading to
the local village. They went there and that’s when they found Kody. Kody was beaten up. He was
even branded. But he was alive. He also claimed that he ran away from the terrorists once he
found out they were going to bomb a festival. He claims he jumped out of a moving vehicle and
right away both Vo and Kellet knew he was lying.

They knew he was lying because there were no abrasions from the road on his arms or legs.
He didn’t jump from a single thing. He left his friends out of his own volition and if he was lying
about an escape then he might as well be lying about everything else. The FBI looked into the
festival. They knew there was no terroristic attack planned against it. Making it at least two lies
Kody has told them. The FBI finally had enough and they detained Kody. They asked him what
really happened. They wanted to know what his friends were planning. Kody refused to talk.
Vo then strapped him to a polygraph machine and was going to question him again when Kody
cracked.

Kody revealed what really happened. He said he was only beaten up because the terrorists
wanted access to an American military base and he couldn’t get in there unless he was injured.
The terrorists hated that the Americans had made a deal with the government of Greece to
enlarge their military presence there. The terrorists hated that. They thought Greece was selling
out to the Americans and that’s why they approached Kody. They got to a friendless boy. They
told him that he would be fighting the fight of the righteous by helping them and so they beat
him up. They let him go. He sent the distress signal. And he had his aunt take him to the base
to be treated for his wounds.

Taylor didn’t know that Kody carried a grenade onto the base. No one knew until Kody cracked
and told them everything. The FBI alerted the base. Vo and Kellet even went there and they ran
into gunfire from the TF. They couldn’t stop the bomb from going off. But they were able to
contain it before it took out the whole base. Taylor later tried to lessen the charges against Kody
and she went to Vo for help with that. And Vo didn’t help.

Kody was being deported back to the States where he’ll serve time in a juvenile facility. He
wasn’t being tried as an adult and he was even being assigned someone to de-radicalize him.
And still, Taylor ended her friendship with Vo because of it.

Special Agent Forrester hadn’t been with his team on this case. He stayed behind in Hungary
and helped his young friend Zsolt’s father. He got the father free of the local mob and now Zsolt
and his family can live freely. And so sometimes their job does come with perks.

Other times it ends long-standing friendships.
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A Proven Liar

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: = Tuesday November 22, 2022
Writer: Kristina Thomas
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Sam Edgerly (Brent Remis / Gerald Frederickson), Maryam Basir
(Tiyanna Lynelle), Tara Marie Linke (Inspector Montoya), Stephanie
Hoston (Maya), Andrea Vasiliou (Lydia Herrera), Maite Jauregui
(Danita Gallardo), Nicolas Platovsky (Jeronimo Gael), Paula Parducz
(Nurse), Zsolt Pall (Roberto De Gracia)

Production Code: INT207

Sumimary: When an American businessman’s bodyguard and girlfriend are kid-
napped a few feet away from him in Barcelona, the Fly Team questions
if the man is as innocent as he claims. Also, Raines grows closer to
Maya, the owner of the team’s favorite local bar.

Special Agent Andre Raines was in a new
relationship. He was dating Maya. She’s
the woman that runs the bar that the
team helped by giving her their business
and it turns out Raines wanted to help
her in another more special way. Raines
was still smiling after a night with her
when the call came in. The team was
headed to Barcelona because of a double
kidnapping. The girlfriend and the body-
guard of a wealthy American were ab-
ducted in plain view, but there was a mo-
ment of chaos and it seems the body-
guard wasn’'t the intended victim. Sean Doxon works for Brent Remis. Brent was proposing
to his girlfriend Tiyana when a van pulled up beside them and tried to force them inside.

Naturally, the first question was why did Brent feel the need for a bodyguard? Brent owns an
American construction company that’s been operating in Europe. The first thing the team did
was ask them if he was connected to the mob in any way and he said his company was clean.
He also tried to claim that he got knocked out in the chaos of the abduction. But this happened
right outside of a church during a wedding. There were cameras filming the incident and Brent
injured himself as he was running away. He just let them take his girlfriend without a fight. The
only one who truly fought back was Sean.

Sean worked his way up to a private bodyguard by first working as a bouncer. Brent met him
outside of a club and the two hit it off right away. Brent hired him. They’d been together for years
when this happened. The kidnappers came. Sean tried to save Brent and he ended up getting
captured. Compared to Tiyana, Sean’s situation was less sad. Tiyana and Brent have been in a
relationship for four months and he was already going to propose when this happened and he
showed his true colors. He was a coward. He ran off as his girlfriend and bodyguard were fighting
for their lives and so that lowered everyone’s opinion of him.
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They didn’t think it could get any lower. Then they found out Brent Remis wasn’t his real
name. His real name was Gerald Frederickson. He’s been guilty of conning wealthy women out
of small amounts. He was also on the run. He was awaiting trial in New York when he escaped
after paying bail. He went to Europe. He began his crime spree again and now there’s a website
dedicated to him. His victims have all gone there to discuss the lothario con man. The feds look
into Tiyana. They found out that she was making ok money at her consulting firm in Spain and
that her parents were real millionaires.

The feds came to believe that Gerald decided to change his scheme after the website became
public knowledge. Forrester wasn’t with them because he was answering questions to the Hun-
garian legate. But the rest of them brought Gerald in. They questioned him. They demanded to
know where Sean had Tiyana and Gerald told them that this wasn’t him. He was a con man. He
just wasn’t that type of con man. Gerald also received a ransom demand. He gave it to the feds
and they saw the video that the kidnappers sent Gerald. It was a video of Lydia demanding a
hundred and seventy thousand euros. She kept repeating that number in later videos as well.

The amount was kind of odd. Usually, kidnappers demand simple numbers like a hundred
thousand or a million dollars. They don’t demand a number like a hundred and seventy thousand
euros. Only the team looked into the website. They searched through Gerald’s victims and they
found out that one woman had lost that exact amount to him. Her name was Lydia Herrera. She
was deeply troubled. She fell for Gerald’s con. She thought he truly loved her and so she gave
him money that funded his luxury lifestyle. And even after she found out it was all a con, she
seemed more upset that he was no longer taking her calls.

Lydia also had wounds to her wrists indicating that she tried to commit suicide. She was so
depressed about Gerald never loving her that she tried to end herself and so she was unstable.
She also had family that was very angry with what Gerald did to her. Lydia stopped talking when
they tried asking her about her father. So, they looked into him. His name was Robert De Garcia.
He was a Spanish mob boss. He could never be caught by the authorities committing a crime
and that meant they couldn’t wait to arrest him for this one. They later found Sean’s body. He
was killed mere moments after the kidnappers grabbed him.

Sean’s death proved how ruthless Robert could be. He was willing to kill anyone as long as he
could get close enough to Gerald to kill him and so that was what the ransom was about. Gerald
was asked to bring the money to a park out in the open. Robert wanted to lure Gerald there
to kill him. The feds realized that right after they found Tiyana and rescued her. They noticed
Robert wasn’t with his men. That he went personally to meet with Gerald and so they tried to
pull Gerald out of there in time, but he ended up getting shot. Not that anybody felt bad for him.
Gerald wouldn’t help with the ransom demand until all charges against him had been dropped.

Gerald may claim to love Tiyana, but he doesn’t love anyone as much as he loves himself and
he wasn’t seriously hurt. He was wearing a bulletproof vest. The American federal charges were
dismissed against him. Just not the state charges. Gerald was later extradited back to the states
where he faces jail time. And his relationship with Tiyana was over the moment she was told the
truth about him.

And so all in all a good way to end a case.
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Hail Mary

Season 2
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 8

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday December 13, 2022
Writer: Edgar Castillo
Director: Jen McGowan
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ’Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Michael Torpey (Ken Dandridge), Mia Challis (Emma Staley), Antonio
Zavatteri (Captain Sindona), Tommaso Basili (Luca Rossi), Francesca
Tizzano (Rafaella Vitti), Elsa Mollien (Nunzia Linari), Natasha Cash-
man (Beatrice), Kwame Bentil (Robert Baldwin), Thomas Kadman (Wal-
ter Maldini), Helena Antonio (Chiara Maldini), Mark Fletcher (Silvio),
Agnes Keltai (Jojo Bell), Barnabas Réti (Officer Baldan)

Production Code: INT208

Summary: Vo goes undercover when the Fly Team investigates the mysterious
death of an American model in Milan. Also, Kellett is caught off guard
when Dandridge arrives looking for visibility on the case.

An American model was in Milan for
an event when she witnessed something.
She witnessed another model arguing
with a man in Italian and not long after-
ward she witnessed the same model fall
on top of a car after she either jumped or
was pushed off a balcony. The local au-
thorities had ruled Jocelyn Bell's death a
suicide. They didn’t even follow up on the
lead that Emma Staley gave them about
the fight. They instead wrote Emma off as
unstable because it looked like she had
been having drinks on the night in ques-
tion. Which was true. She did have some drinks only she wasn’t drunk. She was troubled that
night because she witnessed someone die. And her reaction to that was actually quite reasonable.

The local cops didn’t believe Emma’s story about what she saw. But the FBI did. Forrester was
once again being left behind because of a situation out of his control and so someone else asked
to be roped in on any future investigations. Like this case with the models. Special Agent Kellet
was running the lead on this one. She and the rest of the crew flew to Italy. They gave Emma
protection. They also heard her out on what she saw. Emma saw Jocelyn arguing with an Italian
man moments before the woman’s death. Jocelyn didn’t heartbroken or sad. She looked angry.
She didn’t look like she was going to commit suicide after a bad argument with her boyfriend.

Emma was also unclear on what the man looked like. She wasn’t sure if he was wearing
glasses or not. She seemed a little confused and so Kellet asked her if she had been drinking
that night. Emma said she wasn’t drunk. She was just shaken by what she saw. Kellet chose to
believe her. She also warned Emma to stay inside. Kellet and the rest of the team then continued
to investigate Jocelyn’s death. Jocelyn had some unexplained bruises on her. She was attacked
on that night or not long before it. She was bruised. She was mistreated and nothing about her
death makes sense. She was in a building attending a crowded party.
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When did she leave the party long enough to go into the owner’s private suite? When did she
get those bruises? What happened to the expensive necklace she was wearing? Jocelyn had a
necklace that cost over eighty thousand euros right before she died. But it was missing from the
evidence collected at the scene. Would someone suicidal take the time to take off her most recent
gift right before she jumped from a balcony? There were so many questions and the Italian police
were choosing to be incompetent. The guy guarding Emma had taken a lunch break. And while
he was gone, two men in suits showed up and escorted Emma into a black car.

Emma was gone. The team assumed she had been taken. They thought they knew who did it.
They believed that Jocelyn’s Italian boyfriend was behind her death and Emma’s disappearance.
The boyfriend was identified as Walter Maldini. He was a known figure by Europol. Maldini
manages over a billion dollars of the Vatican’s assets. He was known as "the holy dealer". Maldini
uses his connection with the Pope to hide the fact he’s embezzling and might be beating on his
girlfriends. But there was a problem with going after him. The Italian police refused to do it. The
police were led by prosecutors doing all the investigating and Prosecutor Lineri refused to open
an investigation into him.

Lineri also tried to shut down the FBI's investigation into him. But their short-term supervisor
was able to buy them more time. He probably wanted something in exchange for it only Kellet
knows how to fob him off. They kept up with the investigation as usual. They eventually found
evidence of Maldini connected to the necklace. He bought it. They just needed to question him
about it. Special Agent Vo pretended to be a model. She got invited to a major party where the
models are supposed to cozy up to the VIPs. She made her way over to Maldini where she pre-
tended she knew Jocelyn. Vo was doing really well at frightening him when his lawyer informed
Maldini that Vo was actually an FBI Agent.

Maldini then said he couldn’t kill Jocelyn because he didn’t know her. He showed her Emma.
Emma was alive and at the party. She was also claiming that she didn’t see a fight. She said she
had been wrong and that she never saw Maldini at the party. He apparently wasn’t there. He
was at home with his wife. She also said Maldini sent a car to pick her up from her apartment
because he was interested in helping her with her career. But Maldini’s lawyer also happened to
be Emma’s new lawyer. He came in with Emma after they wanted to ask her about the affidavit
she signed. And her new lawyer now speaks for her.

Emma refused to say she saw the fight. She also said she wasn’t on her medication that
night. Emma is bipolar and now everything she said is tainted. But a hail Mary came through.
The Europol Agent was able to find a witness. The witness said she had a security camera out
on her balcony. It was saved to the cloud. The security camera had footage of Maldini pushing
Jocelyn off of that balcony. And so Maldini was arrested for murder.

Emma was rescued from his people and she was returning to the U.S. She was going to give
up modeling for a while. Especially as her own modeling agency was basically a pimp service.
And it was being shut down for human trafficking.
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Wheelman

Season 2
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 9

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday January 03, 2023
Writer: Derek Haas
Director: John Behring
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Michael Torpey (Ken Dandridge), Rico E. Anderson (Daniel LeDee),
Daniel Passaro (Michael Semien), Petar Cvirn (Ambroz), Jonas Alfred
Birkisson (Pedersen), Stephanie Hoston (Maya), Stewart Clegg (Field
Officer Wesmael), Tice Oakfield (Ruben), Nicolas Hackenberg (Jan /
Lobby Guard), Gyimesi Domonkos (Analyst)

Production Code: INT209

Summary: The Fly Team races to halt a major art heist about to be perpetrated
by an American.

Ken Dandridge was still hanging around.
He was high up in the FBI. He was even
higher authority than Supervisory Spe-
cial Agent Forrester. But he was a nui-
sance. He demanded to be read in on ev-
ery case and he kept Forrester from the
field for one reason or another.

Something Forrester noticed. He first
got tied up by the Hungarians. He was
now stuck in Poland and he just knew
Dandridge was behind it because he saw
a file with Dandridge’s name on it. He just
didn’t know why Dandridge had it out for
him. Dandridge had Forrester doing ana-
lysts’ work. He was filing papers and he wasn’t with his team as they were getting fresh cases.
And so Kellet finally confronted Dandridge.

Dandridge stopped by because he wanted information on their newest case. Kellet took that
opportunity to ask why they didn’t have their squad leader and Dandridge wouldn’t say. He
just told them to keep him updated in real-time. Which was a problem because the case was
fast-moving.

It turns out that Europol recently took down art thief Daniel LaDee. LaDee was facing serious
charges. He didn't want to do that time and so he made a deal. He told them about a bigger
fish. He said there was going to be another theft. Only this one will be bigger. It will also involve
Michael Semien.

Semien was wanted by the FBI for numerous heists around the world. He was about to pull
off a big job and LaDee said Semien was looking for a driver and that’s when Smitty remembered
a little detail about Special Agent Raines. Raines scored the highest in driving at Quantico. His
record hasn’t been beaten in the years since he left.

He was the perfect guy to act as a getaway driver. They had LaDee introduce Raines under
a special cover. Raines then went on to win the job itself by shooting a Hungarian cop right in
front of Semien. It was all a ploy, but Semien bought it and he invited Raines to join the heist in
Belgium.

63



FBI: International Episode Guide

Semien likes to hire international crews for his heists in Europe. The more he works with
them, the more he trusts them. Semien got on a private flight out of Budapest with both LaDee
and Raines in tow. They went with him as he later met up with the rest of his crew. Dandridge
didn’t want to allow Kellet and Vo to go at first.

He said that Belgium could handle it. But Kellet reminded him of the protocol. She said that
undercover FBI Agents could determine who their handler was. Raines chose Kellet and they had
the paperwork to prove it. Vo was going too because she was acting as Kellet's second.

Once faced with protocol, Dandridge backed off. He allowed them to go on the job. Except it
was no longer safe for Raines because Semien had contact with the Belgium police. His contact
informed him that he had a mole. The natural suspect was the new guy. Semin suspected Raines
and LaDee had to remind him that Raines already killed a cop.

Semien checked Hungarian newspapers just in case. There was a news story about a dead
cop with no suspects. Semien backed down from questioning Raines, but the news story did
affect his team. His tech guy pulled out because he thought there was too much heat on them.

Semien was without a tech guy. So, Raines stepped up. He negotiated a better cut and his
supposed cut would be bigger than everyone else’s. It turns out Semien’s big plan was to rob a
bank holding onto two hundred million dollars worth of uncut diamonds. It was his biggest heist
to date.

LaDee tried to get Semien to back out. He claimed it was too dangerous only Raines spoke up
for the heist. Raines also later took LaDee to task for trying to back out. If Semien wasn’t caught
in the act, it was LaDee who would be going to prison. Not Semien. And so this heist had to go
off one way or another and people were dying to make it happen.

The original tech guy that pulled out had gotten shot. Semien came to believe that guy was a
mole and either way he wanted to be safe. But besides that guy, Dandridge has also been acting
weird. He was calling the Belgium legate. He wouldn’t talk to his people on the ground.

It seemed highly suspicious and everything was happening so fast. Raines didn’t get a location
before the heist. He was simply told that a car would be waiting for them. So, he went through
with the heist. He got into the vault when one of the crew killed LaDee. They all knew LaDee was
working with Europol because he was the one that brought in Raines.

It turns out Semien never lost his suspicions. He simply let Raines believe he was helping
when in truth Raines got them in the vault and he was going to be killed afterward. But Raines
fought off his attacker. He killed the guy and he and his team were able to arrest Semien and
the one other crew member that survived. And they even determine who was Semien’s contact.
It was some low-level officer who later got arrested and will serve time.

And Forrester returned to Hungary. He got in Dandridge’s face. Dandridge said he was ob-
serving the team because he found them sloppy. He thought Forrester wasn't doing a good job
and that’s why he was transferring Forrester to a desk job in Alabama.

Who knows what will happen to his team now?
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BHITW
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Production Code: INT210

Summary: When an American basketball player for a Lithuanian team goes into
cardiac arrest, the Fly Team investigates along with Zoey McKenna,
the new agent appointed by Dandridge.

Legat Dandridge wanted Forrester gone
so much that he’s already replaced him.
Her name was Zoey McKenna. Dandridge
added her to the team without Forrester’s
input or even a cordial word to him. For-
rester just showed up one day and there
she was.

It posed a problem for him because he
hadn’t told his team that he was being
transferred just yet and so Dandridge told
him to tell them before he did it for him.
Forrester said he’d say something when
the official paperwork came. He was also
warned by Dandridge to focus on the case and that’s what he did. The FBI flyteam were called
in because an American mysteriously fell into a coma after a night out with his teammates. The
victim’s name was Derrin Vaughn.

Derrin was a basketball player. He played in Lithuania. He and his teammates went to Serbia
for a bachelor party and they went to a strip club where Derrin lost consciousness. But there
was an issue. Derrin fell into a coma after going in the backroom with one of the dancers.

The same stripper didn’'t even want to tell his friends what happened. They instead tried to
cover it up by getting the security team keeping everyone out of the area and so Derrin’s friend
Bryan Moncrief pushed past the guard to find Derrin passed out on the floor. He went to go check
on his friend. The security team at the strip club beat him up and they claimed he got rough with
them.

There was a lot of corruption in Serbia. The officers there even put his hands on Bryan’s neck
because Bryan was denying using a knife to threaten anyone. Forrester landed in Serbia and one
of the first things he did was talk to Bryan. The police there were trying to charge Bryan.

They wanted to put him prison for ten years just for trying to check on his friend and so
Forrester was fighting against a lot when he started working this case. He also found out that
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the victim had gotten into a fight with his fiancé before he went to the strip club. Derrin it seems
had called off the engagement because he was told Cici cheated on him.

Something that Cici denied. She was a social media influencer and she denies ever cheating
on Derrin. She was one of the people at the hospital. She was there after Derrin died during
surgery.

The Serbians were trying to claim he did drugs that night. They said he had a problem with
his heart after going too hard and that’s why he died, but Forrester and his people were butting
heads with the local cops and Smitty felt compelled to report it to Eurpol. Europol found out
what was happening. They came down on the Serbian government. And that forced the local
police into finally cooperating.

Once the local authorities fell into line, the FBI were finally able to get somewhere. Derrin had
used a party promoter to plan his bachelor party and even after he called off the wedding he still
wanted to party. He turned to a man named Milos Zoran to help with that. Milos was known for
setting up tourists to get drugged and robbed and so everyone figured that’s what he did with
Derrin’s group. They later questioned Milos. He admitted the strip club was connected to the
local mob. The team then went to the strip club with the local police and arrested everyone and
it turns out they were claiming they had nothing to do with Derrin’s death.

Derrin was considered too high profile for them. They wouldn’t make a move on him if it
could get out into the media and so they really did have too much to lose to risk drugging him.
But then that pointed to someone else. Someone like his former fiancé. Cici inherits about fifty
percent of Derrin’s trust if he dies. They were going to get married. Derrin included her before the
relationship fell apart. The FBI talked to Cici. She seemed pretty broken up that he died. Raines
didn’t think she would do this. Also, they found out that Derrin was drugged with a specific drug
that could only be found in Switzerland.

The basketball team’s trainer was Swiss. His name was Noah Muller. He claimed that he gave
those drugs to Bryan and Bryan was denying it. But then the drugs were found in Bryan’s bag.
Which didn’t make sense. Why would he hold onto the murder weapon if he killed his friend?
The Serbs were okay with blaming a black man, but Forrester wasn’t so quick to jump the gun.
Forrester had his team to look into who else would benefit from Derrin’s death and the answer
was Bogdon Vidmar. He was the star of the basketball team until Derrin joined and took his spot.
And Bogdon got stuck on the bench.

Bogdon and Noah were good friends. Noah even went to Bogdon’s wedding and so the FBI
realized they planned this together. They drugged him on the night out. They basically killed him
together. But proving it was tough. They tried to trick them and that didn’t work. The feds next
tried wire tapping Noah’s phone. And they got them talking about setting up Bryan.

Noah and Bogdon were arrested. Noah turned on his friend first. He confessed to everything.
The plan wasn’t to kill Derrin. It was just supposed to get him to test dirty on the drug test and
get booted from the team. They hadn’t known about Derrin’s heart condition. Derrin hid it from
his friends.

The only one who knew was Cici and she loved him too much to tell a soul.

And so Bryan was later released after he was told what happened, but he something he said
convinced Forrester not to accept his own transfer. Forrester decided not to go without putting
up a fight.
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Someone She Knew
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Summary: The Fly Team races to find a kidnapped American teen in Austria as
the clock ticks on Forrester’s reassignment.

Forrester decided he wasn’t going with-
out a fight. He wasn’t going to just accept
the transfer. He was going to try and fight
it through several means and he has his
whole team’s support for it. Dandridge
tried getting to the team. He told them
that Forrester was going to be moved to
Alabama whether he liked it or not. Dan-
dridge seemed so sure of himself, but he
forgot one thing.

Forrester is great at the job. He
wouldn’t have lasted so long if he wasn'’t.
The only thing he was guilty of was that
he was showing up his boss. He was too good at the job. And so Dandridge wanted to remove
him so that he himself could take credit for "correcting" the team.

Dandridge was a clown. The team didn’t take him seriously. They thought he made several
calls that got in the way of the job and they all wanted Forrester to succeed at keeping his
career. They even went straight to Forrester after they talked with Dandridge. They wanted to
hear Forrester’'s game plan. He told them he was calling in favors everywhere he could. He said
that he was doing his best and they wanted to advise him on how he could do it better when they
got a call about a new case. There was a missing an American girl that showed up in Austria.

The girl was named Katie Marsh. She went missing when she was a little girl back in the
States. Its now been years since she was kidnapped and so it came as a surprise when a woman
claims to have talked to her in Austria. Katie was a teenager now. She was unsteady on her feet
because she had been drugged. She tried asking for help and she even left behind a ring proving
who she was. Katie disappeared again after she tried asking for help. The woman she talked to
hadn’t known enough English to understand Katie was in danger.

But she got Katie’s name. She also had surveillance footage of Katie herself. Katie matched
the image of what an aged up Katie would look like and they tested the ring. The DNA from it
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proved that it really was Katie. It wasn’t another Nicholas Barclay situation. There was this man
who pretended to be a kidnapped victim to con a family and it took months of renewed hope
as well as a DNA test for the truth to come out. Forrester and his team went into the situation
hoping it wasn’t another situation. And they instead confirmed that Katie was still alive.

The FBI flew to Austria. They met up with a cop that worked Katie’s original case back in the
states. Only the guy has since been fired from the police department. He also married Katie’s
mom. Katie’s parents split up after she went missing because her dad wanted to move on and
have another baby and her mom didn’t think her child could be replaced. The mom remarried
the only other person still looking for Katie. They flew to Austria the moment they heard Katie
might have been found and they wanted to help in the investigation to find her.

Forrester was willing to accept their help. He just didn’t want to accept McKenna’s. McKenna
was the new agent that Dandridge appointed to Forrester’s team and Forrester didn’t quite trust
her. He still brought her along with the rest of the team to Austria. He chose to keep her out of
the loop when they got more surveillance footage of the man who kidnapped Katie. The man was
identified as Otto Lang. He was an American born in Austria. He has a dual citizenship. He also
has a record. He was on file for picking up an underage prostitute.

Lang was in the area when Katie went missing. He made sure to grab Katie’s favorite toys
when he took her. He brought her to Austria where he’s been keeping her hostage and she wasn’t
alone. The video that had Lang in it also had Lang with a second victim. The second victim was
identified as Clara Brunner. She disappeared when she was five. Her mom was a single parent
and overdosed not long after Clara was taken. And if Lang wasn’t busy trying to control two
victims at one — Katie would never have gotten away long enough to ask for help.

Forrester got a current address for Lang. He went there with his team and they were too late.
Lang got away again with his victims. It seems Dandridge had gone on the news for a press
conference to announce they found Katie alive. Dandridge was trying to take credit, but Katie
was still out there and Dandridge ruined her rescue. Someone had told Dandridge about Lang.
It couldn’t have been McKenna because she didn’t know about Lang. It couldn’t be Detective
Saunders because he left the police force to get away from the politics.

Someone else on Forrester’s team had told Dandridge about Lang. Lang got warned in enough
time that he enacted his place of escape. He traded his well-known car with someone else. He
paid that person a thousand euros. He parked the car within a mile of a train track. Lang had
everyone convinced that he was going to sneak on the train to Morocco. Dandridge ordered
everyone to the train. The only person who didn’t go was Forrester. Forrester didn’t think Lang
was going to leave Austria. He thought Lang was going to try to wait them out before he moved
his two victims.

Forrester looked into Lang’s aunt who raised him. He found out the aunt had a property that
was pretty deserted. He went there and he found Lang and the girls. Forrester was able to subdue
Lang. He arrested him and he rescued the girls. And so when they went in, it was Forrester that
was praised for being the hero.

And the only thing Katie wanted was to stay in Clara’s life. They grew close when they were
kidnapped and so Katie’s mom and stepdad didn’t hesitate in putting up the paperwork to adopt
Clara.

And McKenna came through for Forrester. She found out how Dandridge found out about
Lang. Dandridge had hacked Forrester’s phone. McKenna reported him to their bosses and Dan-
dridge got sent back to Washington while Forrester gets to stay with his team. But McKenna was
moving on to a desk job. She was climbing the corporate ladder and she had drinks with the rest
of the team before she left.
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Summary: The team meet with Jaeger in Berlin. They delve into a case involving
an unidentified American who killed an elderly German man.

Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger turned to
Forrester for help with a case. There had
been an American killer on the loose in
Berlin. He was forcing men that had been
a part of a program called "Indigo" to ei-
ther kill themselves or risk being exposed
as being part of that program.

This Indigo program was that bad. It
was a Stasi program that ran in East
Berlin during the Cold War. It was set up
to kill any Westerner they considered a
threat and it was rumored to be respon-
sible for several atrocities back then.

Yet, this Killer knew all about it. He went after Tobias Ganz who had been a part of the
program only he didn’t spot Ganz turning on a recording device. Ganz had been a spy. Ganz may
have been forced to kill himself, but he knew he was going to die that night when he overheard
someone breaking in and so he turned on the recorder that would later tell authorities what
exactly happened there. He recorded the whole interaction with his killer. And so that’s how they
knew that an American was behind all of it.

The American’s voice was recorded. Forrester and his team listened to it after they landed in
Berlin. They were able to use the FBI's vast resources to later identify the Americans. His name
was Paul Kennard. He was actually born in West Berlin. He lost his citizenship when he was
adopted by an American.

Only he’s in the process of getting it back. He put in the paperwork to reclaim his citizenship.
He had to put down an apartment for his paperwork and so that’s how they found out he was
staying with a woman.

Her name is Anna Dahns. She was also German. The apartment that Paul used was in her
name. She hasn’t paid rent for the past three months, but she ran the moment Smitty identified
herself as Europol. Smitty had to run after her and arrest her. It turns out Anna was Paul’s
sister.

They got orphaned as kids and there was only an uncle in America that was left. The uncle
refused to accept both children. He took in Paul. He later died and so Paul went into the foster
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care system where he was abused and tossed around until he eventually aged out. And that’s
when he turned to drugs.

Anna was taken in by a local German couple. She’s been in and out of trouble since she
was fourteen. Anna was questioned about her brother. The authorities also had a photo of her
being in the vicinity of Ganz’s home after the murder. So, they used that to force Anna to talk.
She revealed that she tried to stop her brother that night. She said he wanted revenge for what
happened to their dad. The Indigo program was used to assassinate their mother. It broke their
father and he would later hang himself in the family home.

It was Paul who found his father. He had been six. His sister Ana had been three. They got
separated and Paul now wanted revenge. He was targeting everyone that had a hand in destroying
his family. Paul next went after Michael Berkoff. Berkoff had been a part of the Indigo program.
Only Paul didn't kill him. He killed Berkoff's wife. He killed an innocent woman because she had
surprised him. Paul and Anna had only found out what happened after they found a safe deposit
box that their father had left for them.

Ewald Havertz had revealed everything that happened. He put it in that box and his children
found it years later. Paul wanted revenge. Anna thought their finding each other again was
enough. She was ready to rebuild their family. It was just Paul who couldn’t let the past go. Jaeger
even understood him. She grew up in East Berlin. Her father escaped over the wall because he
was afraid of getting arrested and unfortunately he left behind his family. Jaeger's mom was
arrested for being an accomplice. Jaeger got taken in by a good person who raised her to be an
incredible Europol Agent.

But this case brought back horrible memories. Jaeger was doing her best to push past it when
they finally got Anna to reveal she was in contact with her brother. She later called him and sadly
she warned him to escape Berlin. She just didn’t warn him fast enough because they heard Paul
admit he found the Director. The person responsible for their family falling apart. The FBI looked
through the file that was handed over by Anna. They found out the Director was Simon Ballack.
The former head of counterintelligence for West Berlin. It turns out he was a sleeper agent the
whole time.

Ballack had been a friend of Paul’s father. He was the one who knew how to break Ewald by
killing his wife. He was responsible for so much death and Paul tried to stop him only Ballack
was waiting for him. Ballack got the drop on Paul. He had a gun to Paul’'s head when the FBI
came bursting in. They told Ballack they knew the truth. Ballack tried to turn the gun on himself
and he lived because the gun wasn’t loaded.

Paul took full ownership of what he did and he confessed his sister had no part in the murders.

Ballack was outed as a war criminal and the fondness that Jaeger had for the man who
mentored her was now buried in the past.
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Production Code: INT213
Summary: The team investigates the death of an American lawyer working out of
Budapest, Hungary, after he is killed by a car bomb.
\ J

Special Agent Jamie Kellet was helping
the local Hungarian police when she in-
jured one of them. She had been teaching
them some self-defense maneuvers and
she went a little hard with one of them.
She injured his arm. But he wasn’t upset
by it. He even turned it into a joke with
the others. He said this was the reason
to always be on guard because you never
know when surprises might come their
way. Kellet later came across the guy dur-
ing a case. The FBI were asked to investi-
gate the assassination of an American in

Budapest.

The American’s name was Neil Cobb. He was a lawyer out of Houston. He was in the country
representing an American company there in a lawsuit. The company was called Avercol and they
were accused of poisoning people at their plant with underhanded tactics. The same tactics they
wanted to maintain during the lawsuit. Avercol hired Neil with the express wish that he get the
locals to agree to the lowest settlement possible. It didn’t matter that people are dying or that the
plant didn’t care about the people that were getting sick. They wanted to escape culpability.

Which was why they moved. They started getting blame for people getting sick and so they
moved their plant elsewhere instead of bringing the plant there up to code. Avercol managed to
anger everyone from the plant. They were all part of a lawsuit. Neil was supposed to get in and
out fast and yet he didn’t do that. He stalled for some reason. No one could understand why he
would do that even after the plaintiffs agreed to a low settlement and then he dies. He got blown
up after someone arranged for a bomb to be planted under his car.

Everyone assumed that the bombing was because of the lawsuit. They figured it was because
Neil was angering them by drawing out the settlement process and so Forrester and his team
didn’t suspect differently until they found the note. They found a note on their car telling them
to find Neil's files. They thought that was a dead-end because Neil's files must have gone up
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in smoke like he did. They also couldn’t understand why someone would mention Neil’s files
because its not like he had anything incriminating on him. Or did he?

Forrester and his team met Palma. Palma had left them that note. Palma was a part of the
lawsuit against Avercol. She said that Neil had betrayed his client and he was working against
them. Neil was allegedly gathering evidence against Avercol because he saw the damage they
caused in Budapest. He seems to have gotten disgusted and wanted to work against them in order
to stop anyone else from getting hurt. Palma left that note with the FBI because she suspected
that Avercol was the one that had Neil killed.

This theory seemed plausible. At first! Neil was stalling on the settlement talks and so this
theory could explain why that was possible. The FBI even looked into it. They found out that Neil
had access Avercol’s hidden files recently. Files that would have proved that Avercol knew they
were poisoning their workers and they went through the plans anyways. There was also the fact
that Neil turned against the CEO of Avercol after a certain point in time. That point being when
he found out his best friend was sleeping with his wife.

Sam Gilroy and Neil’s friendship went back years. They met in college and they were a part of
the same fraternity. They’ve been friends for over twenty years. Thereby making Sam’s betrayal
a very painful one. It also didn’t help that Neil could be very vindictive because he cheated on his
wife all the time and it was only a problem when she returned the favor. Neil found out about the
affair. He started looking for evidence to hurt Sam. And he was drawing out the lawsuit because
he wanted to get as much money as he could from Sam.

Sam was brought in for questioning. He said, off the record, that it had been Neil’s plan all
along to doctor the files that said the workers must have gotten sick somewhere else and that it
wasn’t Avercol’s fault. Neil knew where to look for those files because he had put those files there.
Neil never cared about the workers. He wasn’t looking to bring down Sam because he knew he
himself would get in trouble if that were to happen. And so Neil was just throwing stuff into the
fire to draw out the lawsuit.

Neil was the only one who got paid either way. But the lawyer for the workers must have real-
ized his game when he continued to draw out the lawsuit. This lawyer hired a former Bulgarian
military man to kill Neil and that way Avercol would send a new lawyer. Someone who would
agree to a fast settlement. And that would have helped the lawyer to get out of debt.

The lawyer was arrested. The hitman was arrested. After everything was revealed, Avercol
offered a lot of money to the worksers in an effort to move past what happened. Money they
accepted. But Sam implicated himself in the coverup and so the FBI were officially opening an
investigation into him back in the states.

Avercol would never hurt another person ever again.

And that cop that Jamie injured was a cop working the case. His name was Ben. He was cute.
He seemed like a nice guy with a great sense of humor and Jamie asked him out to drinks to
make up for breaking his arm. Who knows. She might be ready to move on from Forrester.
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Production Code: INT214

Summary: The team investigates a bomb threat on a plane flying from New York
to Athens that is forced to land in Morocco.

The episode begins with FBI Special
Agent Kellet who continued to date her
Hungarian policeman. He seemed like a
genuinely nice guy. He was interested in
her. She was interested in him. It wasn’t
really all that complicated. It wasn’t like
her past relationship with Forrester. This
relationship might have a future and
so Kellet was enjoying that when work
called. She and the others got called in af-
ter a plane was diverted thanks to a bomb
threat. Someone wrote the word "BOMB"
on the mirror of the bathroom. The word
quickly spread onboard about there being a bomb and soon everyone was freaking out.

The plane was forced to land in Morocco. Mike Kemp needed urgent medical attention because
he left his seat during the commotion, and he suffered what appeared to be a cardiac event. The
authorities didn’t want to let Mike’s son Tyler go with him because he still needed to talk to
the cops, but Forrester stepped in. Forrester saw how worried Tyler was and he offered to send
someone to personally escort Tyler to the hospital. He sent Special Agent Raines. Raines drove
Tyler to the hospital and there they learned that Mike never got to the hospital.

Mike had been kidnapped. Mike was in fact a DEA Agent. He was on vacation with his son
and they like everyone else were supposed to soak up sun in Greece. Only the bomb thing ruined
their plans. The plane the diverted and everyone had to investigate whether or not there was a
bomb on the plane. Then Mike was taken. He was taken in the confusion. The FBI came to believe
Mike’s abduction was the sole reason for the bomb threat. Mike wasn’t just any DEA Agent. He
was personally in charge at the DEA’s office in the Netherlands.
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It was up to Mike to assist Europol in locating drug dealers. Plus, there was a syringe they
found onboard that had the remains of the date rape drug. Mike had been drugged onboard the
plane. Its why everyone assumed he suffered a cardiac event. Its how the fake paramedics got
close enough to Mike to grab him and the FBI did see them give Mike another injection as he was
being driven away. They probably gave him more sedation to keep him under. And so everyone
wanted to know who the fake paramedics were working for.

It was Smitty who first said out loud that Mike was taken by the Mocro Mafia. The Mocro
Mafia seemed the obvious choice. Especially as they were particularly brazen. This sort of crime
would have been right up their alley. They also operated within Morroco and so that’s why they
faked a bomb threat at that exact moment. They wanted to force Mike to come to them. They
couldn’t abduct him when he was in the Netherlands because that would have drawn too much
attention, but grabbing him from the plane during a moment of chaos, no one would be able to
prove it was them.

They also got a major asset in taking Mike. Mike knew about undercover DEA Agents. He even
knew about criminal informants that were spying on the mob and so he could be tortured for
information. Now, Mike’s bosses weren’t all that worried about that. They said they trained Mike
to sustain torture. It was Forrester who said every man has a breaking point and he was worried
that the mob would reach Mike’s before they could rescue him or prevent his execution. It also
didn’t help that Forrester had to see Mike’s son struggling with the disappearance of his father.

The feds were honest with the teenager. They told him that his dad had been taken and he
realized the plane was diverted just for that reason. He gladly handed over his phone in case his
dad’s kidnappers called with a ransom. Tyler was still hopeful that maybe they could pay to get
his dad back while the others didn’t think that was the case. They found out who helped on the
plane to drug Mike. It was a US Air Marshall who got the drug on the plane because he was being
blackmailed. And he put the drug in the compartment over the seat of another man.

It was up to this other man to drug Mike. This man was found and arrested. He didn’t want
to cooperate and so the feds drove around Morco Mob’s territory to make it look like their guy
was working with the cops. Once he realized there was no hope for him or his family there, the
guy began to cooperate. He told them where they could find Mike. They had to go in guns blazing
and they saw Mike leaving in a truck that they had to run down. But ultimately they got back
Mike. He was rescued. He was a little banged up from being tortured but he was glad to be with
his son and they couldn’t wait to leave Morocco.

Kellet was also happy to be leaving because she had made plans with her policeman that she
knew would take her mind off of work.
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Trust

Season 2
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Tuesday March 14, 2023

Derek Haas

Nina Lopez-Corrado

Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida
Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Mikl6és Banyai (Lt. Benedek Erdos), Greyston Holt (David Papp),
George Lasha (Captain Agoston Manko), Lili Walters (Daniella
Nagy), Zsuzsanna Pethes (Hanna), Levente Pupics (HNP Translator),
Bernadett Swann (Juci Olah), Dénes Szaraz (Ferenc Olah), Richard
Corgan (Noel), Ian Barritt (Patrik Olah), Caroline Gruber (En¢h Olah),
Barnabas Dékany (Béla Gaspar), David Gutema (Sipos), Claudia
Kovacs-Sanchez (Junior Officer)

INT215

The Fly Team lends a helping hand to the Hungarian National Police
when one of their police officers is accused of murdering a couple in
Budapest. Also, Kellett questions her relationship with Lieutenant Er-

dos.

O™

Scott is away in Washington D.C., giv-
ing a presentation about the great accom-
plishments the international Fly Team
has achieved. The team marvels at the
fact that they are a tight-knit family.

Agent Kellet opens up about her new
beau to Smitty. She’s been dating Hun-
garian police Lt. Benedek "Ben" Erdds,
and they couldn’t be any happier. That
is... until recent events make her ques-
tion her new boyfriend...

When Kellet is called into the office on
her day off, she learns that a rogue Hun-
garian officer killed several people the
previous night. The Feds were called in

to assist their host country because the local police department had been involved in bribery in
the past. Agent Vo has a repour with an officer of interest and requests to run the lead on the
investigation. Kellet, who is in charge in Forrester’s absence, green-lights the operation.
Meanwhile, Kellet hasn’t been able to reach Ben for some time, and he was oddly missing
when all hands were summoned to the investigation. She spoke with his partner, and he shared

that he has been acting weird lately.

However, when the surveillance footage is obtained, the shooter is Ben! But there’s more than

meets the eye in this case. Ben intercepts Kellet.
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Imminent Threat: Part One

Season 2
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 16

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 04, 2023
Teleplay: Wade Mclntyre
Story: Rick Eid, Wade McIntyre
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: John Boyd (Special Agent Stuart Scola), Shantel VanSanten (Special
Agent Nina Chase), Alana De La Garza (Special Agent in Charge Isobel
Castille), Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen-
tine), Mark Ivanir (General Stanislau Lenkov), Christian Vit (Chief In-
spector Granno), Simone Collins (Sabrina), Alice McCarthy (Pia Mor-
gan), Bruno Gunn (David Laporta), Val Adams (Alessia Laporta), Luca
Matteo Zizzari (Tommaso Costa), Aramis Merlin (Anton), Yuliia Sobol
(Kazimira), Csaba Kenderes (Groom), Davide Colucci (Enzo), Mirco Ab-
bruzzetti (Father), Julia Messina (Mother), Lara Fiengo (Little Girl),
Lorenzo Paladino (Boy), Mattia Gennuso (Child)

Production Code: INT217

Sumimary: The team is joined by Jubal Valentine and Nina Chase when the ab-
duction of a U.S. Architect appears to relate to a brewing terror threat
in the US.

The episode begins with a wedding, the
brides father is looking for his knife, he
insists on getting so she can cut into her
cake, he says it is very special to him and
her mother. He goes back into the house
and finds the knife, he pulls it out, then
there is an explosion. The father is alive
in the house, there are coughs and people
crying for help. He goes outside and sees
his daughter, her new husband and all
the guests dead.

Three months later in Rome, two men
are walking down a street when they are
ambushed, they try to make a run for it
but there are too many of them, once gets
shot dead and the other gets tapered and taken in front of the colleseum. In the background, we
see the brides’ father.

The man who was taken is David LaPorta, CEO of a top industrial firm. They executed his
partner Costa and took LaPorta. The FBI already ran a background check on LaPorta three days
before he went missing, it was Jubal Valentine who did it.

The team heads to the colleseum to go to the crime scene. There are no witnesses and La-
Porta’s phone is turned off. No ransom demand, nothing. Forrester goes to speak to LaPorta’s
wife, she is upset, she can’t think of anyone who could want to harm her husband. She says that
he and Costa have been best friends forever. She tells them to speak to his assistant, she knows
everything that goes on with him.
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Kellett and Raines meet with Sabrina, LaPorta and Costa’s assistant. She sent everyone home
to be with their families, she is the only one in the office. She says the men were working in the
office last night until around seven. She doesn’t know who they were meeting, but that is not
unusual. She gives information about their partnership, they always didn’t see eye to eye.

About a year ago, she overheard a call, Italian officials contacted LaPorta, apparently the
Taliban had discussed some plan to kidnap a structural engineer and use him to bring down
buildings. LaPorta blamed Costa for getting him mixed up in it. It blew over and they joked about
it afterwards.

The belief is that LaPorta was taken because he knows how to destroy the things he built.

They take a look at some survelience video, three nights in a row the same men were staking
the area. They also have Valentine and Chase who show up from New York to help with the case.

Valentine says in New York, they had an undercover, agent Scola, trying to pin down a for-
eigner buyer, he was looking to acquire industrial explosives, the name LaPorta came up, so they
think it is connected. They think it is an imminent threat and someone wants to hit New York.
They believe LaPorta is being used to plan the attack. The best lead they have is the man in the
video.

Valentine is frustrated, they are waiting for data on LaPorta’s phone, but Forrester tells him
to chill, they work differntly here.

Chase calls New York, Scola hasn’t checked in, Castille tells her that she has to trust that he
is ok.

Scola calls Chase, he’s ok, she tells him she is in Rome for the case.

The phone records are going to take a few more hours.

Forrester tells Valentine to get his coat, they are going to figure this out themselves. They are
going over ever business bill from the las three months to find a pattern, Sabrina helps them.
They find a pattern, a man named Dmitry Dovhal who Costa was having drinks in, he flew into
a Rome a few days ago. Valentine thinks it is there guy and he set up a fake meeting with Costa,
Sabrina has his address in Rome. They head there and find a door unlocked, they go upstairs,
guns raised and find a tea kettle going off on the stove. Outside on the veranda they find their
man, he is dead, two to the chest, there goes their lead.

Valentine believes the man is dead because of the delay in getting the phone records. Forrester
tells him to calm down, this is not going to help.

Valentine wants to know everything about Dovhal, it appears he may have been a spy. Valen-
tine calls Castile and updates her, tells her the players in this thing are from Belarus.

Further digging and they find Stanislau Lenkov, the father of the bride in Rome, he is from
Belarus.

They find out about the strike on Lenkov’s family three months ago, over twenty dead. They
believe it was Ukraine who strikes. Looks like Lenkov blames America, motive to strike back at
America.

Forrester pushes back with local authorities and finally gets them on the same page, they give
them unverified intel of where LaPorta could be, they all head there. Valentine, Forrester and the
rest go inside, an call out, the find a woman and a child, a man. Valentine sees someone run and
it is a boy and he has a rifle, he shoots it and but doesn’t hit anyone. It is just a family home,
this was not where they were holding LaPorta.

They found Dovhal’s car nearby, but clearly it was just dumped there.

Valentine and Smitty have words about the raid, he says it was his call, it is the only lead they
have. They get a cake then, another crime scene, this time at LaPorta’s office.

Sabrina is alive, she hid so she wouldn’t be killed. The men who went in there were sloppy on
the computer, this works In the teams benefit, they are able to find a location where they believe
LaPorta is being held but it is heavily secure.

Valentine and Smitty agree, they are going in. Valentine tells Chase she is not going in since
she is pregnant, he goes, but she doesn’t listen to him and humps in the car with Forrester.

They are on site and start taking the men out who are outside the house. Inside, one by one
they start taking them down with the element of surprise. They find themselves in the basement,
find LaPorta, but he is dead. There are two mercenaries unaccounted for. In the crossfire of trying
to take out the missing mercenaries, Chase is shot. Valentine is upon her and shouts for them
to get a car so they can get her to the hospital. In the car Chase asks Valentine to promise that
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she is going to be ok. She passes out before they get there, but they were fast, they have her on
a stretcher and bring her in.

It turns out she lost a lot of blood, they have a heartbeat for the baby but there has been a lot
of trauma. Valentine stays at the hospital, while Forrester and the team search the house, the
find something, some numbers and some letters written on a piece of paper.

The prognosis is not clear with Chase but she is strong, Valentine wants to stay with her.
Castille calls him and says no, she needs him in New York, Forrester found a note pad in the
villa with a tail number on it, the terror event is imminent. Forrester will stay with Chase until
she recovers. Castille doesn’t think he should tell Scola, he is undercover and under a lot of
pressure. He thinks it is wrong, she says she has no choice.

The episode will continue as FBI SO5E17.
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Jealous Mistress

Season 2
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 17

4 N\
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 11, 2023
Writer: Kristina Thomas
Director: Eduardo Sanchez
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Alexander Sokovikov (Piotr Efremov), Madison Keesler (Nicolette
Clark), George Taylor (Alva Boxer), Mido Hamada (Constable Yan-
nick Wagner), Paul Cless (Yuri Rasmanov), Muiris Crowley (Konstantin
Volkov), Nina Yndis (Kira Sokolov), Christopher Staines (Dr. Lechner),
Marvin Muenstermann (Simon Oliver)

Production Code: INT216

Summary: The Fly Team heads to Vienna to find the culprit of an acid attack on a
rising American prima ballerina. Also, Smitty receives some troubling
intel from a familiar face.

The First Lady of the United States con-
tacted Forrester for his team’s help. She
wanted to make sure that the American
ballerina that was acid attacked in Vi-
enna was getting the very best and so she
asked Forrester to assist local Viennese
police in bringing the attacker to justice.

Forrester of course agreed to take the
case. He knew he couldn’t exactly say no
to FLOTUS. He was also concerned about
what happened to Nicolette Clark. She
was about to debut as a Prima donna
when she was attacked. Someone wanted
to stop her promising career.

Nicolette was walking to her car when
she got assaulted. She was in a parking garage and she unfortunately didn’t get a good look at
her attacker before she got hit with the acid.

But she knew he was a guy. He ran off before Nicolette was found screaming. Nicolette also
didn’t seem to care about the attack because she was more concerned with her career. She firmly
believes her career is over thanks to this. She doesn’t even want to continue with her life. She
refused to meet with any friends or her boyfriend.

Nicolette was dating Alva Boxler before this. He was on the Board of trustees for the theater
company. Many felt that he helped her to gain status at the Kaiserliche Theater.

They thought she didn’t deserve her place onstage and that went along with the normal
jealousy. Nicolette was given burnt flowers with a card that called her "little fat girl". It was
actually sent by her leading man onstage. He said he was keeping her on her toes. He also didn’t
want to lift a woman that had gained weight and so he was reminding her to maintain her figure.

The guy also alluded to his own position being very precarious right now. The other dancers
had seen what happened to Nicolette and none of them wanted that to happen to them.

They all figured a jealous dancer must have done it. The FBI thought the same for a while.
They learned that her understudy was the only one who never visited Nicolette in the hospital.
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She was too busy gearing up to replace Nicolette. She also just didn’'t seem to care about the
other woman. Kira Sokolov claimed she wasn’t so emotional thanks to being a Russian.

Kira also claimed that she had several opportunities to become a Prima donna. She disre-
garded them because the directors always wanted something in return. She said she wasn’t
going to buy her way in and that she’ll become a prima donna thanks to pure talent. Kira was
touting her own horn, but these attacks were usually carried out by a domestic partner. The fly
team did question Nicolette’s boyfriend. They asked him if he knew anyone that would dislike
Nicolette strong enough to assault her and he said no name came up because everyone likes
Nicolette.

Alva very much overinflated that idea because the feds did talk to her theater company. They
were more concerned in replacing her than caring about and even Alva was quick to replace her
at the theater company. He pushed for the show to go on without Nicolette. He barely waited to
see if she might recover. She was still refusing to see anyone but the FBI. Vo talked to Nicolette.
She did help Nicolette to see that there was more than just being onstage. She got Nicolette to
push for justice and then she asked her about her relationship with Alva.

Nicolette had broken up with Alva two weeks before the attack. She had felt he was keeping
too many secrets and so she ended things. He hadn’t liked that idea. He told her she’d be sorry
if she doesn’t come back to him. He also asked her to keep their breakup a secret from the
rest of the theater company. She did and then this happened. Alva talked to the FBI several
times without once ever mentioning they broke up. So, they went back to talk to him again. Alva
admitted they did break up only he swears he still cares for her.

He also said he didn’t mean to threaten her. He just wanted her to know that she would never
meet someone like him. A truly good guy. Alva was only keeping secrets from her because he was
working with the Austrian government to secretly take down several dirty individuals in Austria.
He was truly being a good guy and he made enemies along the way. Some of these enemies might
have found out about his relationship with Nicolette. The feds found one guy in question who
went from threatening Alva to suddenly going dark right after Nicolette was assaulted.

The suspect was Leon Oliver. He was almost taken down by the authorities once before. The
trial against him was mysteriously dropped and the Chancellor of Austria tried to clear out the
bad rubbish. Alva came in. He didn’t help Oliver. Oliver began making the threats. Then he just
stops the day after Nicolette was assaulted. Forrester and his team went to Oliver's home where
they just missed him. He went flying out of there in a hurry and so they searched his home. They
found the chemicals used to assault Nicolette. And if he was willing to do that to hurt Alva, what
does he have planned for Alva himself?

Oliver did have enough chemicals to hurt quite a few more people. Forrester and his people
went looking for Oliver. They questioned his brother and his brother easily gave him up. He said
Oliver was at a secret house. The FBI went there and once again Oliver saw them coming. He
rushed to his car to race out of there, but the FBI followed him in their car and they had a car
chase all throughout Vienna. Raines eventually forced him off the road. And he was arrested.

The case was solved and the show went on without Nicolette, but Kira wasn’t named lead right
away. Smitty pulled some favors there. She did so because she talked to a Russian diplomat in
the country. He warned her that a man with a grudge against Forrester was being released and
so she warned him that Kira will never be lead unless they keep this dangerous man in prison.
And after she got what she wanted; she allowed Kira to be the prima donna.

And Nicolette was later named the new resident choreographer for the theater company.
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Blood Feud

Season 2
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 18

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 18, 2023
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Avi Youabian
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Alon Aboutboul (Pavel Novikoff), Stephanie Hoston (Maya), Robert
Christopher Riley (CIA Agent), Yuriy Sardarov (Sergei Diatchenko),
Adam Fidusiewicz (Vlad Pavlovic), Chris Corrigan (Gregor Lebedev),
Evelin Dobos (Léna), Daniel Ben Zenou (Aron Németh), Christos
Dante (Dmitri), Harriet Earle (Instructor), Lavrentii Tarasevych (Prison
Guard), Josip Ledina (Tall Guard), Javaine Wakinski Dixon (EMT)

Production Code: INT218

Summary: The Fly Team jumps into action to protect Forrester when a Russian
hitman seeks revenge on him. Also, Raines is sent into a tailspin when
someone close to him is taken.

Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester
was called to a special meeting. He was
put in an unmarked car. He had to turn
off his cell phone. He couldn't tell anyone
where he was going because he was meet-
ing with Pavel Novikoff. He was a Rus-
sian spy that Forrester helped defect to
the United States.

Only he thought Pavel would stay in
the United States. Pavel gets to travel be-
cause the CIA felt they had a use for him.
It also didn’t hurt that Pavel enjoyed Eu-
rope. He was a European after all. He gets
to travel whenever he felt like now that he’s working with the Americans. And he was traveling
now because he had to warn Forrester.

Pavel still had his contacts in Russia. It's probably tied with what he’s doing with the Ameri-
cans and so he found out Vladislav Pavlovic broke out of his prison. The man was sentenced to
a life sentence in Siberia, but he broke out because he still has some unfished business. He still
wants to kill Forrester. Forrester killed Vlad’s brother.

He did it as he was helping Pavel defect and it wasn’t anything personal to him only Vlad didn’t
see it that way. Vlad could have disappeared after he escaped prison. And instead he chose to
come to Budapest because he wanted Forrester dead.

Forrester was given his warning. He would go on to inform his team about the threat. Kellet
was the first that became suspicious about everything. She thought it odd that the CIA would
use Pavel of all people to warn him. Especially as Pavel was once a spy. She didn’t trust him. She
said as much as to Forrester and he told her to focus on Vlad.

They had to stop Vlad. Forrester didn’t want to go running from the guy or change anything
about his life. He wanted to take the fight to Vlad and his people had to convince him to take a
step back. They said they could look for their perp on their own.
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Forrester agreed to go into hiding with Kellet. Only it wasn’t long before they were experiencing
a change of a heart and wanting him out of there. They had tracked down Vlad to a train station.

They found his hostage. They just didn’t find Vlad. They missed him by a couple of minutes.
Vlad took one of his prison guards hostage by threatening the man’s two sons. He didn’t kill
Sergei once Sergei stopped becoming useful because Sergei ultimately didn’t matter to him. The
only person he cared about was Forrester. And they weren’t the only ones looking for Vlad.

The Russians wanted him back as well. There were FSB Agents in the city looking for him.
Forrester’s team therefore asked him to come out of hiding because they needed him to get
into contact with his Russian mob connection. The Bratva were the only people who would still
help Vlad even after he got in trouble with the Russian government. Someone was providing
him weapons and cash. Pavel theorized it was Bratva. Forrester contacted his old friend Gregor.
Gregor had turned over a new leaf since they last spoke.

He was secretly living with his pregnant wife. He didn’t want to get involved in this. Forrester
pushed him into reaching out to the rest of the Russian mob because he wanted answers on Vlad.
Gregor agreed to do it only he never got the chance to give Forrester the information. Forrester
later found Gregor dead on a bench. He had a crucifix shoved in his mouth. Vlad had killed him
and Forrester realized Vlad had killed him. And that’s why he decided to stop ignoring the FSB
Agents that were following him.

Forrester confronted them. They weren’t talking, but Forrester had his team look into them
and it was revealed they were hoping to capture Vlad alive. Vlad had killed several Russian
operatives by that point. It made no sense that they wanted him alive in spite of that and so
Forrester started believing that Kellet was right when she said something was off about this.
Forrester later challenged Pavel. He demanded answers. He once saved Pavel’s life and Pavel
knew he owed him. Pavel admitted that the more information he gives to the Americans the less
they saw him as a commodity.

The Americans and the Russians were in talks to trade Pavel for Vlad. The Russians wanted
their traitor back. The Americans wanted a new source for information. Hence the trade. Pavel
was only helping Forrester and his team because he knew he’d be killed if he goes back to
Russia. After Pavel came clean, Forrester was trying to figure out what to do next when the
alarm at Maya’s bar went off. Her bar was his team’s hangout in Budapest. Maya was also dating
Raines. They were in love. He introduced her to his friends. He even set up the alarm at the bar
himself. And so Vlad used that.

Vlad abducted Maya. He waited until he saw Forrester and his people at the bar to call the bar.
He then asked Forrester to come alone in a tradeoff. Raines hadn’t wanted that to happen. He
wanted to see Maya for himself. He wanted to make sure she was okay and so his team worked
around him. Forrester actually had to trick him in order to make that meeting. Forrester would
later meet up with Vlad. He talked Vlad into trading fists over bullets. And then he cheated by
using his own gun to kill Vlad.

Vlad was dead. Maya was rescued. Pavel’s position was safe, but Raines wasn’t talking to any
of his team. His only concern was Maya. It was Vlad’s plan to kill Maya the moment he saw
Raines because he wanted Raines to watch his girlfriend be killed and so Raines not going was
what saved Maya’s life.
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Dead Sprint

Season 2
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 19

4 )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 25, 2023
Writer: Kyle Steinbach
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Greg Hovanessian (Damian Powell), Petra van de Voort (Karin
Bergstrom), Thorvaldur Kristjansson (Einar Lindstrom), Cameron
Kelly (Vera Blum), James Doherty (Special Agent Albert Judd), Nicklas
Kingo (Karlsson), Pedro Minas (Hugo Rojas), Balint Ban (Ludvig), Mark
Szekulesz (Anders), Patrick Thomas Kovacs (Oskar Eriksson)

Production Code: INT219

Sumimary: After an American tourist is murdered while visiting Stockholm with
his girlfriend, the Fly Team must work together to take down a Swedish
group responsible for the hate crime.

After an American tourist is murdered
while visiting Stockholm with his girl-
friend, the Fly Team must work together
to take down a Swedish group responsi-
ble for the hate crime.
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A Tradition of Secrets

Season 2
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 20

( R
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 09, 2023
Writer: Wade Mclntyre
Director: Attila Szalay
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Greg Hovanessian (Damian Powell), Barbara Eve Harris (Attorney Gen-
eral Rebecca Blair), Mark Strepan (Christopher Garretson), Gabrielle
Fritz (Lara Pruvost), Candice Coke (Anne-Marie Morand), Daniel Fritz
(Philippe Morand), Laurent C. Lucas (Henrik Hess), Pauline Angert (Ce-
line), Péter Fancsikai (Marko Dragic), Balint Antal (Guillaume)

Production Code: INT220

Summary: After a cybersecurity expert robs one of Switzerland’s largest and most
secretive banks, the Fly Team is called to track down the fugitive. Also,
Smitty’s loyalty is put to the test.

Smitty got a late night call from her
brother. He desperately needed her help.
He asked her to come to Switzerland be-
cause he was in some trouble and she did
come, but not alone. Smitty brought with
her the whole fly team. Her brother was
in charge of security at Bank Geneva.

The largest Bank in Switzerland. Only
someone stole something from the bank.
They didn’t steal money or assets. They
just got a list detailing the clients names
as well as what they had hidden in the
bank. This list could potentially be the
next Panama Papers. And the US Government was interested because normally Switzerland
was so secretive that they would happily help American tax evaders hide their money there.

Forrester got permission from his government to assist Smitty. They wanted that list. They
didn’t actually want to help Smitty’s brother, Christopher. Christopher wanted to recover the list.
He wanted to keep the theft under wraps. He was part of the security detail that was supposed to
ensure a situation like this never happened. The only reason this list now exists is because the
cybersecurity specialist they hired. They hired Phillipe Morand six months ago. He was supposed
to sure up the security. And instead he’s the one that compiled the list.

Phillipe’s security program was in fact stealing data every night for the full six months. The
bank likes to hide any criminal activity by connecting accounts to numbers and keeping a nice
distance between those numbers to names. But Phillipe’s program accessed everything until he
now has a fully readable list with both names and account numbers. He also wanted to use that
information into blackmailing the Swiss government into arresting the bankers guilty of so many
crimes. Phillipe left behind a video before he went on the run with his wife. The video listed his
motives.

No one even knew he had a wife. He never mentioned Anne-Marie in the six months he worked
at the bank. He befriended some of those people and they never suspected his other life. Phillipe’s
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video asking the government to arrest the bankers also detailed that his wife knew nothing about
his criminal activity. She was an American. She has dual citizenship. The Swiss government was
worried that Phillipe would escape to the US with his list. They were lucky that Phillipe chose a
different plan.

Phillipe chose to split up from his wife. He told her that they were looking for a couple. He
claimed it would be easier for her to go to South Africa alone and that they would meet up at the
airport. The Swiss government found Anne-Marie at the airport. She had a fake passport. She
was arrested. She was questioned and she denied knowing about her husband’s crime though
she admitted he was justified if he did them. She said that Phillipe found out the bank was
hiding criminal activity. He told her that he tried to report it to the bank’s security and his life
was threatened.

Anne-Marie even named the man that threatened to kill him. She said it was Smitty’s brother,
Christopher. Christopher hadn’t been entirely honest with Smitty. He failed to mention that
Phillipe did try to report criminal activity only he told Phillipe that the bank would figuratively
kill him. He didn’t mean it as an actual threat or so he claims. Christopher said that Phillipe
wanted to be paid to kept quiet. He told his sister that it was a shakedown and that he didn’t fall
for it. And he hadn’t told Smitty any of this until she confronted him.

Smitty’s brother couldn’t be trusted. She was the one person that couldn’t see that. The
FBI had to tell their Attorney General about what happened and the AG ordered that Smitty
be sidelined. They said their American interests went against Europol’s interest. Europol was
interested in protecting the Swiss government. Smitty in particular was interested in protecting
her brother. She knew that Christopher would do anything for profit. He was a sleaze. She knew
that about him and still she tried to justify his actions.

When Smitty heard that the Americans wanted to bench her, she begged to be let in. They
told her that they found Phillipe and she bought them time by lying to the Swiss government for
them. Christopher had been there when she lied. He recognized that look on her face. He asked
her about it and she told him that the Americans did find Phillipe. She just didn’t say where.
Christopher then told the Swiss government about it. He wanted Phillipe to be arrested and for
that list to disappear and so he tried to force his sister’s hand. And she refused to bend.

The FBI found Phillipe with his wife’s help. Phillipe had given her a bad fake passport because
he wanted her to get arrested. He’s been cheating on her with a woman he met in South Africa
and he wanted to start over with Lina. Phillipe didn’t care about the greater good. He wanted to
get rich from selling the list. After the FBI found him, Phillipe told them that he was willing to
give the Americans the list in exchange for immunity as well as thirty million dollars. He wanted
to get rich and this was the answer for him.

The new guy had figured out his real motives. Powell realized that Phillipe wasn't who he
pretended to be in the video. He actually was just out for himself and thankfully Christopher was
the one that turned out to be a hero. His bosses at the bank tried to use his life to get Smitty
to tell them where Phillipe was, but she fought back and Forrester arrived in time to save both
her and her brother. And Christopher told his sister that he was willing to testify against his
former employers. He knew some of the names on the list and their account information. He was
prepared to testify against them now that they tried to kill him.

His compliance meant they didn’t need Phillipe anymore. He was handed over to Europol.
They also rescued his wife from the Swiss prison and she was sent back to the United States.
So, mostly everyone got what they wanted. Christopher gets to start over somewhere else. Anne-
Marie got to escape prison. The Swiss government was forced to arrest the bankers. It was just
Phillipe who lost out on the money, the immunity and the girl since his affair partner dumped
him to protect herself.

And so Vo invited Powell to come stay with her while he was looking for a new place. It was
her way of thanking for a job well-done and he had surprised her because she hadn’t thought
he’d last a week.
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Fed to the Sharks

Season 2
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 21

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Tuesday May 16, 2023

Roxanne Paredes

Loren Yaconelli

Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida
Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ’Smitty’ Garretson)

Greg Hovanessian (Damian Powell), Kelley Missal (Special Agent Zoey
McKenna), Kate Miner (Alexis Prescott), Joe Holt (Francis Crane), Silas
Carson (Marco DeSouza), Meena Rayann (Fatima Hafid), Bruce Alt-
man (Miles Prescott), Benjamin Thys (Nate Eddings), Graham Miller
(Peter Catmull), Anthony Aje (Manuel Mendes), Pedro E. Ferreira (Of-
ficer Santiago), Elizabeth Conboy (Jane Fielding), Lucas Aurelio (Leo
Nunez), Pérola Congo (Anya), Ana Maras (Mother), Rubens Maras Har-
mander (Young Son), Antonio Sincek (Security Detail), Jason Bar-
ret Green (Father), Michael Ljalana (Elias), Maria Alina Diaz Mason
(Housekeeper), Andrea Straleger (Sketchy Guy)

INT221

The Fly Team jets off to Portugal when the daughter of a prominent
American hotelier becomes the primary suspect in the murder of an
employee. Also, Raines becomes concerned about Vo.

comes concerned about Vo.
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Fencing the Mona Lisa

Season 2
Episode Number: 43
Season Episode: 22

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 23, 2023
Writer: Matt Olmstead, Edgar Castillo
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan "Smitty’ Garretson)

Guest Stars: Greg Hovanessian (Damian Powell), Maurice J. Irvin (General Finley),
Christian Svensson (Maksim Kuzmin), Ozgﬁr Karadeniz (Yusif Sydin),
Kristen Connolly (Olivia Thornton), Barry Aird (Gerzson Varga), Nojan
Khazai (Emir), Samuel Armfield (Dima), Szilard Hajos (Andras), Es-
zter Zavaros (Dorka), Csaba Hajdu-Sobor (Oba), Genko Ivanov (Lead
Driver), Ivan Iliev (Mercenary)

Production Code: INT222

Summary: When a Russian missile is stolen and put on the black market in Bu-
dapest, the Fly Team must secure the weapon before a mysterious
American arms broker delivers it into the wrong hands.

Special Agent Powell has a tempera-
ment problem. Kellet has noticed it. She
thought it could be a problem for the
team and she said as much to Forrester.
She didn’t think he was a good fit for
them. She also noticed his relationship
with Vo. Kellet was being a bit hypocrit-
ical by complaining about the last one.

She had no right to judge seeing as
she once slept with her own boss. Only
Kellet nominated herself to oversee Pow-
ell. She didn’t entirely trust Forrester’s
judgement on Powell because he and
Powell go a long way back. She thought that same friendship had created blindspots. And she
wasn’t entirely wrong.

Powell almost risked their latest case. The FBI were alerted after someone stole a nuclear
warhead from the Russians. It was a new hypersonic weapon. The first of its kind. They hadn’t
even gotten the chance to test it out yet when someone paid for an armed group to steal it. The
same person was also having a hard time in selling it. There weren’t a lot of people willing to tick
off the Russians to get the weapon. It was a short list and Kellet was assigned to go talk to her
contacts in the city about it.

Budapest was the hub for all illegal arms. They all knew that the weapon would have to pass
through the city before anyone potentially buys it. Kellet took Powell with her when she spoke
to her contact. She was gently asking questions while he was threatening the man. He ticked off
the man’s bodyguard.

He almost got them thrown out. Kellet later had to explain to him that he was a hammer. He
thought every problem could be demolished when sometimes it requires finesse. They still got
their information. It just wasn’t because of him.

They found out that the weapon was in the process of being sold. It was being sold to Yusuf
Sydin. He was a terrorism financier. He loves helping terrorists pull off their biggest hits and he
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wanted that nuclear warhead. He usually sends someone to handle his situation. According to
the black market, he was coming to Budapest himself.

The FBI were looking for him when they accidentally found his broker. Her name is Olivia
Thornton. They thought she could be a witness and they brought her in for questioning when
she accidentally lied to the FBI.

Lying to the FBI is a federal offence. They caught her in the lie and then they tested her for
radioactivity. She was lighting up on their machine. She had been near the warhead and they
later learned that she has been an illicit arms broker for the past twenty years. She hid her
activities by pretending to be a travel blogger. She would visit countries right before attacks and
no one noticed because she was a blond blue-eyed white woman. And people tend to be racists
by thinking of their terrorists as only Middle Eastern.

This oversight allowed for Olivia to get very rich from selling weapons. She was the middle
man between those selling the nuke and Yusuf. The FBI also found her weakness to force her
into cooperation. They found out Olivia has a six year old son named David. David was growing
up in Budapest with her dad. Most people didn’t know that his mother was a crook. Olivia tried
to get a deal for herself that would allow her to gain custody of her son and start over in Denmark
only they don’t give full immunity to terrorists.

They used that little boy to get her to tell them about this deal. She said the weapon was in
transportation. It was being brought to Budapest. She also told them about the meeting with
Yusuf. Olivia doesn’t introduce both sides to each other until the money goes through. Olivia
flipped on Yusuf which allowed them to catch Yusuf. They didn’t get all of his people, but they
did get him. Yusuf then made a deal for himself. He paid for the warhead to get the seller to let it
go. The team later got the warhead and transferred it to an American army base.

It will not be returned to the Russians. It would instead be studied so that the Americans
could replicate the weapon. Powell showed Kellet that he was great in the field thanks to him
saving her life when they recovered the missile. He showed that he was more than a hammer.
Only the Americans didn’t think they could bring Yusuf to trial. He spoke to Olivia in code. She
was the only witness they had against him and so safeguarding her had been important. They
were moving her out of their offices when a bomb went off.

Raines was outside when it happened. He doesn’t know if his team got out in time or if Olivia
survived the bombing. He just knows that the case against Yusuf goes up in smoke if everyone
was dead.
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June

Season 3
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday February 13, 2024
Writer: Matt Olmstead
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ‘Smitty’ Garretson), Christina Wolfe (Spe-
cial Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sisto (Special Agent Amanda Tate), Greg Hovanessian (Spe-
cial Agent Damian Powell), Moe Irvin (General Paul Finley), Chido
Nwokocha (Tim Connelly), Ozgiir Karadeniz (Yusuf Sydin), David Elliot
(Krisztofer Havel), Kristen Connolly (Olivia Thornton), Thomas Parobek
(David Havel), Adam Burton (Dr. Lakatos), Johanne Murdock (Dr.
Elena Harper), Laura Esti (Nurse), Akos Szalai (Demir Ahmad), Ga-
bor Dylski (HNP Officer)

Production Code: INT301

Summary: Joined by new intel analyst Amanda Tate, the Fly Team faces the af-
termath of the bombing that devastated their headquarters.

A bomb went off at their headquarters.
The international arm of the FBI had a
high value informant. Her name is Olivia
Thornton. They could use her to take
down an infamous arms dealer named
Yusuf Sydin and unfortunately that per-
son realized that the feds had her.
They bombed FBI's headquarters in
Hungary in order to Kkill their infor-
mant. Only it appeared that Special Agent
Raines was able to warn his team in time.
‘ He got a bad feeling about the delivery
driver that dropped off a package earlier.
He told his team about it. They were able to survive the bombing thanks to him.

They were still knocked off their feet. Which was better than dead. Raines was the first person
to enter that building. He spotted Olivia running past him.

She claimed that the redhead released her from the handcuffs and that she was going to get
help, but that was a lie. She stole the keys off of an unconscious Smitty. She also took Smitty’s
gun with her. She was on the run and Raines didn’t stop her because he wanted to check on his
team before anything else. He went into the building in spite of it being unsecure.

There was falling debris everywhere. He got to his team and then a ceiling fell on him. Raines
was trapped under there until his team got him out. He could no longer feel his leg after he was
freed. He was rushed to the hospital along with Smitty. Smitty took most of the brunt of the
bomb.

Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester took charge of the scene in the meantime. He set
up a new office at the American Embassy. He even brought in Analyst Amanda Tate to help them
put their manhunt together to find Olivia.

i
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Olivia was a crucial witness. She only agreed to testify if they could safeguard her family. After
that bomb went off, Olivia must have realized the Americans weren’t a safe bet. She was on the
run.

She probably had several plans in place for such a situation. She couldn’t go back to her old
life. She couldn’t live out in the open with Sydin wanting to kill her. Or with the FBI looking for
her. She was going to the ground. Forrester’s top priority was finding her. They searched nearby
cameras. They tried to liaison with the Hungarian.

It just didn’t look good for the team. They were left in trouble after what happened. They all
wanted Olivia back to help them take down Sydin and Olivia must have realized that. She later
called Forrester. She tried to negotiate a better deal for herself. The last one would have her in
total lockdown until she testifies. She wanted to negotiate a deal that would allow her to keep all
of her ill-gotten gains and give her access to her family. Olivia knew she could escape without
the FBI finding her if they wouldn’t negotiate.

Olivia was coming from a position of strength. The only thing that the feds had on her was her
family. They had her boyfriend and son in custody. The long-term boyfriend was questioned. He
claimed not to know anything about Olivia being involved in arms deals. He truly thought Olivia
was a travel blogger. He said he would never have a child with someone as dangerous as Olivia
if he knew what she really was. Forrester threatened to put their son in foster care and the man
still said he didn’t know anything about Olivia’s real life. Or where she was hiding.

Forrester ultimately decided to let the man return home with his son. He was going to keep
watch on them to see if Olivia would try to make contact, but he was dealing with a lot. The
American government wasn’t happy that he let Olivia escape. They really want to take down
Sydin before Sydin inadvertently funds a terrorist attack. Also, things weren’t looking good at the
hospital. Raines couldn’t feel his leg because the debris nicked his artery. The hospital wasn’t
prepared for such a serious case. They were talking about amputation when they took him into
surgery.

Special Agent Kellet was keeping an eye on her fallen comrades. She contacted headquarters
for help. They were sending an experienced combat surgeon to see if this person could save
Raines’s leg and she was just waiting around with Smitty while the rest of the team went back
to looking for Olivia. Olivia has a tell. She starts talking fast with lots of detail when she’s lying.
Forrester realized she was lying about turning herself in. He also learned that her boyfriend
refused police protection. Forrester put two and two together.

He knew that the boyfriend was planning on joining Olivia with their son. They were all going
on the run together. Only Vo hid a tracker in a stuffed toy she gave Olivia’s little boy. They
tracked down Olivia to where she met up with her family. Forrester was going to arrest her when
suddenly a drive by shooter sped by. They shot Olivia and killed Olivia before escaping. With
Olivia gone, there goes their whole case against Sydin. The feds later caught up to the man that
killed her and who also bombed them.

Special Agent Powell was able to take him down with one on one combat. Which sadly wasn’t
enough to flip him. The guy wasn’t talking. He wasn’t going to give up Sydin and so it looked like
Sydin was going to get away, but Raines’s surgery was a success. Kellet broke the good news
to the team. She then decided to announce her retirement. Kellet was leaving the Fly Team so
that she could go traveling. She had already made her decision before the bombing. The whole
situation throughout the day merely confirmed that she should leave.

Kellet promised herself to live for both herself as well as her late sister. Her sister had commit-
ted suicide when she was young. She never got to live her life fully and so Kellet realized she has
to do it for the both of them. It was promised she made to her sister. It was a promise she intends
to keep. Meanwhile the case against Sydin took a turn. They found enough evidence against the
hitman to put him away for life and so that got him talking. He gave them all they needed against
Sydin. And Sydin was willing to take a plea agreement himself once he knew he was cooked.

Raines was going to be in rehab for a while. Kellet was leaving. Forrester needed to fill out his
team and so he poached the analyst, Amanda Tate.

And the Hungarian police were later able to track down the mole that got Olivia killed.
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The Last Stop

Season 3
Episode Number: 45
Season Episode: 2

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday February 20, 2024
Writer: Edgar Castillo
Director: Nina Lopez-Corrado
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ‘Smitty’ Garretson), Christina Wolfe (Spe-
cial Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Jeffrey Pierce (Bill Cormack), Greg Hovanessian (Special Agent Damian
Powell), Chido Nwokocha (Tim Connelly), Bassel Alzaro (Hassan Abdal-
lah), Nabil Elouahabi (Khaled Abood), Erika Henningsen (Beatrice Cor-
mack), Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen-
tine), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saun-
ders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Kamran Shaikh (Abdel
Bashir), Sacha Beaubier (Marwan), Rebecka Johnston (Ilona), Jacob
Channell (Lance Corp. Jacob Atkinson), Joice Aparecida Batista Perin
(Joanne McDulffie), Luis Omar Calva (Miguel Torres)

Production Code: INT302

Summary: Forrester and Powell risk it all when they go undercover as prisoners
to break an ex-FBI agent out of a brutal Tripoli prison.

The recent case aims to liberate Ameri-
cans falsely imprisoned nearly a decade
ago. All were presumed dead until one
man, Bill Cormack, a former FBI agent,
escaped the prison but was picked up by
Libyan authorities. The team was in fear
that his true identity would be revealed
and he would be used as a propaganda
prop in a televised execution.

Agent Tim Connelly wanted to involve
diplomatic strategies, but there was no
time, so he agreed to help the Fly Team.
The FBI had no choice but to stage a mis-

sion to infiltrate the foreign prison and rescue him!

They reactivated former criminal aliases Forrester and Powell and had to get them arrested at
the same prison as Cormack. This prison is notorious for being one of the world’s worst prisons.

The plan was to use Smitty as an interrogator, questioning the agents and then escorting them
out of the prison. Their contact was a prison guard, who was paid for his part in the operation.

Of course, plans don’t go as originally mapped out! The prison warden noticed too many
American prisoners being too friendly with Cormack. The warden decided to join the conversa-
tion, forcing Smitty to smuggle a drop phone on Forrester.

Meanwhile, Raines was told he had a few months of recovery. Though, he was eager to get back
into the field. He was permitted to the new headquarters with beefed-up security and hardware.

Vo was promoted in Forrester’s absence. She was thrown into the dead end of the pool and
forced to communicate with Cormack’s daughter, Beatrice. Typically, the FBI doesn’t give intel
to family members so early in the investigation. Beatrice popped up in Budapest, offering to help
with the investigation, even threatening to go to the press.
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Cormack’s mental state was bad. However, Forrester felt that his other captives were still alive.
Things didn’t look good for the agents, as they constantly defended themselves from other pris-
oners. Worse, they learned that the warden was transferring Cormack, thwarting their morning
escape plans!

Forrester, convinced Cormack’s team members were still alive, managed to get a drawing of
mountains from him. It was where he was held captive. He got the drawing to his team, who
worked to discover the location. It wasn’t a location but a logo.

Meanwhile, Forrester raced against the clock and navigated Cormack’s degraded mental state
to get them out alive. Forrester concocted a wild plan to leverage one of the inmates, Hassan
Abdallah, to help his team escape. Offering him U.S. asylum for his help. They were forced to
trust each other...

Forrester used Abdallah to break Powell out of solitary confinement. Meanwhile, Smitty breached
the prison, planting a bomb at the wall as a distraction. When it exploded, prisoners breached,
and guards responded. In the chaos, the four men got free, but Smitty was grabbed by their
inside-man prison guard, double-crossing them and forcing them back inside the prison!

Forrester decided to sharp-shoot the guard in his head, and they fled! To Forrester’s sur-
prise, two of Cormack’s team members were alive. The drawing he supplied helped them follow a
promising lead.

Cormack was saluted for his endeavors and was thankful the FBI rescued him!

Later, Cormack was reunited with his daughter.
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Magpie

Season 3
Episode Number: 46
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:

Summary:

Tuesday February 27, 2024

Hussain Pirani

Alex Zakrzewski

Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida
Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ‘Smitty’ Garretson), Christina Wolfe (Spe-
cial Agent Amanda Tate)

Greg Hovanessian (Special Agent Damian Powell), Joshua Bitton (Con-
nor Boyd), Joe Apollonio (Jake Hill), Peyton Woolf (Emily Lambert),
Hedydd Dylan (Lieutenant Dupont), David Bark-Jones (Armand Lam-
bert), Jenna Boyd (Melissa), Sebastian Orozco (Spencer Clark), Lu-
cas Leach (Theo Lavigne), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan
Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Ra-
mona Von Pusch (Diane Lambert), Waleed Elgadi (Saleem), Kornel Do-
man (Henri), Paul Etadaferua (Officer Blanc)

INT303

The Fly Team heads to Monaco after an American woman is found
dead at her European estate during her daughter’s lavish sweet sixteen
celebration.

lavish sweet sixteen celebration.
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Cowboy Behavior

Season 3
Episode Number: 47
Season Episode: 4

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday March 12, 2024
Writer: Roxanne Paredes
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Heida

Reed (Special Agent Jamie Kellett), Carter Redwood (Special Agent An-
dre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane
Willis (Europol Agent Megan ‘Smitty’ Garretson), Christina Wolfe (Spe-
cial Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Greg Hovanessian (Special Agent Damian Powell), Andrew Call (Mark
Shaw), Eloisa Huggins (Laura), Ingvild Lakou (Sigrid Hansen), Jamie
Harris (Director Anton Markov), Svandis Dora Einarsdottir (Ana Do-
brev), Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen-
tine), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saun-
ders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Yanexi Enriquez (Ines Ro-
drigo), Zoltan Farkas (Aleks), Luckas Urtubey (Viktor Atanas), Gergely
Kali (Milos Horvat), Kamilla Szasz (Oksana), Ivona Tomiek (Pastry Shop
Worker #1), Kovalev Ruszlan (Pastry Shop Worker #2)

Production Code: INT304

Summary: The Fly Team heads to Bulgaria in search of a wanted criminal exploit-
ing underage American girls.

The Fly Team heads to Bulgaria in search
of a wanted criminal exploiting underage
American girls.
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Death by Inches

Season 3
Episode Number: 48
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: = Tuesday March 19, 2024
Writer: Wade McIntyre
Director: Jonathan Brown
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Greg Hovanessian (Special Agent Damian Powell), Damian Young
(James Gaddis), Emily Alabi (Natalie Rivers), Mehmet Kurtulus (Mehdi
Esfandiari), Hadi Khanjanpour (Alireza Soltani), Sarah Junillon (Claire
Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin
(Kyle Cartwright), Caroline Boulton (Johanna), Daniel Baki (Lead Offi-
cer), Ivailo Dimitrov (Omid)

Production Code: INT305

Sumimary: The Fly Team jets to Vienna to investigate a disgraced former U.S. cab-

inet member suspected of peddling classified government documents.
| J

The Fly Team jets to Vienna to investigate
a disgraced former U.S. cabinet member
suspected of peddling classified govern-
ment documents.
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Fire Starter

Season 3
Episode Number: 49
Season Episode: 6

( R
Originally aired: = Tuesday March 26, 2024
Writer: Rachael Joyce
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Laura Baranik (Detective Marta Novak), Ana Yi Puig (Alison Baker),
Richard Crehan (Filip Yates), Charlie Hamblett (Maarten Van Ha-
gen), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saun-
ders), Michael Golab (Jiri), Grace Ackary (Harper), Rob Locke (Offi-
cer Josef Kadlec), Vlad Chiriac (Officer Ivan Fischer), Borcsa Erdos
(Nurse Klosova), Danny Szam (Detective Adam Pavlik), Geri Vincze
(Max), Réka Szabo (Bartender), Andras Karsai (Barback), Nina Beat-
rix Drummer (Female Traveler)

Production Code: INT306

Summary: The Fly Team is called on to investigate the arrest of an American
college student in Prague after local police dismissed her sexual abuse
claims.

The Fly Team is called on to investigate
the arrest of an American college student
in Prague after local police dismissed her
sexual abuse claims.
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Andiamo!

Season 3
Episode Number: 50
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 02, 2024
Writer: Kyle Steinbach
Director: Jonathan Brown
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine),
Quincy Dunn-Baker (Eli Dawson), Danielle Dallacco (Brianna Daw-
son), Kellan Tetlow (Henry Dawson), Anthony Brophy (Commissario
Capo Mastroianni), Sylvia De Fanti (Donna Marino), Sarah Junillon
(Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James
Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Marius Bizau (Inspector Aldo Ferrara),
Paolo Gasparini (Silvio Leone), Daniel Boyd (Laszlo), Margot Lane (Lili),
Diana Mogollon (Maestra Conti), Baunoch Ruki (Tomasso), Paolo Elmo
(Italian Male #1), Jacopo Demetrio Massara (Italian Male #2), Luca
Ward (Banchero), Claudio Vasile (Maitre D’), Rafael Duciuc (Tomasso
(voice)), Alessandro Cucca (Italian Policeman)

Production Code: INT307

Summary: The Fly Team heads to Tuscany to help locate an American boy ab-
ducted outside his family’s new home.

# The Fly Team heads to Tuscany to help
locate an American boy abducted outside
his family’s new home.
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Remove the Compromise

Season 3
Episode Number: 51
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 09, 2024
Writer: Edgar Castillo
Director: John Behring
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sisto (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine), Liza
J. Bennett (Charlotte Linzer), David Carranza (Gabriel Fuentes), Gi-
ancarlo Vidrio (Byron Molina), Gachi Angeles (Blanca Rivas), Jimmy
Gonzales (Humberto Orozco), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Ste-
fan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright),
Harry Burton (Matthias Trauner)

Production Code: INT308

Summary: Jubal Valentine join the Fly Team in Budapest to help them take down
a cartel he has a personal connection to.

Jubal Valentine join the Fly Team in Bu-
dapest to help them take down a cartel he
has a personal connection to.
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Rules of Blackjack

Season 3
Episode Number: 52
Season Episode: 9

( )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 16, 2024
Writer: Hussain Pirani
Director: Yangzom Brauen
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Derek Phillips (Sam Keaton), Alex Morf (Xavier Lee), Sarah Junil-
lon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James
Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Kyle Jerichow (Tyler Selvidge), Matthew
Chambers (Inspector Rosu), Phoebe Mulhall (Dora Bogdan), Regina
Pitters (Silvia), Daria Fomenko (Alina), Danko Jordanov (Anton)

Production Code: INT309

Summary: Tate and Raines head to Romania to interrogate a corrupt U.S. merce-
nary claiming to fight child trafficking.

The Department of Justice was making
a case against the Chain Cutters. The
Chain Cutters are a group of mercenar-
ies led by Sam Keaton that were sup-
posedly stopping child trafficking. They
started out as that and they’ve since done
a one-eighty.

They still take in donations from
around the world, but now they use that
money to fund lavish lifestyles. Not the
rescue of abducted children. They were
also hindering real actions used to com-
bat child trafficking. The FBI were mak-
ing a case against them for fraud when they got someone from within the organization to turn.
They got Tyler Selvidge.

Ty has been with the group since day one. He was willing to turn against them because they
crossed a line. They started kidnapping children from villages only to return them later on.

It was a ploy to make them appear as if they were really rescuing children. It also helps them
with donations if they have successful missions to talk about. Ty couldn’t live with himself after
they started doing that. He agreed to testify against Keaton. He also collected evidence against
him. The evidence proved he started kidnapping children for false flag operations.

Ty even got a record of some money laundering as well. He was talking with the Romanian
police. Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester sent in Raines and Tate. Tate has been riding a
desk for a while. She wasn't really a field agent. Forrester sent her because she could understand
Ty’s files.

It was their job to collect Ty and bring him back to Budapest. They unfortunately got am-
bushed before that could happen. Someone blocked their cell phones. They followed the agents
to the off the grid safehouse where Ty was being held and Ty was killed along with several border
police.

Raines tried to fight back. The shooter took off into the woods. Raines and Tate pursued him.
He managed to evade them and he got away with a second person.
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This second person was a child. They could tell by their footprints. They lost them in the
woods. Only they did find Keaton. Keaton was too big to be the guy that shot at them. His
footprints didn’t match. They still detained him. They questioned him. He said that they were
looking for Ty. He claimed to be worried. He wasn’t after they told him Ty was kKilling trying to
turn against him.

They also asked Keaton about their shooter. Keaton identified him right away. He said it was
Xavier Lee. Lee talked a big game about being former special ops.

He was a poser and they let him join the Chain Cutters because they needed losers like him.
People to help sell the con. According to Keaton, Lee was looking for a cause. They gave him the
Chain Cutters. He took things too far by believing their myth of helping people and the child he’s
been keeping in a cage could be an orphan he thinks he’s saving.

Tate and Raines walked with a handcuffed Keaton to a nearby lumbar yard. They used the
data service there to get in touch with their team. They also started sending Ty’s files to them.
It turns out Keaton lied about a lot of things. Little Dora Bogden wasn’t an orphan. Her parents
are desperately looking for her.

Keaton also led them back to that lumbar yard because he owns it. His people showed up.
Raines thought they were innocent. He tried to bribe them to take them into town and Tate
warned him in time that he didn’t get shot.

Their Budapest friends connected Keaton to that lumber yard. They were being paid by the
same shell company operating from Delaware. They warned Tate.

Tate warned Raines. They took down three men. They also stopped Keaton from escaping.
It was taking forever to load the files because Lee put a bug on Keaton’s laptop. He thought it
would lead him to Keaton. He doesn’t care about killing Ty. He wanted to kill Keaton. He thought
Keaton was the bringer of evil. Forrester found out that Lee was severely mentally ill.

He was schizophrenic as well as bipolar. He’s been committed to several mental hospitals. He
grew up in foster care. He failed a psych evaluation and that’s why he was never allowed into the
military or the police department. He plans on killing Keaton for betraying the mission.

If he doesn’t get Keaton, he plans on Killing an innocent child to redeem her soul. He was sick.
He was also following the agents. Tate took a gunshot wound to the arm during the shootout at
the lumbar yard. They took the car. They got back to the town with Keaton as their prisoner.

Raines made sure that Tate got treated for her wound. He also told her she won’t be involved
in what comes next. He doesn’t want to risk her life. She still has a child to go home to.

Keaton chose to set up his place in a great area for crime. It was like the wild wild west. There
wasn't a cop outpost for fifty miles. The people in the nearby villages also didn’t talk. Lee followed
them there. He tried shooting them because they refused to hand over Keaton. Lee was stationed
at the church. He strapped a bomb to Dora as a backup.

Raines tried to stop him only Lee got the better of him. He would have killed that little girl if
it wasn’t for Tate. She came to the rescue and she killed Lee. They rescued the little girl. Their
people sent the cavalry to come for them. Keaton was arrested. And Tate returned Dora to her
parents.

Tate and Raines stayed long enough in the city to attend mass because they needed it after
the day they had.
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Red Light

Season 3
Episode Number: 53
Season Episode: 10

4 N\
Originally aired: = Tuesday April 23, 2024
Writer: Rachael Joyce
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Lara Sawalha (Detective Layla Amrani), Dawit de Koning (Bernard Al-
maz), Jesse Hutch (Shane Sutton), Philippe Brenninkmeyer (Captain
Pieter Veerman), Kyle Selig (Ryan Karloski), Sarah Junillon (Claire
Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin
(Kyle Cartwright), Daniel Boyd (Laszl6), Margot Lane (Lili), Nora Trokan
(Kata Szabo), Dana Smit (Famke Hensen), Matt Slack (Owen Van
Doorn), Jordy Meya (Moussa Camara), Nansi Nsue (Kadia Camara),
John Flanders (Jim Briggs), Balint Magyar (Attila Nagy), Peter Linka
(Mark Toth), Istvan Csak (Ed Borst), Alicia Boedhoe (College Student),
Vicu Bazan Szelest (Female Sex Worker), Laura Farkas (Aniko Voros),
Angela Stander (Maid)

Production Code: INT310

Sumimary: The Fly Team heads to Amsterdam’s red-light district after an ex-Navy
man is found dead following a wild night out.

An American was Killed in Amsterdam.
The victim was Ryan Karloski. He arrived
in the city with a couple of buddies. They
all worked in maritime private security
and Ryan’s friends used their time in the
city to behave badly. They were real jerks.
Ryan was the nicest out of all of them.

Which was why his friends knew
something was up when he failed to meet
them the next morning after a night
out. Ryan was former military. He re-
tired young. He left the military for finan-
cial reasons and his buddies were worried
they might be the reason he was killed. And that’s why they called the FBI.

The buddies broke a cardinal rule. They tried to take photos of the prostitutes in the red light
district. The pimp told them that this wasn’t a sex museum and they had to pay the girls.

Ryan agreed to go with one of the prostitutes. He paid her for sex. After the encounter, some-
one tried blackmailing him. Ryan went back to the district and he confronted the prostitute he
slept with. She denied any connection to the blackmailing. Ryan left alive. He was shortly killed
afterwards in his hotel room. Ryan’s buddies think the pimp was involved.

They didn’t like how the pimp called them out for being annoying Americans. One of the guys
took it a step further. Shane Sutton told the FBI about the pimp and, when he didn’t see the man
get arrested, he then tried to beat answers out of the pimp. It was all a waste of time. The pimp
wasn’t involved in what happened to Ryan.
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Nor the prostitute. They checked Famke Hensen’s phone. She didn’t send the text threatening
to blackmail Ryan. She was spoofed. There was a person who used a spoofing app to send
messages to Ryan and have it look like it came from Famke’s phone.

Also, the way Ryan died indicated he was killed by someone he trusts. Ryan was suffocated.
He was just blackmailed and he didn’t go for his gun when strangers were knocking on the door?

It doesn’t make sense. Not unless his killer wasn’t a stranger. The FBI looked into Shane.
Shane was kicked out of the military for bad conduct. He was charged in a domestic dispute. He
was also charged for setting off his gun during a bar brawl. He was bad news. He was questioned
and he swears he didn’t kill Ryan. He loved Ryan like a brother he said.

Shane also said he’d get justice for Ryan if no one else will. He’s the one that hooked Ryan
up with a job at Devos Maritime. Only Devos Maritime was shipping something else other than
goods.

Ryan contacted his uncle who was also a lawyer back in the States. Ryan asked him for advice
because he found out that they were shipping human beings. They were human traffickers. Ryan
wanted to report it and he asked his uncle for advice on how. The uncle told the feds all about it
when they skyped him from Amsterdam.

Neither of Shane’s friends can return to the ship or they risk escaping to other countries.
Other non-extraditable countries. The FBI knew that Ryan was killed by someone he knows and
there were only two people that knew where he was that night. They were all staying in rooms
next to each other.

They weren’t adjoining. He was either killed by Shane or by the third member, Bernard Almaz.
The last one quickly shifted the blame to Shane. He told the feds during questioning that he
overheard Shane and Ryan arguing at two in the morning.

Shane denied any such conversation took place. He also asked for a lawyer. He demanded a
lawyer from the United States because he claimed he didn’'t want to get a crappy Dutch lawyer.
The FBI searched the ship they came on. They found where the trafficked people were held. They
also found a survivor.

His name was Moussa Camara. He traveled with his brother from Mali and his brother died
in that unventilated hot box where they were kept. They paid the captain good money to bring
them to Europe. Four out of the twenty in that room died. And there was no refund.

Moussa also identified the man that interacted with them. It wasn’t Shane. It was Bernard.
Bernard was the one that killed Ryan and he did that by secretly getting Ryan to be interested in
Famke. The ship’s captain was a known client of hers. He had her number. Bernard then kicks
things off with the pimp to force Ryan to sleep with Famke.

They planned to blame the whole thing on Famke and her pimp until Shane couldn’t leave
things alone. He wasn’t involved in the human trafficking. He just wanted justice for Ryan.

That's when they came up with a new plan to frame Shane. The FBI unraveled everything.
They arrested Bernard. They just had to arrest Captain Veerman and he didn’t go down easy.

There was a shootout. The captain tried to take his own life when he was cornered, but Vo got
the gun out of his hand. He along with Bernard will face a lifetime in prison. And Moussa was
given a legal visa to stay in Amsterdam.

He doesn’t have to work under the table while he sends money back home to his family. Sadly,
Amanda Tate couldn’t be there for this mission. She was fighting a custody battle with her ex-
fiancé. He was even willing to stop sponsoring her knowing she could be deported without their
daughter.

The only choice that Amanda had left to stay with her daughter was to resign. It's what her
ex wanted. Raines put a stop to that by getting Amanda legal standing in the EU. All FBI get EU
status while working overseas and now her ex couldn’t use her non-citizenship against her. And
so he agreed to officially do 50/50 custody.
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Touts

Season 3
Episode Number: 54
Season Episode: 11

'a )
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 07, 2024
Writer: Wade McIntyre
Director: Attila Szalay
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Chris Reilly (William Stroud), Patrick Bergin (Niall Walsh), Pippa Hay-
wood (Scarlett Garretson), Brady Hepner (James O’Brien), Conor Lam-
bert (Padraig McEwan), Elena Shaddow (Kathryn O’Brien), Colin Mace
(Terry Garretson), Sarah Junillon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout
(Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Marty
Breen (Myra Boyle), Cian Barry (Sullivan Archer), Matt Sutton (Alec
O’Brien), Kiran Landa (Inspector Margaret Mullins), Eoin Sweeney
(Young Activist), Laszlo Solti (Father Ian Crowley), Oliver Simor (Bar-
tender Tommy), Mario Vrbanec (Brennan O’Doherty)

Production Code: INT311

Sumimary: Smitty reunites with her mother after a former member of the Irish
Republican Army turned U.S. citizen is shot in London.

r
\.

Smitty reunites with her mother after a
former member of the Irish Republican
Army turned U.S. citizen is shot in Lon-
don.
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Gift

Season 3
Episode Number: 55
Season Episode: 12

4 )
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 14, 2024
Writer: Roxanne Parades
Director: Milena Govich
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Colin Donnell (Brian Lange), Steven Culp (Martin Russo), Ciara Ri-
ley Wilson (Brie Martindale), Alexander Forsyth (NSA Agent Adam
Grayson), Laura Bach (Susanne Meier), Axel Granberger (Philip
Baranza), Jakob Cedergren (DDIS Agent Lorens Faber), Sarah Junil-
lon (Claire Armbruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James
Gravolin (Kyle Cartwright), Rory Wilmot (Edvard Lassen), Jax James
(Mads Lassen), Lukas Loughran (Harald Bonnichsen), Sara Lewerth
(Martine), Tomas Glaving (Carl Lassen), Andrei Nova (Technician),
Regina Turoczi (Freya)

Production Code: INT312

Sumimary: The Fly Team gets an assist from the NSA after the owner of a promi-
nent cyber security company is murdered in Copenhagen and mass
amounts of data are leaked.

The Fly Team gets an assist from the NSA
after the owner of a prominent cyber se-
curity company is murdered in Copen-
hagen and mass amounts of data are
leaked.
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Tuxhorn

Season 3
Episode Number: 56
Season Episode: 13

4 )\
Originally aired: = Tuesday May 21, 2024
Writer: Matt Olmstead, Kyle Steinbach
Director: Michael Katleman
Show Stars: Luke Kleintank (Supervisory Special Agent Scott Forrester), Carter

Redwood (Special Agent Andre Raines), Vinessa Vidotto (Special Agent
Cameron Vo), Eva-Jane Willis (Europol Agent Megan 'Smitty’ Garret-
son), Christina Wolfe (Special Agent Amanda Tate)

Guest Stars: Colin Donnell (Supervisory Special Agent Brian Lange), Steven Culp
(Martin Russo), Alexander Terentyev (Bard Nikolai), Kate Gartside
(Foreign Minister Dagny Andersen), Robert Luckay (Pavel), Maja
Laskowska (Irina Safina), Alton Fitzgerald White (Deputy Director Ju-
lian Adell), Teri Polo (Tess Chaplain), Sarah Junillon (Claire Arm-
bruster), Stefan Trout (Ernesto Saunders), Eric James Gravolin (Kyle
Cartwright), Andrei Nova (Technician), Adam Vacula (Dmitri Volkov),
Péter Janos Nagy (Officer), Roland Fancsik (Erik Johansen), Szandra
Asztalos (Ingrid Larsen), Sulim Dzhamurzaev (Security Guard), Elis-
abeth Vistnes (Hotel Manager), Jesper Kolstad Rgdseth (Norwegian
SWAT Officer), Thomas Stangeland (SWAT Officee)

Production Code: INT313

Summary: The Fly Team heads to Oslo when they are tipped off that two Norwe-
gian prisoners are being held in Russia.

The Fly Team heads to Oslo when they
are tipped off that two Norwegian prison-
ers are being held in Russia.
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Actor Appearances

A Helena Antonio...............ooooviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0208 (Chiara Maldini)
Mirco Abbruzzetti..........cooviiiiiiiii i 1 Cas Anvar.... prUrrteTTrrrrrrrescresceressesssseseeees 1
0216 (Father) 0106 (Ali Majidi)
Kaan Abdullah ... 1 Andy (;\1131(2105’ """ W e k """""""""""""""" 1
0204 (Officer Arslan) Joe Apoll (‘ imon Wosniak) 1
Alon Aboutboul. ... ..ot 2 oe gg Ognjl(;i(' . Hll """""""""""""""""""""
0121 (Pavel Novikoff); 0218 (Pavel Novikoff) ( e Hill)
K Samuel Armfield ..ot 1
oray AcKa ..ot 1 0222 (Dima)
0204 (Turkish Detective) ) ma,
Attila ATpa. .. ooiiii i 1
GIrace ACKATY . .o.oi ettt aenns 1 ;
0114 (Karoly)
0306 (Harper) o
ReX AQIS . oo 1 Mihai ATSENE ...ttt ettt et e i i i i eieens 2
T 0205 (Mateo Vasa); 0206 (Mateo Vasa)
0213 (Palma)
Val Adams ..o 1 Ed AShe. ..o 1
....... RRELREEPPELEPPRERPPY 0119 (Christopher Stanton)
0216 (Alessia Laporta)
. Szandra ASztaloS . .....o.oviiii i 1
Barry Aird ......oooiiii 1 0313 (Ingrid Larsen)
0222 (Gerzson Varga) . g
R Lucas AUrelio. . ......c.ouiiiiiiin ittt iiiaiananns 1
ANthony AJe ... vet e 1 _
0221 (Leo Nunez)
0221 (Manuel Mendes) Jeff Avars 1
Tarik Olus AkbulaK...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 g 1 17.(.I;I;e.r.1. . Martm) """"""""""""""""
0204 (Officer Birgen) Ty
Sabina AKhmedova ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiinnanann. 1
0204 (Emily Reid) B
Selin AKKUlaK .. ..ovviiiii i 1
0204 (Leyla Kaplan) BAINt BAN ...ttt ettt 1
Emily Alabi........ooooiiiiiiii 1 0219 (Ludvig)
0305 (Natalie Rivers) MiKIOS BANYAT ...t eeeiiieeeeiiiiieeeeeiiieeeeeinaess 3
Shaquille Ali-Yebuah................oooiiiiiiiiin, 1 0213 (Lt. Benedek Erdos); 0214 (Lt. Benedek Er-
0210 (Derrin Vaughan) dos); 0215 (Lt. Benedek Erdos)
Laila Al] ................................................... 1 MiKIOS BreS . oo i ittt e e e 1
0214 (Nurse Ghazi) 0202 (Andor Molnar)
Clare Almond...............oooiiiiiii 1 Laura Bach.........ovveiiiiiiiiiii it iiie i 1
0211 (Nora Morgen) 0312 (Susanne Meier)
Sheima Alnour-Ibrahim ..............cooiiiiiin, 1 Krizia Bajos. ......ouviiiiiiiii i 1
0214 (Passenger #1) 0203 (Chief Inspector Gutiérrez)
Bruce Altman .............oooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Daniel BaKi.....ooovvuieiiiieeiiiie it 1
0221 (Miles Prescott) 0305 (Lead Officer)
Paulina Alvarez. ..ottt e 1 Joseph Balderrama ...........oouuveeiineiiiineeinneenn. 1
0213 (Elia Cruz) 0119 (Dr. Luc Michaud)
Bassel Alzaro........o.oviuiiiiiii it 1 Carlotta Banat . ...ooneeeet et 1
0302 (Hassan Abdallah) 0120 (Tanja Kessler)
Temiloluwa Ami-Williams.....................oooooiaee 1 Laura BaraniK............oooiiiiiiiiiiiniieiiniinannns 2
0121 (Flight Attendant) 0107 (Detective Marta Novak); 0306 (Detective Marta
Didi ANAerSOM . .o\ttt e e et e e 1 Novak)
0108 (Victoria Bern) David Bark-Jones . .......coviriitiiiiiineianannnns 1
RiCOE. ANAersomn. .. ..ooviiiiiiiii it ciienns 1 0303 (Armand Lambert)
0209 (Daniel LeDee) TJan Barritt .. ... 1
Zoltan ANdrasi ......coviiiiiiii i e 1 0215 (Patrik Olah)
0111 (Marius) Clan Barry........cooiiiiiiii i 1
Gachi ANGeles . .......uiii it 1 0311 (Sullivan Archer)
0308 (Blanca Rivas) Tommaso Basili..........ccooviiiiiiiii i 1
Pauline Angert ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0208 (Luca Rossi)
0220 (Celine) Maryam Basir.............oooooiiiiiiiiiini 1
Balint Antal ... 1 0207 (Tiyanna Lynelle)
0220 (Guillaume) Nick Basta......cooviiiiiiii it 1
Arpad AntoliK ..........ccoovveiiii 1 0107 (Fred Dobbins)

0105 (Police Worker) Matthew Baunsgard ............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
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0201 (Tourist Man) Casey Braxton............coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaan,
Sacha Beaubier.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0102 (DA Mike Tompala)
0302 (Marwan) Marty Breen.........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Noémi Becsey-Imreh ... 1 0311 (Myra Boyle)
0213 (Secretary) Jazmin Elizabeth Brenner.....................ocoiuan..
Darko BediC . .....vuininiiii it 1 0211 (Clara Brenner)
0112 (German Border Guard) Philippe Brenninkmeyer.....................oooiiaal
Toni Belafonte.............coiiiiiiiii i 1 0310 (Captain Pieter Veerman)
0105 (Julianna Blake) AleX BroCK . ..ottt s
Jordan Belfi .......cooviiiiiiiiiii 1 0102 (Anthony)
0102 (Gary Milgrave) Anthony Brophy...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
Daniel BEllomy . ......ovvviiiineeeeieiiiiiaeeeereeinnnnn. 1 0307 (Commissario Capo Mastroianni)
0210 [Bryan Moncrief) MOHy Brown. ... e
Matthew BelloWS . .....uuiiiuniiiiieiiie i 1 0107 (Ella Clancy)
0201 (Keith Panzarasa) Magnus Bruun................ooooiiiiiiiininnine
Samuel BEenito. .. .......uuuuuneeeeaaenn. 1 0119 (Lt. De Hondt)
0211 (Jonas Altmann) Kelly Burke..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Liza J. BENNEtt . .....ovtinttinti ettt 1 0214 (Cindy Sherman)
0308 (Charlotte Linzer) Adam Burton...........cooiiiiiiiiiii i
Kwame Bentil ........coooiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiieiiiieeeenn, 1 0301 (Dr. Lakatos)
0208 (Robert Baldwin) HarryBurton...............oooiiiiiiiiiin
INES BONZ ...ttt 1 0308 (Matthias Trauner)
0104 (Maria) Linny Bushey..............ooooiiiiiiii
Patrick Bergin...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 0214 (Judi Albrecht)
0311 (Niall Walsh)
Jonas Alfred Birkisson.............cooviiiiiiniieinnnn... 1 C
0209 (Pedersen)
Tarek Bishara..... DR P L P E LS P R P PR PR PREPRLD 1 Paula Solano Caldes .. ........ooooooeo
0214 (Dr. David Boyd) 0203 (Barista)
Dan Bittner...........ooiiiiiii i 1 ANAFeW Call ..o
0106 (Holden Barnes) 0304 (Mark Shaw)
Joshua Bitton ........ooviiiiiiii i 1 Milo CallaBhan . ... ...evneeeeee e
. 030?’ (Connor Boyd) 0120 (Thomas Watts)
Marius Bizau ........cooviiiiiiiiiii i 1 Luis Omar CalVa . ... e
0307 (Inspector Aldo Ferrara) 0302 (Miguel Torres)
Alain Blazevic ........ ..o 1 Marcus CalVinl........ueeeiiiiiiiiie it
0113 (Lorik Abazi) 0112 (Frederick Schmidt)
Maja BloOm. . ...cueeit e 1 David CAITANZA . . ...
0108 (Irena Simko) 0308 (Gabriel Fuentes)
Alicia Boedhoe. .............oooii 1 Silas Carsomn.........ooviiiiiiiii i
0310 (College Student) 0221 (Marco DeSouza)
Adam Bonecz................ooo 1 Natasha CAShMATN .. ... ove oo
0108 (Kobey Farkas) 0208 (Beatrice)
Mathieu Bonnefont ... 1 Sofia Cassells..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
0106 (Male FBC Tech) 0110 (Amelia Walsh)
Nick Boraine...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i, 1 Cristing CataliNa . . . ..vnn e
0118 (Leon Bauer) 0113 (Lendina Abazi)
Irén Bordan ...t 1 Jakob Cedergren . .........oouuiuiiiniiiieiiaaeainnann..
0111 (Florin's Mom) 0312 (DDIS Agent Lorens Faber)
Lili Bordan.......cooiniiin e 1 MiA ChAlliS . . oooneeeee e e
0102 (Katya) 0208 (Emma Staley)
Gabriel BOSSA . ..vvvti et 1 Matthew ChambersS . ..o oot
0109 (Albanian #3) 0309 (Inspector Rosu)
Samar Boukadida..............ooooii L 1 Jacob Channell..........coovvieiiiieiiiiieeiieeinnns
0106 (Teller) 0302 (Lance Corp. Jacob Atkinson)
Riadh Kbech Boula ..............cooii 1 Courtney Chen..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan.
0115 (Detective #1) 0119 (Dr. Shw)
Caroline Boulton ...t 1 IB CHEONL . o oo i,
0305 (Johanna) 0213 (Sam Gilroy)
Bence Bouquet...............ooon 1 James Chem . .....oouuiiinii it
0112 (Bouncer) 0101 (Ian Lim)
Daniel Boyd ..ot 2 Gustavo Chiang.........ooeuiiiiiiiniiiii i
0307 (Laszld); 0310 (Laszlo) 0116 (Young Bartender)
Jenna Boyd.........c.coiiiiiiiii i 1 Viad Chirfac ......ovviiiiiii it
0303 (Melissa) 0306 (Officer Ivan Fischer)
John Boyd.......coooiiiiiiiii 1 Kat Cleave .. ...vvneieie e eie e ie e
0216 (Special Agent Stuart Scola) 0206 (Sebastian Wilkes)
Nikolaos Brahimllari...................oooooiiiiiinn, 1 Stewart Clegg. . .....ovniiiiiiii i
0107 (Antek Kral) 0209 (Field Officer Wesmael)
Ari Brand........cooiiiiiii i e 1 Paul ClesS . oovi it e
0210 (Josh Bing) 0217 (Yuri Rasmanov)
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David CoObUIM ... oviiti e eeens 1 Javaine Wakinski Dixon................cocooiiiiian., 1
0117 (Olivier) 0218 (EMT)
Candice COKE.......iitiiii ittt eiaens 1 Evelin DObOS .. o.vnii it 1
0220 (Anne-Marie Morand) 0218 (Léna)
Simone Collins..........coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 James Doherty .........oooiiiiiiii i 1
0216 (Sabrina) 0219 (Special Agent Albert Judd)
Davide ColUCCi .. ovvviit it 1 Kornel Doman. .......o.vvuiiiiiintiiiiiiineenennannns 1
0216 (Enzo) 0303 (Henri)
Elizabeth Conboy ... 1 Gyimesi Domonkos ..o 1
0221 (Jane Fielding) 0209 (Analyst)
Pérola Congo ........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Colin Donmnell...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0221 (Anya) 0312 (Brian Lange); 0313 (Supervisory Special Agent
Kristen Connolly ..., 2 Brian Lange)
0222 (Olivia Thornton); 0301 (Olivia Thornton) Sam Donnelly ..........oouiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Christopher Convery..............coviiiiiiiiiiiinann.. 1 0114 (Ken Gregory)
0113 (Gabriel Delvina) Guzian Dourajed.........c.ovviiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Jeff Corbett.. ..o 1 0115 (Detective #2)
0214 (Agent Mike Kemp) Laila DIew . ....oouiuiiii i 2
Matt Corboy ......ooviiiiiiii i 1 0114 (Jordan Raines); 0115 (Jordan Raines)
0120 (Gabriel Watts) Nina Beatrix Drummer ..............ccoiiiiiiiinnnn.. 1
Richard Corgan .............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian, 1 0306 (Female Traveler)
0215 (Noel) Rafael DUCIUC . ...ttt et e e e e e e e eeeaens 1
Chris COITIZA . ..o vovett ettt 1 0307 (Tomasso (voice))
0218 (Gregor Lebedev) R Ward Duffy ......coooiuiiiiiii i 1
Richard Crehan ... 1 0211 (Deputy Director John Van Leer)
0306 (Filip Yates) Quincy Dunn-Baker ... 1
Stephen Cromwell........... ..o, 1 0307 (Eli Dawson)
0110 (Police Tech) Natalie DUNNE. .......uuieeeee et e e eiiiaaeeans 1
Muiris Crowley .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0118 (Petra)
0217 (Konstantin Volkov) Hedydd Dylamn ...........ueeeeeiiiiiiiieieiieiieeeenennnn. 1
Damian Schedler Cruz...........oovviiiiiinnininnennn.. 1 0303 (Lieutenant Dupont)
0120 (Noah Bergen) Gabor DyISKIi . .....ueieiiiiii i 1
Josephus Cruz......cooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0301 (HNP Officer)
0205 (Pilot) Sulim Dzhamurzaeyv ............coveeiuiiiiineeineennnn. 1
Istvan CsaK.....cooininii e 1 0313 (Security Guard)
0310 (Ed Borst)
David CSANYi.....ovuinininii i 1 E
0109 (Albanian #1)
Balazs CSEmY .....ovvniiii e 1
0119 (Corporal Dennis) Harriet Earle ...t 1
Alessandro CUCCA . .....oovviiuiie et iiiiiaiaeeeeins 1 0218 (Instructor)
0307 (Italian Policeman) MarK Ebulué ...t 1
Steven CUlD ..o 2 0112 (Gary Murdoch)
0312 (Martin Russo); 0313 (Martin Russo) Sam Edgerly..............ooi 1
Petar CVIITL ...ttt ettt e e 1 0207 (Brent Remis / Gerald Frederickson)
0209 (Ambroz) Daniel Ehigbai ...............ooooinn 1
0119 (Airbase Soldier)
D Svandis Dora Einarsdottir.......................o0on.. 1
0304 (Ana Dobrev)
Waleed Elgadi..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 1
Barnabas DEKANY . ......c.vviiiiiiiiiiii it 1 0303 (Saleem)
0215 (Béla Gaspar) David ETHOt . ... ... e 1
Danielle DallacCo. ......covviiiiii i 1 0301 (Krisztofer Havel)
0307 (Brianna Dawson) o Ye) (o3 D31+ o TP 1
Christos Dante ...........coooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0307 (Italian Male #1)
0218 (Dmitri) Nabil Elouahabi...............cc..oivveiiiiiieainainns. 1
Roberto Davide . ...t i ciiieaens 1 0302 (Khaled AbOOd]
. 0109 (Ivo Kostov) Rebecca Emekandoko ..............ccooiiiiiiiiia.... 1
Simon Delaney..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0201 (Embassy Assistant)
0110 (Chief Burke) Yanexi ENTiQUeZ. ......vviieeiiiiieeiiiiieeeaaiinennn. 1
Denise Delgado.........cooviuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn... 1 0304 (Ines Rodrigo)
0113 (Aunt Abazi) Borcsa ErdOS . ....oouiiiiiieeie e 1
Tliass DeNmnOUINE. .. ..ovtt it cii i eieenees 1 0306 (Nurse Klosova)

0214 (Kamal Tazi) Laura ESti.....ouuueeiiiiiii e 1
Wil DEUSIIT ..ttt ittt e e e ieeaenans 1 0301 (Nurse)
0214 (Tyler Kemp)

Paul Etadaferua...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
Julian Michael Deuster............cooiiiiiiiinienennan.. 1 0303 (Officer Blanc)
0210 (Noah Muller) 0] o 30 DA ) 1
Alexander Devrient..............oiiiiiiiiiiiinnineannn, 1 0113 (James Delvina)
0112 (Harold Pesch)
Ivailo DIMitrov..........oviiiii i ee et 1
0305 (Omid) F
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Roland FancsiK. ..o

0313 (Erik Johansen)

Yassine Fadel............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i

0214 (Officer Rais)

Asher Miles Fallica.............cooviiiiiiiiiiinannn,
0203 (Zsolt); 0204 (Zsolt); 0205 (Zsolt); 0206 (Zsolt)
Péter Fancsikai.........oooiiiiiiiii i

0220 (Marko Dragic)

SylviaDe Fanti.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininenn,

0307 (Donna Marino)

Diarmuid de Faoite ...,

0110 (Patrick Ferrell)

Raquel Farias .........oooiuiniii i

0104 (Carmen)

Laura Farkas.......ccoiiiiiiiiiiii i

0310 (Aniko Voros)

Zoltdn Farkas .....o.viiiii it

0304 (Aleks)

David FecsKe .. ..ovuiniiiii i

0114 (Istvan)

Oded Fenr......coviniiiiii i

0101 (Colin Kent)

Zora Gerda Fejes.............oooooiiiiiiiiiiniia

0202 (American Girl 3)

Pedro E. Ferreira.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnan,

0221 (Officer Santiago)

Adam FidusSiewiCz.........coviiiiiiii i
0121 (Vladislav); 0201 (Vladislav); 0218 (Vlad Pavlovic)
Lara Fiengo..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i

0216 (Little Girl)

John Flanders.........coovviiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiia e

0310 (Jim Briggs)

Mark Fletcher ..o

0208 (Silvio)

Daria FomenKo........o.viiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniaenn.s

0309 (Alina)

Tom FOrbes. ..ottt

0114 (Nick Thorpe); 0116 (Nick Thorpe)

Nicole Forester.......o.ouuiiiiiii it iiiainanans

0120 (Marian Watts)

Alexander Forsyth............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia..

0312 (NSA Agent Adam Grayson)

IdiKO FranK .......ccouiiiiiii i

0205 (Technician)

Daniel Fritz.........ooiiiiiii e

0220 (Philippe Morand)

Gabrielle Fritz..........cooiiii i

0220 (Lara Pruvost)

JUo Gabay .. .ooviii e

0117 (Jeremy Sheridan)

Zsofia Galambos .. ..vvinin i

0108 (Police Tech)

Diego Lopez Garcia..........c.oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiininann

0203 (Bodyguard)

Pat Garrett .......cooiiiii

0104 (Mrs. Delgado)

Kate Gartside.......covviiiiinininiiiiii i

0313 (Foreign Minister Dagny Andersen)

AlanaDeLa Garza..........cooviiviiiiiiniinniinninnienn
0101 (Special Agent in Charge Isobel Castille); 0103
(Special Agent in Charge Isobel Castille); 0216

(Special Agent in Charge Isobel Castille)
Paolo Gasparini ..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

0307 (Silvio Leone)

Nicholas GauCi......ovviiir ittt iieaans

0105 (Dasha)

Bailey Gavulic.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i

0211 (Katie Marsh)

Mattia GeNNUSO . ..ottt it iie e 1
0216 (Child)

Ranyme Ghidhaoui ..., 1
0214 (Female Passenger)

Chris Payne Gilbert..................oooooiiiini 1
0111 (Inspector Rick Savrinn)

Tonya Glanz.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ., 1
0103 (Melissa Miller)

Tomas Glaving ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaienen. 1
0312 (Carl Lassen)

Michael Golab.........oiiiiiiiiiii it iei e 1
0306 (Jiri)

Jimmy Gonzales...........c.oiiiiiiiiii i 1
0308 (Humberto Orozco)

I3 (0] : 3 = 1) o 1
0109 (Commissar Iliev)

Axel Granberger. ... ..o.vuutunin it 1
0312 (Philip Baranza)

SPENSEr GraneSe........vvvririiiiiiniiiiinintninenenene. 1
0212 (Paul Kennard)

Yasemin Gravitas .........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 1
0204 (Officer Pasha)

EricJames Gravolin...............ccoiiiiiiiianennnn.. 11

0302 (Kyle Cartwright); 0303 (Kyle Cartwright); 0304
(Kyle Cartwright); 0305 (Kyle Cartwright); 0307
(Kyle Cartwright); 0308 (Kyle Cartwright); 0309
(Kyle Cartwright); 0310 (Kyle Cartwright); 0311
(Kyle Cartwright); 0312 (Kyle Cartwright); 0313
(Kyle Cartwright)

Jason Barret Green...........ooveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniien.. 1
0221 (Father)

JessiCa GIeeM . ..vu ittt 1
0210 (CiCi Pryor)

Carolineg Gruber.........ovvuiiiiiii i iiiiaeananans 1
0215 (Enéh Olah)

Bruno GUNN........ooiiiii i e 1
0216 (David Laporta)

David Gutema........c..viiiniiiiii it iiiaieaeanans 1

0215 (Sipos)

Nicolas Hackenberg...................oooooiiiiiiiiiint 1
0209 (Jan / Lobby Guard)

Justin Hagan.............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0211 (Keith Saunders)

Violeta HaiS. . ..ooiii i 1
0205 (Felicia Zamfir)

Szilard Hajos .. ...ovnii it 1
0222 (Andras)

Csaba Hajdui-Sobor..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin ... 1
0222 (Oba)

Lucas Kristof Halper................cooooiiiiiiiin 1
0105 (Pedestrian)

MidoHamada ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0217 (Constable Yannick Wagner)

Charlie Hamblett..................coiiiiiiiiiiiii ., 1
0306 (Maarten Van Hagen)

Salah Hanoun...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiaanns 1
0214 (Aziz Harit)

Jade Harlow. ... ..ot 1
0206 (Paige Taylor)

Rubens Maras Harmander.....................ocoeuu... 1
0221 (Young Son)

Milla Harmat ... 1
0108 (Teenager)

Barbara Eve HaITiS . .....ooovviiiiiii i 2

0114 (Attorney General Rebecca Blair); 0220 (At-
torney General Rebecca Blair)
Jamie Harris ..o 1
0304 (Director Anton Markov)
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Teréz Hartman ..........o.oiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 0216 (General Stanislau Lenkov)
0116 (Bartender) Genko IVanov. ... 1
Karen Hassamn .........ccoiiiiiiii it 1 0222 (Lead Driver)
0110 (Lauren Walsh)
Juargen Haug ... 1 J
0212 (Tobias Ganz)
Pippa Haywood . ... ..ottt 1
031 }IIYScarlett Garretson) RadaK JANOS . ..vvii it 1
Julie Haze ... 1 0103 (Ulrich)
0211 (Valerie) Ferenc JAnoSi.......c.ooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Mamad Heidari.............ooiiiiiiiiii it 1 0116 (Roland Térék)
0106 (Davudi) Maite Jauregui............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
Tom HendryK. ... .couiviiiiiiiiii i, 1 0207 (Danita Gallardo)
0105 (Henryk Galacki) Adam Jackson-Smith..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiii, 1
Craig Henningsen .. .......c.ovveuieiiiineiiiineeennnaen.. 1 0205 (Howard Greyson)
0214 (Paramedic Ramzi) JaX JaAmMeS .o e e e e, 1
Erika HeNningsen . .........ooeuieeeiiniiinneeenineennn.. 1 0312 (Mads Lassen)
0302 (Beatrice Cormack) Péter JanKOVICS . ...oviri i 1
Deidrie HENIY ...oovviiiiii i 1 0102 (Park Goer)
0120 (Amy Schwartz) Ruby Jay ....covuiiii 1
Brady Hepner .........c.ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininaeen. 1 0202 (Charlotte Weston)
0311 (James O’Brien) Kyle Jerichow ..ot 1
Erika HEerbert. . .......uuueeeieeieeeeeeeeee . 1 0309 (Tyler Selvidge)
0211 (Clinic Receptionist) Rebecka JOhnsSton ..........c.ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiin s, 1
Michael Benjamin Hernandez........................... 1 0302 (Ilona)
0203 (Brian Clarke) SIONEd JONES ..o\ttt i e 1
James HightoWer............oeiviniiiiiiiiiiiaainiann, 1 0212 (Dr. Alina Volland)
0109 (Jason) Danko Jordanov .........ouviieiiiniiiiiiii i, 1
AyKUt HIIMI . oveeee e e e 1 0309 (Anton)
0204 (Mehmet Dogan) Sarah Junillon.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 12
Marcus Ho. ...ttt 1 0302 (Claire Armbruster); 0303 (Claire Armbruster);
0120 (Frank Delillo) 0304 (Claire Armbruster); 0305 (Claire Arm-
Robin Leo Hoffmann................ccooiiiivinnnnnnn.. 1 bruster); 0306 (Claire Armbruster); 0307 (Claire
0211 (Emil Hochberg) Armbruster); 0308 (Claire Armbruster); 0309
Jeremy HOIM . ....uvviintii ittt ee et 1 (Claire Armbruster); 0310 (Claire Armbruster);
0114 (Unit Chief Grimes) 0311 (Claire Armbruster); 0312 (Claire Arm-
Greyston HOIt .....vvonii it ie e 1 bruster); 0313 (Claire Armbruster)
0215 (David Papp) LouJurgens........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
JO@ HOIt ...t 1 0113 (Fiona Delvina)
0221 (Francis Crane)
Stephanie Hoston ...t 4 K
0202 (Maya); 0207 (Maya); 0209 (Maya); 0218 (Maya)
Greg Hovanessian................ooooiviiiiiiiiiinne., 9 .
0219 (Damian Powell); 0220 (Damian Powell); 0221 Gergely Kali T L PERPEEPPERS 1
(Damian Powell); 0222 (Damian Powell); 0301 0304 (Milos Horvat)
(Special Agent Damian Powell); 0302 (Special Thomas Kadman....... R C TR LR R L PR LR RLPREEPPERPPRLRS 1
Agent Damian Powell); 0303 (Special Agent . 0208 (Walter Maldini)
Damian Powell); 0304 (Special Agent Damian DoraKakasy.‘ ............................................. 1
Powell); 0305 (Special Agent Damian Powell) . 0203 (Dorfa)
EI0ISA HUEEINS « - e eeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeennins 1 Ozglr Karadeniz ..., 2
0304 (Laura) 0222 (Yusif Sydin); 0301 (Yusuf Sydin)
Lawrence J. HUSHES ... .evvveeeeeeeeeeeee e 1 Patrik Karlson...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0206 (Chief MAA Kevin Davis) 0109 (Doctor Matyas)
Endre HUleS.......ooviiiiiii i iiei s 1 Andreas Karras. ............oooooiii 1
0108 (Gregor Varga) 0206 (Sergeant Kostas Artino)
Jesse Hutch ... 1 Andras Karsai.............coooooi 1
0310 (Shane Sutton) 3 0306 (Barbz.ick) .
Beata Katula-Csizmadia...................cooiiiiiann.. 1
0205 (Pregnant Woman)
I Brian Keane...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0107 (Jim Clancy)
Nodo Iakobishvili.........cccoiiiiini i 1 Madison Keesler.........oouiiiiiiininiiiiniinennnn.. 1
0204 (Sami Osman) 0217 (Nicolette Clark)
Ivan IHev. ... e 1 Szabolcs Kelemen ........co.oiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiniinnann 1
0222 (Mercenary) 0103 (Accomplice #1)
Maurice Irvin.........oooiiiiii i 1 Cameron Kelly.............ooooiiiiiiiiin 1
0121 (General Finley) 0219 (Vera Blum)
Maurice J. Irvin ... 2 DinoKelly .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0204 (General Finley); 0222 (General Finley) 0210 (Lt. Mirko Obradovic)
L (0 TR 6T o PP 2 James Sobol Kelly........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniininn.. 1
0106 (General Finley); 0301 (General Paul Finley) 0103 (Gregg Pruett)
Mark IVANIT . . ..o 1 AgnesKeltai...............ooii i 1
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0208 (Jojo Bell)

0313 (Irina Safina)

Csaba Kenderes.........o.vvviiininininininenenenenenenns 1 Annemarie Lawless ..o
0216 (Groom) 0101 (Andrea Walcott)

Matt Kennard ........oooiiiininininiiinnnnenenananans 1 Lucas Leach.......oouviiiiiiiii ittt eieieieieaenenes
0114 (John Mallory) 0303 (Theo Lavigne)

John Keogh.... ... 1 Josip Ledina.......oouiiuiiiiiin i
0212 (Michael Berkhoff) 0218 (Tall Guard)

Ryan Kessler.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenne 1 FredricLehne ...,
0103 (Chet Lewis) 0103 (Steve Webb)

Tayssir Khalfallah. ... 1 Andrei Lenart..... ..o
0116 (Receptionist) 0210 (Vlado Popov)

Hadi Khanjanpour...........c..cooiiiiiiiiiiininennen... 1 ) 307 0¥ B 7] ) [
0305 (Alireza Soltani) 0206 (Security Guard Kontos)

Nojan Khazai.........c.ooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia s, 1 Brian Letscher ...
0222 (Emir) 0111 (Mark Douglas)

Vinzenz Kiefer.............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Raphael Roger Levy .........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinennn.n.
0119 (Patrick Jans) 0117 (Guillaume)

Nicklas Kingo.......oeuiiiiiiniiiiiiiiii i 1 SaraLewerth.........cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i,
0219 (Karlsson) 0312 (Martine)

Zoltan Gulyas Kiss.......cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Angela Lin.... ..o
0213 (Istvan) 0117 (Amanda Martin)

Xenia Kitzmann ..........cooviiiiiiiiiinnnnenennn. 1 Peter LinkKa .......oovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei i ieieieinneaens
0112 (Lena) 0310 (Mark Toéth)

Nicholas Kolev........oouiiiininininiiiiiiiiiiiniinenene. 1 Tara Marie Linke.........cooiiiininininininiiiiiinenen..
0109 (Aleks Yanev) 0207 (Inspector Montoya)

Tara KollarszKy.........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiinnn. 1 Michael Ljalana .............ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniinnn,
0213 (Margo) 0221 (Elias)

David KomoroczKi........oovvvviiiiiiiiiiniii ... 1 Molly LIoyd .. .cooeii e
0201 (French Kid) 0211 (Allison Saunders)

Dawitde Koning..........c..coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen.. 1 ROD LOCKE ..ot
0310 (Bernard Almaz) 0306 (Officer Josef Kadlec)

Magdalena Korpas .........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniienenn.. 1 Lukas Loughran.............c.ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininann,
0105 (Alina Nowak) 0312 (Harald Bonnichsen)

Tamas Kosynus ........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaeene 1 Jophielle LoVe ........ooiiiiiiiii i
0115 (Selman) 0204 (Zoey Greer)

Larissa Kouznetsova............ccooviiiiiiiiiiiinnnann, 1 703 5 o = 0 70 ) Y
0202 (Elke) 0211 (Senator Jenna Preuitt)

Claudia Kovacs-Sanchez............cccoovviiiinienennan.. 1 Laurent C. LUCAS. ..... vttt i it it eiiaieianans
0215 (Junior Officer) 0220 (Henrik Hess)

Patrick Thomas Kovacs.............ocoviiiiiiiiien., 1 Robert Luckay.........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
0219 (Oskar Eriksson) 0313 (Pavel)

Thorvaldur Kristjansson................cooooiiiiiion.. 1 William Ludwig........oooiiii i
0219 (Einar Lindstrom) 0119 (Willem Smit); 0120 (Willem Smit)

Paula Kroh ..ot 1 Erica LUtz ... ..o
0212 (Anna Dahns) 0104 (Emma Healy)

Carna Krsul ...t 1 Kellan LUutz .......oiiiii i
0210 (Dr. Ilic) 0101 (Special Agent Kenny Crosby)

Laszlo KUurely . ......oouuiiuiiiiniii i iieiaeenns 1 Pasha D. Lychnikoff ..o
0206 (Nikos) 0116 (Paul Kovacs)

Mehmet Kurtulus ..o 1
0305 (Mehdi Esfandiari) M

L Martin MESZATOS ...t vve et tei i aieee e
0102 (Police Commander)

Adrienn LOTINC . ...ooviiiii i 1 (@70 11 0 101 £= YT
0111 (Salesperson) 0311 (Terry Garretson)

Khatia Lakobishvili ..., 1 Balint Magyar...........oovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaea
0121 (Florist Clerk) 0310 (Attila Nagy)

Ingvild Lakou..........oooiiiiiiiiii i 1 Anita Major.... ..ot
0304 (Sigrid Hansen) 0202 (American Girl 1)

Conor Lambert .........ooviiiiiiiiiiii it 1 Jadran Malkovich............ooiiiiiiiii it
0311 (Padraig McEwan) 0108 (Elek Simko)

Kiran Landa............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Annabelle Mandeng.................coviiiiiiiiiiiiiin,
0311 (Inspector Margaret Mullins) 0120 (Ilse Hahn)

Margot Lane............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2 ANa Maras.......cooviniiiiiiiiiii i i
0307 (Lili); 0310 (Lili) 0221 (Mother)

ChiaraLari...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 El6d Marosvolgyi.......oovviuiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiniiinanns
0203 (Lizzy) 0104 (US Marine #1)

George Lasha.............ooooiiiiiiiii i 1 Peter M. Marton............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin s,
0215 (Captain Agoston Manko) 0103 (Doctor)

Maja LaskowsKa .......oovuiniiiiiii i 1 Maria Alina Diaz Mason .........cocveiiiiiinininenenenen,
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0221 (Housekeeper) Johanne MurdocK. .........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Jacopo Demetrio Massara...........oeeveiieenenenenennn. 1 0301 (Dr. Elena Harper)

0307 (Italian Male #2) Rory MUurphy ........cooiiiiiiiii i
Bruno Matay ........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0110 (On-site Manager)

0204 (Officer Ipek) Kumbi Mushambi.........cocoiiiiiiiiiiii i,
Laurent Maurel ............cooveeeeiiiiiiiiiaeeeeenennnnn. 1 0105 (Philip Blake)

0117 (LeGrand) Harbin Mustafi...........c..cooiiiiiiiiiiii i
Terence Maynard............oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenannannn. 1 0115 (Leon Gashi)

0108 (Bill Davies)
Alice McCarthy .........cooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 N

0216 (Pia Morgan)
Robert McKewley...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan., 1 P .

' 0201 (Ambassador Akin Dogo) Péter 6];;130?01\;32;) ........................................

Julian McCMahon . ......vvviiiiiiieieieieie e ieieieneens 2 MArton NagySZoKOIa .. ......cevu.eieeeeseeeeeenn.

0101 (Supervisory Special Agent Jess LaCroix); 0107

: . : 0112 (Jonas)
(Supervisory Special Agent Jess LaCroix) Melissa NEal. ... ..oeurteeniteeteearee et eanneeanns,
Balazs Megyeri.......ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0114 (Aimee)
(_)210 (B_ouncer) ANdra NeChita . ....oou oot
Aramis Merlin........ooviiiiiiininiiiiiiiiiiiniinenenans 1 0205 (Cosmina Dalca)
0216 (Anton) NiCK NEVEITL .ottt ettt
Jarreth J. MeIzZ.......oovuiiiiii it ii it i 1 0111 (Florin)
0201 (Commander Beaumont) Rafaela Nicolay........oooveeiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnns
Julia Messina ... 1 0112 (Lula)
0216 (Mother) Sandro NiCOUM ... .vvvrieiiiiiiiiiii i,
Gyula Mesterhazy ... 1 0109 (Albanian #2)
0213 (Margé’s Dad) Parham Nikseresht...............cooviiviiiiiinieiinn.n.
Jordy Meya.....oovviiniiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0112 (Ben)
0310 (Moussa Camara) Corinna NilSOM . .....viitii ettt ee e,
Graham Miller...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0118 (Marie)
0221 (Peter Catmull) DTN 16 (63 ye) s - D
Taylor Anthony Miller..................oooiiiiiiiiiin. 1 0104 (Inspector Mateo Diaz)
0101 (Kelly Moran) ANdrei NOVA ... .vuue et
Pedro Minas .......ccoiiiiiiiiiiii it 1 0312 (Technician); 0313 (Technician)
0219 (Hugo Rojas) TONY NOWICKI . .« v vt vvieeeeeeteiiieee e e e eeeiiinaeens
Kate Miner. ... ..cooviiiiiiii e 1 0117 (Daniel Spencer]
0221 (Alexis Prescott) NaNSE NSUC . .ottt ettt
Kaloyan Minev..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinenaenenn. 1 0310 (Kadia Camara)
0210 (Bogdon Vidmar) Chido NWOKOCHA ... ..oeeeiiieeeiiiiiee e eeiiee e,
Kelley Missal .......c.oouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3 0301 (Tim Connelly); 0302 (Tim Connelly)
0210 (Special Agent Zoey McKenna); 0211 (Special
Agent Zoey McKenna); 0221 (Special Agent Zoey O
McKenna)
ARO Mitchell......ooiuii e 1
0213 (Neil Cobb) Alana O’ Brien . ...o.iitiiiii it ciaees
Elizabeth Mitchell.................ccccoeeeerieeeaenne.. 3 0117 (Shannon Spencer)
0111 (Angela Cassidy); 0112 (Angela Cassidy); 0121 Kevin O’'Grady.......ccoovvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaenn
(Angela Cassidy) . 0110 (Inspector Sean Henry)
Diana Mogollon ........covuiiniiniiii i, 1 Tice Oakfield ..o
0307 (Maestra Conti) 0209 (RUbel?)
Ivan MoOK. .. ....iitiii i et 1 John-Paschal Obi. prUrterrrrrrresrresseesreesrenseens
0104 (Drew Edmonson) . 0104 (,US Marine #2)
Luca Molinari ..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii .., 1 Kevin Ezekiel Ogunleye............coooooonnnrniinnnn
0118 (Sebastian) Miklé(;Zé)IGa élZIiaster—at—Arms Eckles)
Elsa Mollien .......oitininiiiii ittt eeiiiaaens ) A
0208 (Nunzia Linari) _0102 (Drop Off Father)
J6zsef KOVACS MOINAL . . oo oo 1 Gabriel Olds R R LR L et T TP R PR L PR T PRLPREPRERPRE
0105 (Choir Director) . 0112 (Michael Vestal)
Alex Morf.. ..o 1 Olivia Oprzynlea """""""""""""""""""""""""
0309 (Xavier Lee) 0111 (Sabina)
. Sebastian OrozCo.........viiiiiiiii it iiaieaanenns
Cerris Morgan-Moyer ............cooiiiiiiiiiiinanan.,. 1 0303 (Spencer Clark)
0106 (Deirdre)
Tom Morley........coooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Lucas Robinson) P
Jacob MOSKOVItZ. ...ovii it 1
0206 (Kody Taylor) Zsolt Pall......oooiiii
Sarah MoOSS . ..t iie et e 1 0207 (Roberto De Gracia)
0205 (Elizabeth Greyson) Ledwin Vega Paez ...,
Marvin Muenstermann .............c.oovviiiieinnennn... 1 0203 (Evidence Team Member #1)
0217 (Simon Oliver) Lorenzo Paladino...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiinnnn...
Phoebe Mulhall.......... ..., 1 0216 (Boy)
0309 (Dora Bogdan) Aude Le Pape.......coviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnene.
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0201 (Corine Desroches) Whoopievan Raam ..............oooviiiiiiiiiiiinann..
Emma Papp .. ..ooviiiiiiiiii e 1 0107 (Adela Buzek)
0202 (American Girl 2) Daria Rachkovskaya.............cooiiiiiiiiiiiinn,
Paula PardUucCz........coovvuiiiiiiii i 1 0111 (Officer Zatkya)
0207 (Nurse) Marjan Radanovich.................ooooooiiin
Thomas ParobeK ...t 1 0116 (Istvan Benko)
0301 (David Havel) T.J. Ramini.......ccoioiii i
Daniel PassSaro .........covriiiirinriiiiiierieanannns 1 0120 (Troy Levinson)
0209 (Michael Semien) Thue Ersted Rasmussen..............ccooiiiiiiiiinnnnn..
Christiane Paul..............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieann., 1 0103 (Leland Schmid)
0212 (Europol Agent Katrin Jaeger) Meena Rayann .............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinann,
Jay Paulson ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiii 2 0221 (Fatima Hafid)
0110 (Agent Harold Porter); 0115 (Agent Harold Chris Reilly . ......ooiiiii s
Porter) 0311 (William Stroud)
James Payton .........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Elen Rhys......oooiiiiiiiiiiii i
0107 (Lloyd Eckersley) 0205 (Amy Palmer)
David Pearse ........viiiiiii ittt 1 Jason Lamar Ricketts..............ooviiiiiiiiiiinnnan,
0110 (Rory) 0113 (U.S. Marshal)
MisSy Peregrymm .....o..vvuniinniiiiiii i, 1 Zaquis Riddick ...
0101 (Special Agent Maggie Bell) 0204 (Sergeant Brady)
Joice Aparecida Batista Perin........................... 1 Armando Ri€SCO.........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
0302 (Joanne McDuffie) 0204 (James Greer)
Luka Peros ........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Robert Christopher Riley .........................ooo
0115 (Detective Ledar Tolka) 0218 (CIA Agent)
Zsuzsanna Pethes..............c.oooiiiiiiaL 1 Matthias Rimpler................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i,
0215 (Hanna) 0211 (Chief Kaufmann)
Derek Phillips .. ..ovvviiiiii et 1 Kieran Roberts ...
0309 (Sam Keaton) 0118 (Jeremy Wilcox)
Jeffrey Pierce..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Christa Rockstroh...................oooooinn
0302 (Bill Cormack) 0212 (Klara)
Andrew PifKO ...t 1 Chris ROGers.........oooiviiiiiiiiiii i
0116 (LTC Akos Valko) 0120 (Inspector Philip Honsel)
Rodrigo Penalosa Pita.....................ooocooiae 1 Sasha ROIZ...........coooiiiiiiiiiii
0104 (Thiago Delgado) 0111 (Lieutenant Timur Rusu)
Jasmin Duafa Pitt............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Mario de la ROSA . ...viiiiinii i i i
0107 (Pavlina Dudek) 0104 (Pedro Munoz)
Regina Pitters ...... ...t 1 Philip Rosch......c.ooiiiiiii it
0309 (Silvia) 0121 (Greg Hutchinson)
Joffrey Platel ... 1 Christina Rouner..............cooiiiiiiiiiii i,
0117 (Dupuis) 0107 (Julianne Kellett); 0119 (Julianne Kellett)
Nicolds PlatovsKy..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .. 1 Baunoch RuKi..............oooooiiiiiiiiini i
0207 (Jerénimo Gael) 0307 (Tomasso)
J0szZef PleSZKAN. .. ..vvi ittt 1 Kovalev Ruszlan.............ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinennnn..
0118 (Thug) 0304 (Pastry Shop Worker #2)
Stephen Plunkett...............co i 1 Katalin Ruzsik..............oooiiiiiiiiiiii i
0118 (Agent Tomas Richter) 0117 (Sara Molnar); 0118 (Sara Molnar)
Tamas PodloviCS .....oovniiiiiii i i 1 Jesper Kolstad Redseth. ...t
0109 (Gjorg) 0313 (Norwegian SWAT Officer)
Teri POlO ..ttt 1
0313 (Tess Chaplain) S
Tan Porter...... .o 1
0112 (Dettman)
ANAOT POtOCSIN .« ..ttt 1 Adrian Samudovszky ...
0107 (Bodyguard 1) 0213 (Officer Molnar)
Brandon Prado ... 1 IdoSamuel ......coouiiiiiii s
0114 (Special Agent Kyle Harmon) 0203 (Levy Sofer)
CONNOL PCE . ..o oooooooeooee 2 Kadia Saraf......... e [ E TR LT T PP E PP EEPPERPPERPPR
0114 (Ethan Castellaw); 0115 (Ethan Castellaw) 0116 (Legat Erin Padilla)
Jodie Price.......oouiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Kata Sarb6 .......... IR
0119 (Agathe) . 0214 (Vera Erdos)
ANAYE PUIS e eeee e 1 Yuriy Sardarov.................ooo
0306 (Alison Baker) 0218 (Sergei Diatchenko)
LEVENte PUPICS v eeeeeeeeeeee e e e 1 Melika Sarmadi ........cooeviniiiiiiiii i
0215 (HNP Translator) 0214 (Passenger #2)
Ramona Von Pusch............c.ooocoiiiiiiiiiiiin.e, 1 Gyuri Sarossy . DA
0303 (Diane Lambert) 0202 (Lt. Laszlo Lakatos)
Nikolas Savvides .......ooviiinininininiiiniiiiienenenens
R 0206 (Griffin)
LaraSawalha............coiiiiiiiiiiiii i
0310 (Detective Layla Amrani)
Barnabas Réti............cooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Cara Nikita Schiller...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin.,
0208 (Officer Baldan) 0203 (Emelia Sofer)
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Armand Schultz. ... 1 0217 (Dr. Lechner)
0104 (Ambassador Gary Berger) Angela Stander..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Tobias Schulze ...t 1 0310 (Maid)
0212 (Detective Kai Draxler) Thomas Stangeland............c..coiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
Bernat Sebestyén ... 1 0313 (SWAT Officee)
0210 (Fan) Andrew Stewart-JomnesS . ......ovveiineninenenenenenenennns 1
Margo Seibert ... 1 0214 (Air Marshal Glenn Shaw)
0106 (Bridget Rapp) Marguerite StImpson ..........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinen.. 1
RYLE SElG . .. vvveeeteee e et e e 1 0202 (Mimi Weston)
0310 (Ryan Karloski) Andrea Straleger............coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
AQron SerotSKy........oviiiiiiiee e 2 0221 (Sketchy Guy)
0105 (Michael Rafferty); 0121 (Michael Rafferty) Mark Strepan..........ovuiiiii i 1
IIKin Seyidzade .........oveeeiiiiieeeiiiiieeeiiiinennn. 1 0220 (Christopher Garretson)
0111 (Husband) Kornelia Strzelecka ...........ovivriiiiiinriinnennannnn. 1
Elena Shaddow. . .........uuueeeeeeiiieeiiiieaaaaaaaea... 1 0205 (Nadia Balan)
0311 (Kathryn O'Brien) Adeel Sultan...........ooooiiiiiiiii it 1
Kamran Shaikh ..., 1 0214 (Flight Attendant Hector Mendoza)
0302 (Abdel Bashir) Ikenna Damilola Suru............cccoviiiiiiiiiinn... 1
Nada Sharp......coouuriiiiiiii i 1 0112 (Garretson)
0113 (Lieutenant Agnes Nika) Matt Sutton ... 1
Eleanor Shaw .........c.viuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieianaananns 1 0311 (Alec O'Brien)
0106 (Female FBC Tech) Christian SVeNSSOM . .....o.viitt it 1
Sammy Sheik.......oooiiiiiiiiiiiin i 1 0222 (Maksim Kuzmin)
0214 (Sergeant Ahmed Fassi) Bernadett Swann ...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 1
Michael Shelford ............cooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiaenn. 1 0215 (Juci Olah)
0201 (Brandon Davis) Eoin SWEENEY .....ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinene 1
Natalie Shinnick ........coooiieiiiieiieiiiiiiiaaeaaannn. 2 0311 (Young Activist)
0114 (Grace]; 0115 [Grace] DENES SZATAZ ... ovt i ettt 1
Tliasz ShWeirif . ......ovueie i 1 0215 (Ferenc Olah)
0118 (Austrian COp] Kamilla SZASZ ......oviiiii it 1
(0] IS ST 0o o) 1 0304 (Oksana)
0311 (Bartender Tommy) Margaréta Sza.bo ......................................... 1
Antonio Sincek ... 1 . 0213 ‘(Erlka]
0221 (Security Detail) REKA SzZab0 ...ttt e 1
Jeremy Sisto.......cooviiiiiiiiiiii 9 0306. (Bartender)
0101 (Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen- Pawel Szajda ....... RSTEEEE SCARREEETELPRLPRTPREPRERPY 1
tine); 0102 (Assistant Special Agent in Charge . 0105 FAlesky Zielinski)
Jubal Valentine); 0111 (Assistant Special Agent Akos Szalai..... B TR T TP T L PP TP PRERPRTPREPRLRPRE 1
in Charge Jubal Valentine); 0216 (Assistant 0301 (Demir Ahmad)
Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine); 0301 Danny Szam...... SERRRRRRRTEERTE e 1
(Special Agent Amanda Tate); 0302 (Assistant . 0306 (Detective Adam Pavlik)
Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valentine); 0304 Mark Szekulesz ..ot 1
(Assistant Special Agent in Charge Jubal Valen- . 0219 (Anders)
tine); 0307 (Assistant Special Agent in Charge VicuBazan Szelest. ..ot 1
Jubal Valentine); 0308 (Assistant Special Agent ‘03 19 (Ferr.lale Sex Worker)
in Charge Jubal Valentine) Tamas Szitnyai....... e 1
AleX SKarbeK . ....oitiii i 1 La 1(? 1513 (‘Luan Delvina) 1
. ASZIO SZIVOS ..ottt e
Matt %%fé((sm OVSKI] .................................... 1 0107 (Bodyguard 2)
0310 (Owen Van Doorn) Harry SzoviK........oooiiiiiii i 1
Dana Smit......cooiiiiiiiii i e 1 0115 (Farouk)
0310 (Famke Hensen)
Stacy SobiesKi......oooiiuiiiiiiiii i 1 T
0106 (Carla)
SlavKko SODIN ... e 1 DarinKa TaKACS . oo vt e i, 1
0205 (Deputy Chief Hofer) 0118 (Anja)
Yuliia SobOl. . ... e 1 Lavrentii Tarasevych ..................................... 1
0216 (Kazimira) 0218 (Prison Guard)
Alexander SOKOVIKOV..............oooiiiiiiiii, 2 0 T 1 o 3
0105 (Piotr Efremov); 0217 (Piotr Efremov) 0106 (Lukacs Sipos); 0107 (Lukacs Sipos); 0108
LASZIO SOIth « oo 1 (Lukacs Sipos)
0311 (Father lan Crowley) Dendrie TaAYIOT ... .oovnititee et e e e e 1
Lorena Santana Somogyi...........cocoviiuiiiiiiia.. 1 0119 (Celesse Jans)
0206 (Military Nurse Feldman) George Taylor ........ooviiiiiiiiiii i 1
(07034, 740ST03 5 6 =10} o L 1 0217 (Alva Boxer)
0205 (Dennis Palmer) Alexander Terentyev............coviiiiiiiiininiinennen.. 1
SIMONe SPINAZZE .. .. ovitii ittt 1 0313 (Bard Nikolai)
0104 (Prime Minister) Kellan TetloW. ...ttt 1
ANdre SQUITE ....c.ovinin i 1 0307 (Henry Dawson)
0201 (Omar Fane) NiKita TeWani. ..ottt 1
Christopher Staines............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.. 1 0204 (Jen Mercer)
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James Thormne.......c.ouiiiiii ittt 1 Lotte VerbeeK. ..ot
0213 (Zalan Madaras) 0121 (Astrid Jensen)
Louie Threlfall.........cooiiiiiiiin i 1 Petra Veres-Kovacs. ......c.oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiannns
0109 (Petar) 0205 (Romanian Staff)
Benjamin Thys .........coiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Giancarlo VIdrio.............ooooiiiiiiiii i
0221 (Nate Eddings) 0308 (Byron Molina)
Dominik Tiefenthaler..............ccoiiiiiiiiiiininan.. 1 Amanda Vilanova ..........c.ooiiiiiniiiniiniiinian..
0103 (Dante Graf) 0114 (Mia Sahar)
Thirsavan Til ... e 1 Geri VINCZE . .ottt
0119 (Henriella Beckers) 0306 (Max)
Francesca TizZzano .........ovieiiiiieieieiineiaienananans 1 Elisabeth Vistnes...........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinannnn..
0208 (Rafaella Vitti) 0313 (Hotel Manager)
Mohamed Tolaymat..............ooooviiiiiiiiiiiiniinn, 1 Christian Vit...............oo
0119 (Belgian Sergeant) 0216 (Chief Inspector Granno)
Ivona TOmMIEK . ..o vttt iie e eeanns 1 Petravande Voort ...............ooooiiiiiiiiii
0304 (Pastry Shop Worker #1) 0219 (Karin Bergstrom)
VEHDOT TOPIC « e e vveettee e eiee e eie e iie e ieeeeannns 1 Mario Vrbanec. ...
0210 (Milos Zoran) 0311 (Brennan O’Doherty)
MicChael TOIPEY . ...ttt et e 5 Leander Vyvey..........ooooiiiiiiiiiii i
0121 (Ken Dandridge); 0208 (Ken Dandridge); 0209 0103 (Kristian Hess)
(Ken Dandridge); 0210 (Ken Dandridge); 0211
(Ken Dandridge) W
Aleida Torrent.........o.viiiiiii it iaenennn. 1
0104 (De Leon) Lili Walters ........oooiuiiiiiiiiii i,
JA(6) = 10 B ) =¥ o WA 1 0215 (Daniella Nagy)
0310 (Kata Szabo) Luca Ward.........oooiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Stefan Trout ... 12 0307 (Banchero)
0302 (Ernesto Saunders); 0303 (Ernesto Saunders); Ryan WatKinson..........c.ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i ann
0304 (Ernesto Saunders); 0305 (Ernesto Saun- 0110 (Liam Walsh)
ders); 0306 (Ernesto Saunders); 0307 (Ernesto ATDEIE WELLIDG . oo s
Saunders); 0308 (Ernesto Saunders); 0309 (Ernesto 0212 (Simon Ballack)
Saunders); 0310 (Ernesto Saunders); 0311 (EMesto  Anya Whelan-Smith. .. .......................c..ovo....
Saunders); 0312 (Ernesto Saunders); 0313 (Ernesto 0118 (Lena Wosniak)
Saunders) Matt Whitchurch................ooiiiiiiii
Federico Trujillo. ... 1 0203 (Quinn)
0203 (Arturo) Alton Fitzgerald White .....................oooooae.
Ekaterina Tuchina...................ooooiiiiin 1 0313 (Deputy Director Julian Adell)
0111 (Doctor) Michole Briana White..................ooiiiiiiii
Dmitryi Turchaninov.......................ooooo 1 0109 (Helen McCree)
0115 (Detective Vizak Pocoli) Noel White .. ..ottt
Regina Turoczi.................oooiiiiiiiiiiine, 1 0203 (Richard Potter)
0312 (Freya) Krist6f Widder........oviveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaen
Bastian TyrKO .....ooviniiiiii i 1 0211 (Anton)
0202 (Deco Horvath) Chidiebube Williams . ..........vveiiiiieiiiineeinnn.
0201 (Embassy Staffer)
U Nathan Dean Williams..................cocoiiiiiininn...
0115 (Matthew Alcott)
FElX UFE. .., 1 Georgla T. WIlow. ...«
0113 (Amelia Delvina)
0119 (Marc Claes) X
Luckas Urtubey 1 Rory Wilmot ...
s [Vikto.r. Atanas) ................................ 0312 (Edvard Lassen)
Ciara Riley Wilson...............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiian,
0312 (Brie Martindale)
V Miranda WilSon ........oviiinii it
0203 (Erin Potter)
AdAM VACULA « o oo oo oo oo 1 Laurent WinKIer...........coooviiiiiiiiiiieiiieenannns
0313 (Dmitri Volkov) 0106 (Bartender)
Shantel VanSanten ... ....oe e, 1 Adam Wittek...... et
0216 (Special Agent Nina Chase) ~ 0103 (Hoschi)
Veronika Varga ........................................... 1 Kristof Wolf . ... e
0202 (American Girl 4) 0205 (Peter)
Ashwin Varma.............ooooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Cade Woodwarc} AR
0119 (Belgian Soldier) 0102 (David Milgrave)
Veronika Vas ........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 Peyton Woolf.. RSN
0202 (Det. Beatrix T6th) 0303 (Emily Lambert)
Claudio Vasile ...........ooiiiniiiieiiiii i, 1 Rabea Wyrwich................coooi
0307 (Maitre D) 0119 (Slania)
Andrea Vasiliou ..........coiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Lydia Herrera) X
Séverine Vasselin..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 1
0201 (Passerby) Fanos XenofosS. . ...ovuviiiii i
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0206 (LTC Dinos Markovic)

Jeremy Xido.......oviiiiiiiiiiiiiin

0112 (Detective Kripo Adler)

Cem Yaman.......o.oovvuevinenneenneennnn

0204 (Officer Sadik)

Michael Yare............cooviiiininnan..

0214 (DEA Director Rick Larson)

NinaYndis........ccovviiiiiiiinn..

0217 (Kira Sokolov)

Damian Young ..........................

0305 (James Gaddis)

EyasYounis...............oooooiiil

0203 (Ronen Sofer)

Brock Yurich...................oouees

0106 (Nick Blaine)

ElanZafir..............cooiiiiiiiininn..

0111 (Vadim Cerban)

ARim Zahi......coooiiiiiiiiiiiii

0101 (Special Agent Omar Adom "OA" Zidan)

Raphael Zari..........cocoeiiiiiinin,

0120 (Finn Muller)

Eszter Zavaros ...............ooiiia.

0222 (Dorka)

Antonio Zavatteri........................

0208 (Captain Sindona)

JulieZeno........oovviviiiiiiiiininn..

0201 (Romani Woman)

Daniel Ben Zenou..............cccoov.n..

0218 (Aron Németh)

Andrea Zirio.........cooviiiiiiiiininnn..

0210 (Dr. Backus)

Luca Matteo Zizzari.....................

0216 (Tommaso Costa)
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